Justin Winch

From: Justin Winch

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 8:57 AM

To: 'tletort@neworieanscvb.com’; 'sengen@neworieanscvb.com'
Subject: Public Records Act Request

Attachments: 120514_PRR_to NOLA CVB re Boston Consulting Report. pdf

Dear Director and Coordinator,

| have attached a request for a public record, pursuant to La. R.S. 44:1 et seq. Please contact me upon receipt
and review of this request so that arrangements can be made to provide me with a complete copy, within the
24 hours allowed by law. Thank you in advance.

Very Truly Yours,

Justin L. Winch

Law Offices of Smith Stag, L.L.C.

One Canal Place

365 Canal Street, Suite 2850

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone | (504) 593-9600 Fax|(504) 593-9601
jwinch@smithstag.com | www.smithstag.com |

g’% Cansider the environment. Please don't print this e-mall unless you really need to.

The information contained in this email message is protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2310-2321, and may also be protected
by attorney-client and/or the attorney/work product privileges. It is intended only for the use of the individual named above and the privileges are not waived by
virtue of this having been sent by email. If the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of the email is not the named recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone at 504-523-8600 and return the original message to us at mal@smithsme.com




SMITH STAG, LLC

One Canal Place | 385 Canal Street | Suite 2850 [ New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
Phone 504 593 9400 ] Fax 504 593 9601 | www.smithstag.com | mail@smithstag.com

Stuart H, Smitht Of Counsel:

Michael G. Stag? Barry J. Cooper, Jr*

Catherine B. Cummins T Limited Liability Company
arpe T Also Admitted in Texas

Robert D. M(_“M[_E_Em % Also Admitted in New Jorsey

Sean S. Cassidy™ ° Also Admitted in Mississippi

John L. Fontenot
Merritt E. Cunningham?

May 15, 2012

VIA FACSIMILE, EMAIL AND U.8. MAJL

New Olreans Convention and Visitors Bureau
Tara Letort

Director of Group PR and Communications
2020 8t. Charles Ave.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Email: tletort{@neworleanscvb.com

Fax: 504-566-5021

Savanna Engen

Coordinator, Industry Relations & Governmental Affairs
2020 St. Charles Ave. '

New Orleans, LA 7013

Email: sengen@neworleanscvb.com

Fax: 504-566-5087

RE: Public Records Request
Dear Custodians of Records and all others addressed above:

As a member of the public, I am hereby submitting a Public Records Request
under the Louisiana Public Records, Act La. R.S. 44:1 et seq., upon you, as addressed
above. Specifically, the Louisiana Public Records Act provides:

§31. Right to examine records



A. Providing access to public records is a responsibility and duty of
the appointive or elective office of a custodian and his employees.

B.(1) ... any person ... may inspect, copy, or reproduce any public
record.

§32. Duty to permit examination
A. The custodian shall present any public record to any person of
the age of majority who so requests ... and shall extend to the person
all reasonable comfort and facility for the full exercise of the right
granted by this Chapter.

§33. Availability of records
A.(1) When a request is made for a public record to which the public
is entitled, the official ... who has responsibility for the record shall have
the record segregated from other records under his custody so that the
public can reasonably view the record.

B.(1) If the public record applied for is immediately available,
because of its not being in active use at the time of the application,
the public record shall be immediately presented to the authorized
person applying for it.

Pursuant to Louisiana law, as stated above, please produce a complete copy of the
“Boston Consulting Group” report and/or the report of the 2009 study conducted by
The Boston Consulting Group, the findings of which were revealed at the Sheraton New
Orleans Hotel in 2010. The report was performed by “The Boston Consulting Group™, as
requested by the New Orleans Hospitality Task Force in 2009.

Also, any and all notes, minutes, agendas and or transcripts of the NOHT and BCG
work sessions and meetings held over an 18 week period in developing the study.

Pursuant to the Public Records Act, I would ask that this be done immediately
upon receipt and/or within the agency’s normal business hours. 1, of course, will pay
whatever reasonable and necessary costs are associated with copying the requested
information. Please have someone contact me at (504) 593-9600 to make arrangements
for obtaining the copies of these documents.

Thank you,
Justin L. Winch, Law Clerk to Stuart H. Smith
SMITH STAG, LLC.



FiIsHMAN HAYGOOD PHELPS
WALMSLEY WiLLIS & SwaNsonN, L.L.P.

201 ST. CHARLES AVENUE
. a46TH FLOOR
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 7O170-2800
(504) 586-52582
FAX (S04) S86-5280

RoBeRT M., WaLMSLEY, JR.
PARTNER
{804) 586-528 1 DIRECT
RWALMSLEY{@FISHMANHATGOOD, COM

May 18, 2012
File No. 1828-01

VIA EMAIL
Mr. Justin L. Winch
Smith Stag, LLC
One Canal Place
365 Canal Street, Ste. 2850
New Orleans, LA 70130

RE: Public Records Request — Hospitality Industry Strategic Plan
Dear Mr. Winch:

We have been asked by the New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau (the CVB) to
reply to your letter of May 15, 2012 asserting a public records request for, among other things, a
complete copy of the Boston Consulting Group (BCG) report on Reinvigorating Tourism in New
Orleans (the Report).

The CVB is a private non-profit corporation, not a public body, and thus is not subject to
the Public Records Act. Nevertheless, the CVB is willing to furnish you a copy of the Report
and all working documents in its possession that were provided during preliminary meetings
with BCG. These documents can be sent electronically or in printed form. If you prefer the
printed format, copying costs will be approximately $.39 per page. All reports are in color and
consist of hundreds of pages. Once you confirm the preferred method of transmission and your
willingness to pay any copying costs, the CVB will have the materials sent electronically or will
make them available for pickup.

The New Orleans Tourism Marketing Corporation, to whom we understand you have
also addressed the same request, is subject to the Public Records Act and will, we understand,
make a compliant and timely response to your request.

We advise you, at the request of BCG, that all documents other than the final plan and

final executive summary are preliminary and represent work-in-progress and were intended as
supporting materials for working sessions and discussions, not as standalone reports.

truly,
| Lan b/Q
Robert M. Walmsley, Jr.
RMW/s]

463968v.1




Justin Winch

From: Justin Winch

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 11:52 AM

To: 'tletori@neworleanscvb.com’; 'sengen@neworleanscvb.com’
Cc: 'smoeller@neworleanscvb.com’

Subject: Public Records Act Request

Attachments: 120521_PRR o CVB_re Finances.pdf

ATTENTION: Ms. Savanna Engen and Tara Letort,

Attached is a public records act request directed to the Convention Visitors Bureau. As you are probably
aware, if not in use, these documents should be made immediately available for inspection andfor copying.
Please respond accordingly and advise me as to the arrangements for me to come inspect the documents
requested. Thank you in advance,

Very Truly Yours,

Justin L. Winch

Law Offices of Smith Stag, L.L.C.

One Canal Place

365 Canal Street, Suite 2850

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone | (504) 593-9600 Fax | (504) 593-9601
iwinch@smithstag.com | www.smithstag.com |

5% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail uniess you realiy need to.

The information contained in this email message is protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2310-2321, and may also be protected
by attorney-client and/or the attorney/work product privileges. It is intendad only for the use of the individual named above and the privileges are not waived by
virtue of this having been sent by email. If the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of the email is not the named recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone at 504-893-9600 and return the original message to us at mall@smithsag.com




SMITH STAG, LLC

One Canal Place | 365 Canal Street | Suite 2850 | New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
Phone 504 593 9600 | Fax 504 593 9601 | www.smithstag.com | mail@smithstag.com

Stuart H. Smitht Cf Counsel:

Michael G. Stag™ Barry J. Cooper, Jr¥

Catherine B. Cummins + Limited Liability Company
HIR 1 Also Admitted in Texas

Robert [, MCMJ Ilin * Also Admitted in New Jersey

Sean S, Cassidy* © Also Admitted in Mississippi

John L. Fontenot
Merritt E. Cunninghame

May 21, 2012

VIA FACSIMILE, EMATL AND U.S. MAIL

New Olreans Convention and Visitors Savanna Engen
Burean Coordinator, Indusiry Relations &
Tara Letort Governmental Affairs
Director of Group PR and © 2020 8t. Charles Ave.
Communications New Orleans, LA 7013
2020 St. Charles Ave. - Email: sengen@neworleanscvb.com
New Orleans, LA 70130 Fax: 504-566-5087
Email: Hetort@neworleanscvb.com
Fax: 504-566-5021 Steve Moeller
' Legal Counsel for CVB
2020 8t. Charles Ave.
New Orleans, LA 70130

Email: smoelleri@neworleanscvb.com
Fax: 504-566-5087 ATTN: STEVE
MOELLER

RE: Public Records Request
Dear Custodians of Records and agents of the Convention Visitors Bureatu:

As a member of the public, I am hereby submitting a Public Records Request
under the Louisiana Public Records, Act La. R.8. 44:1 et seq., upon the New Orleans

Convention and Visitors Bureau. Specifically, the Louisiana Pubjic Records Act
provides:



§31. Right to examine records
A. Providing access to public records is a responsibility and duty of
the appointive or elective office of a custodian and his employees.
B.(1) ... any person ... may inspect, copy, or reproduce any public
record.

§32. Duty to permit examination
A. The custodian shall present any public record to any person of
the age of majority whe so requests ... and shall extend to the person
all reasonable comfort and facility for the full exercise of the right
granted by this Chapter.

§33. Availability of records
A.(1) When a request is made for a public record to which the public
is entitled, the official ... who has responsibility for the record shall have
the record segregated from other records under his custody so that the
public can reasonably view the record.

B.(1) If the public record applied for is immediately available,
because of its not being in active use at the time of the application,
the public record shall be immediately presented to the authorized
person applying for it.

Pursuant to Louisiana law, as stated above, please produce a complete copy of the

Convention Visitors Bureau’s financial records and/or legers from 2000 to present.
Please also produce any and all documents reflecting the expenditure of income received
from public tax dollars. Produce documents reflecting the salaries of CVB Board
Members, from 2009 to present.

Pursuant to the Public Records Act, I would ask that this be done immediately

upon receipt and/or within the agency’s normal business hours. I, of course, will pay
whatever reasonable and necessary costs are associated with copying the requested
information. Please have someone contact me at (504) 593-9600 to make arrangements
for obtaining the copies of these documents.

Thank vou,
Justin L. Winch, Law Clerk to Stuart H. Smith
SMITH STAG, LLC. -~

/%



ce: Stuart H. Smith



| TH STAG, LLC

- One Canal Place | 365 Canal Street | Suite 2850 | New Orieans, Louisiana 70130
Phone 504 593 9600 | Fax 504 593 9601 | www.smithstag.com | mail@smithstag.com

Stuart H. Smitht Of Counsal:

Michael G. Stag’ Barry J. Cooper, Jr¥
Catherine B. Cummins | 1 Limited Liability Company
Robert D. McMillin " T Also Admitted in Texas

= Also Admitted in New Jersey

Sean S. Cassidy™
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained In this facsimile message is privileged ond confidential, and infended only for the use of
ihe Individual(s) and/or enfityfies) named above. If you are not the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unautherized disclosure, copying, disiibution or taking of any action in refiance on the contents of the felecopied matericls
is sirictly prohibited and review by any individud! other than the Intended recipient shall not conslitute waiver of the atiomey-
client privilege. If you have received this ‘rrcnsmlsston i1 emor, please immediately nofify us by telephone {collect) to arange
for return of the materials. Thank Yout
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One Canal Place | 365 Canal Street | Suite 2850 | New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
Phone 504 593 9600 | Fax 504 593 9601 | www.smithstag.com | mail@smithstag.com

Stuart H. Smith’ ' Of Counsel:
Michael G. Stag?® Barry J. Cooper, Jr.#
Catherine B. Cummins T Limited Liability Company
Robert D. McMiillin 1 Also Admitted in Texas

% Also Admitted in New Jersey

. [
Sean S. Cassidy™ © Also Admitted in Mississippi

John L, Fontenot
Merritt E. Cunningham?

May 21, 2012

VIA FACSIMILE, EMAEL AND U.S. MATL

New Olreans Convention and Visitors Savanna Engen
Bureau Coordinator, Industry Relations &
Tara Letort Governmental Affairs
Director of Group PR and 2020 St. Charles Ave.
Communications New Orleans, LA 7013
2020 St. Charles Ave. - Email: sengen@neworleanscvb.com
New Orleans, LA 70130 Fax: 504-566-5087
Email: tlefort@neworleanscvb.com :
Fax: 504-566-5021 Steve Moeller

Legal Counsel for CVB

2020 St. Charles Ave.

New Orleans, LA 70130

Email: smoeller@neworleanscvb.com
Fax: 504-566-5087 ATTN: STEVE
MOELLER

RE: Public Records Request
Dear Custodians of Records and agents of the Convention Visitors Bureau:

As a member of the public, T am hereby submitting a Public Records Request
under the Louisiana Public Records, Act La. R.S. 44:1 et seq., upon the New Orleans

Convention and Visitors Burean. Specifically, the Louisiana Public Records Act
provides:



§31. Right to examine records
A. Providing access to public records is a responsibility and duty of
the appointive or elective office of a custodian and his employees.
B.(1) ... any person ... may inspect, copy, or reproduce any public
record.

§32. Duty fo permit examination
A. The custodian shall present any public record to any person of
the age of majority who so requests ... and shall extend to the persen.
all reasonable comfort and facility for the full exercise of the right
granted by this Chapter.

§33. Availability of records _

A.(1) When a request is made for a public record to which the public
is entitled, the official ... who has responsibility for the record shall have
the record segregated from other records under his custody so that the
public can reasonably view the record.

B.(1) If the public record applied for is immediately available,
because of ifs not being in active use at the time of the application,
the public record shall be immediately presented to the authorized
person applying for it.

Pursuant to Louisiana law, as stated above, please produce a complete copy of the
Convention Visitors Bureau’s financial records and/or legers from 2000 to present.
Please also produce any and all documents reflecting the expenditure of income received
from public tax dolars. Produce documents reflecting the salaries of CVB Board
Members, from 2009 to present.

Pursuant to the Public Records Act, I would ask that this be done immediately
upon receipt and/or within the agency’s normal business hours. I, of course, will pay
whatever reasonable and necessary costs are associated with copying the requested
information. Please have someone contact me at (504) 593-9600 to make arrangements
for obtaining the copies of these documents.

Thank you,
Justin L. Winch, Law Clerk to Stuart H. Smith
SMITH STAG, LLC. -



ce: Stuart H. Smith



One Canal Place | 365 Canal Street | Suite 2850 | New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
Phone 504 593 9600 | Fax 504 593 9601 | www.smithstag.com | mail@smithstag.com

Stuart H. Smith? Of Counsel:

Michael G. Stag™ Barry J. Cooper, Jr.*
Catherine B. Cummins T Limited Liabitity Company
Raobert D. McMillin I Also Admitted in Texas

% Also Admitted in New Jersey

- +
Sean S. Cassidy™ ® Also Admitted in Mississippi

John L. Fontenot
Merritt E. Cunninghame

“ May 21, 2012 ‘ . O bﬁf@
ot s, #4by enaod P gt 2P

VIA FACSIMILE, EMAIL AND U.S. vl
New Olreans Convention and Visitors Savahna Engen ﬁgéi M
Bureau Coordinator, Industry Relations &
Tara Letort Governmental Affairs
Director of Group PR and 2020 St. Charles Ave.
Communications New Orleans, LA 7013
2020 St. Charles Ave. Email: sengen@neworleanscvb.com
New Orleans, LA 70130 Fax: 504-566-5087
Email: tetorti@neworleanscvb.com
Fax: 504-566-5021 Steve Moeller
- Legal Counsel for CVB
2020 St. Charles Ave.
New Otrleans, LA 70130

Email: smoeller@neworleanscvb.com
Fax: 504-566-5087 ATTN: STEVE
MOELLER

RE: Public Records Request
Dear Custodians of Records and agents of the Convention Visitors Bureau:

As a member of the public, I am hereby submitting a Public Records Request
under the Louisiana Public Records, Act La. R.S. 44:1 et seq., upon the New Orleans

Convention and Visitors Bureau. Specifically, the Louisiana Public Records Act
provides:




§31. Right to examine records
A. Providing access to public records is a responsibility and duty of
the appointive or elective office of a custodian and his employees.
B.(1) ... any person ... may inspect, copy, or reproduce any public
record.

§32. Duty to permit examination
A. The custodian shall present any public record to any person of
the age of majority who so requests ... and shall extend to the person
all reasonable comfort and facility for the full exercise of the right
granted by this Chapter.

833, Availability of records
A.(1) When arequest is made for a public record to which the public
is entitled, the official ... who has responsibility for the record shall have
the record segregated from other records under his custody so that the
public can reasonably view the record.

B.(1) If the public record applied for is immediately available,
because of its not being in active use at the time of the application,
the public record shall be immediately presented to the authorized
person applying for it.

Pursuant to Louisiana law, as stated above, please produce a complete copy of the
Convention Visitors Bureau’s financial records and/or legers from 2000 to present.
Please also produce any and all documents reflecting the expenditure of income received
from public tax dollars. Produce documents reflecting the salaries of CVB Board
Members, from 2009 to present.

Pursuant to the Public Records Act, I would ask that this be done immediately
upon receipt and/or within the agency’s normal business hours. I, of course, will pay
whatever reasonable and necessary costs are associated with copying the requested
information. Please have someone contact me at (504) 593-9600 to make arrangements
for obtaining the copies of these documents.

Thank vou,
Justin L. Winch, Law Clerk to Stuart H. Smith
SMITH STAG, LLC. o~



ce: Stuart H. Smith
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Justin Winch

it e A

From: Steve Moeller [SMOELLER@neworleanscvb.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Justin Winch

Cc: rwalmsley@cfhlaw.com
Subject: Re: Public Records Act Request

Dear Mr. Winch......

I trust that by now you have reviewed the letter from our attorney regarding your previous request for information on
the Hospitality Industry Strategic Plan. Although we have not received your response to that letter, our attorney has
explained to you that the New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau was established over 50 years ago as a private,
non-profit corporation and, as such, is not subject to the Public Records Act.

Please direct any future correspondence regarding this matter to

Robert Walmsley

Fishman Haygood Phelps Walmsley Willis & Swanson, L.L.P.
201 St. Charles Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana

Steve Moelfer

Vice President

Finance and Administration

New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau
2020 St. Charles Ave.

New QOrleans, LA 70130
smpe]ler@neworleanscvb.com

Tt’e NEWWY |
DRLEANS

You're different here.

www.neworleanscyb.com

>>> Justin Winch <iwinch@smithstag.com> 5/21/2012 11:49 AM >>>
ATTENTION: Mr. Steve Moeller

Attached is a public records act request directed to the Convention Visitors Bureau. Asyou are probably
aware, if not in use, these documents should be made immediately available for inspection and/or copying.
Please respond accordingly and advise me as to the arrangements for me to come inspect the documents
requested. Thank you in advance,

Very Truly Yours,

Justin L. Winch

Law Offices of Smith Stag, L.L.C.
One Canal Place

365 Canal Street, Suite 2850
New Orleans, LA 70130




Robert Walmsley

Fishman Haygooed Phelps Walmsley Willis & Swanson, L.L.P.
201 St, Charles Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana

Steve Moelier

Vice President

Finance and Administration

New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau
2020 St. Charles Ave.

New OQrleans, LA 70130
smoeller@neworleanscvb.com

Its MEW,
@HEEANS

Vou're different here.

www.neworleanscvb.com

>>> Justin Winch <jwinch@smithstag.com> 5/21/2012 11:49 AM >>>
ATTENTION: Mr. Steve Moeller

Attached is a public records act request directed to the Convention Visitors Bureau. Asyou are probably
aware, if not in use, these documents should be made immaediately available for inspection andfor copying.
Please respond accordingly and advise me as to the arrangements for me to come inspect the documents
requested. Thank you in advance,

Very Truly Yours,

Justin L. Winch

Law Offices of Smith Stag, L.L.C.

One Canal Place

365 Canal Street, Suite 2850

New Orleans, LA 70130

Phone [ (504) 593-9600 Fax|(504) 593-9601
jwinch@smithstag.com | www.smithstag.com |

@% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The information centained in this email message is protected under the Elecironic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.8.C. 2310-2321, and may also be
protected by attorney-client and/or the attorney/work product privileges. bt is infended only for the use of the individual named above and the privileges are not
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
Form 530 (2008) VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607 Page?
Part V!I] Compensation of Officers, Direciors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complets this table for all persons reguired to be iisted. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or arganizations), regardisss of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -G- in columns {0, (), and {F} if no compensation was paid.

® [ ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employse) who received
reportable compensation Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1693-MISC) of more than $100, DDD from the organization and any related

crganizations.
@ | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

& | ist all of the organization's former direciors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; hlghest compensated employees;
and formier such persons. -

] Gheck this box if the crganization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key empioves,
' 1G] ‘ B) () D) E) {F}
Name and Title Average Position Reporiable Reportahle Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per s fram from related other )
week E| - the organizations compensation
5 £ organization {(W-2/1089-MISC) from the
AE s |E (W-2/1088-MISC) . organization
‘E E = EE . and related *
% % é § gég organizations
J. STEPHEN PERRY
PRESIDENT 60.00 X p:4 371,165, 0. 4,526,
AMY REIMER
PAST CHAIRPERSON 0.001X X 0. 0. 0.
RON FORMAN
CHATIRPERSQON 0.001X %X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE PETTUS
CHATRPERSON ELECT 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
TERRY EPTON ’
SECRETARY 0.00(X X G. 0. 0
ALFRED GROOS
TREASURER - 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
CLANCY DUBOS .
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
FRED SAWYERS
BOARD MEMEER 0.0 X 0. 0. 0.
BILL MCCREARY ‘
BOARD MEMBER 0.001X 0 0. 0.
MARTI DALTON
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|X 0. 0 0.
GREGCORY RUSOVICH
BOARD MEMBER : 0.00'X 0. 0. 0.
EDDIE JACOBS
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN PAYNE ) ’
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 X 0. G. 4]
JAY WEIGEL
BOARD MEMBER 0,00 X 0. 0. 0.
CHRISTOPHER BARDELL
BOARD MEMBER 0.00|X 0. ¢. 0.
DARRIUS GRAY
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 X 0.
J. DOUGLAS THORNTON
BOARD MEMBER 0.00; X 0.

832007 12-18-08




NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &

Form 990 {2008} VISITORS BUREAU, INC, 72-0540607 Page8
| Part Vii l Section A, Officers Dlrectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees [continued)
(A ®) (© @) @ (F)
Name and title Average Posftion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check afl that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related othar
week B the - organizations compensation
P E orgarization (W-2/1088-MISC} from the
z E " % (W-2/1085-MISC) organization
s 2 = Ss|_ : _and related
%? .:g E g ;:'% E organizations
SEAN HUNTER
BOARD MEMEER 0.00iX 0. 0. 0.
LINDA NICHOLSON '
VP - CONVENTION SALES 50.00 x 174,324, 0. 4,553,
DONNA KARL
VP - CLIENT RELATIONS 50.00 X 158,810. 0. 4,338.
KIM PRIEZ
VP - TOURIEM 50.00 X 138,968. 0. 3,335,
SALLEE PAVLOVICH '
DIRECTOR OF SALES 50.00 X 132,083, g. 3,427,
STEPHEN MOELLER ‘
VP_- FINANCE & ADMINISTR 50,00 X 131,748, 0. 3.324.
KELLY SCHULZ
VP - COMMUNICATIONS & PR| 50.00 X 114,814. 0. 0.
1h Total . R = 1,221,212, 0. 23,503.
2 Total number of md;\nduals (' ncludmg thuse in 1a) who recelved more than $100,600 in reportable '
compensation from the organization o3 7
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ling 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH NGNIGUBT . oo 3 X
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the arganization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any uneslated organization for services rendered to
the organization? if "Yes, * complete Schedule J forsuch person ... 5 b4

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent coniractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation frorn

the organization,
(B} c}
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TRUMPET LLC DBA TRUMPET ADVERTISING , 839
ST. CHARLES AVENUE #305, NEW ORLEANS, LA  |[ADVERTISING AGENCY 319,031.
PET BIRD ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, 322 CULVER TELEVISION SERIES
BLVD #142, PLAYA DEL, REY, CA 90293 PRODUCTION 148,371.
2 Total number of independent conitractors §ncluding those in 1} who received more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization B 2

832008 12-18-D8
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OME No, 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947[a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit frust ot private foundation}

om 590

Depariment of tha Treasury " . - -
Intarmal Fievenue Seivics B~ ‘The crganization may have to use a copy of this retum to satlsfy staie reporting requirements.
A For the 2009 calendar year, or {ax vear beginning . and ending
B Checklt Prease |O Mame of organization D Employer identitization number
eppicable: | eBsINEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
Al | a W ISTTORS BUREAU, INC.
Meree | ¥ | Dolng Business As 72-0540607
paized Sea MNumber and streat (or P.C.box if mall is not dsllvered io steaet address) |Roomysuile | E Telephone number
Termpin- i§ﬁ§2020 5T . CHARLES AVE ' 504-566-5011
Amended| tons. | ity or iown, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G_Gross recelpls 12,744,705,
[__Hppre= NEW ORLEANS, TA 70130 Hie} Is this a group refura
#2098 | Name and address of principal officer:d » STEPHEN PERRY for afffiates? L lves No
SAME AS C ABOVE Hib} Are alj affilates included?__Yes I_INo
] Taxexempt status: 5016y {6 1 msert no [ 484781} or [ Ispr if "Ne,” aitach z list. (see Instructions)
J Website: b WWW . NEWORLEANSCVE . COM Hic] Group exemplion number B
¥ Form of organization: | X ] Gorposation | § Trust [ ] Association [ | Gther B> [ vear of formation: 196 O} a4 Stote of lagal domichis: LA
B2 Summary '
» | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: DEVELOPING AND MARKETING THE NEW
‘% ORLEANS REGION AS THE PREMIER CONVENTION AND VISITOR DESTINATION.
g 2 Checlthis box B D it the organization discontinued s opsrations or dispesed of more than 25% of jts nat assais.
313 Number of voling members of the governing body {Pari VI, line 1a) | .. la 17
g 4 Number of Inddepandent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1k) 14 17
2| 5 Total number of smployees {Part V, line 22} ... 5 342
E 8 Total number of volunieers {estimate if nec ) B 1
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (), line 12 7a 12,453.
b_Net unrelalect business taxabls income from Form 890-T, fne 34 ... 7h {.
Prior Year Curient Year
g |8 Contributions and grants (Pari VIl fne ) . . 15,754,085, 10,421,293,
€| 8 Program service revenue (Part Viil, fine 2g) 854 ,688. 2,056,167
é 10 Invesiment Income (Part VIl column (&), fines 3, 4, and 7d) 379,596, . 267,245,
11 Otherrevenue (Part Vill, coluran (A), fnes 5, 6d, Bc, B¢, 10c, and 1ie) . .ooiveeeene
92 Total revenue - add lines 8 {hrough 11 {must equal Part VI, eolurmn (A), Fne 12} ... 16,988,379, 12,744,705
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), nes +3) it
14 Benefits paid 1o or for members (Part IX, column (4}, line 4}
2 | 15 Saleries, other compensation, employes benafits (Part X, column {4), lines 510} ___..... 6,260,176, 6,353,192
2 | 46a Professional fundraising fees (Part BX, column (A), Ine TT8} .o ovmooee e eerseeeescne
S b Total fundralsing sxpenses {Pari IX, coluran (D}, Ine 28) B : S
il | 4 Other sxpenses (Part I, column (A), fnes 11a-11d, 115247 - 8, 90 8,489. 6,527,479,
18 Total expenses. Add Jines 13-17 {must equal Part 1%, column (A), Bns 28) ____. 15,168,665, 12,880,671.
18 Revenus less expenses. Subiract lne 18 from ine 12 e s 1 ;-8'19 ;7 1 4, ~-135,966.
§§ Begloning of Current Year End of Year
B2l 20 Totalassels (Part X, line 168) ... e e eerarunes 31,135,511, 32,047,767.
S| 21 Total febfties {Part X, fine 26) .. 2,946,850, 2,231,844.
25| o2 Net asseis of fund balances. Subtract line 21 from]inﬁ'@‘éﬁ% e ereesmecesserono seasas s s eeee 28,192,661.] 29,815,823,
i 5 Signature Block _f\ﬂ‘é b,g\g o
Under penalies of perjury, 1 declare thetl u I B rElng sehedules and stsiements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellel, It Is irue, coreat,
and ¢otppleta. Decdaration oi’prepareré;ﬁz ﬁls‘ 5 all infarmabinh of which preparer kas any kﬂuwleeige.
si P:‘& |
gn .
Here % Signature of officer W " Date
J. STEPHEN PERRY, PRESIDENT & CEO
Type or print name #nd litle
pald Preparer’s % Pate 25??“ i e ey o pumbes
Freparers z_tgrtature srployed B [_]
Use Oy ym:lpw for POSTLETHWAITE & NETTERVILLE Ely B
::l;::spiggd}. ONE GATLERIA BIVD, SUITH 2100
2P+4 METAIRIE, LA 70001 Phenene. B (504)837-5980
May the IRS discuss this returg wilh the preparer shown above? (see Instrucons) oo e e Yes [:] No
Form 880 (2008)

oazont 02-0d-10  LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see 1he separete instructions.



Y NEW ‘ORT NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO & ;

FoerQD {2009} VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72~-0540607  Page?2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:  SEB SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

TER MISSTION OF THE NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & VISITORS
BUREAUG, INC. IS TO CREATE VIBRANT ECONCMIC GROWTH BY DEVELOPING AND
MERKETING THE NEW ORLEANS REGION AS THE PREMIER VISITOR DESTINATION...
TNVOLVING AND LEADING THE DIVERSE ELEMENTS OF THE HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which wers not listed on
the ptior Form §90 or 990-EZ7 [ lves Mo
If "Yes," desciibe thess nsw services on Schedula Q. )
3 Did the organization cease conduciing, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes - No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schadule G.
4  Describe the exemnpt purpose achievemanis for each of the organizallon's thres largest prograr services by expensas
Section 507(c)i3) and 50%{c)(8) organizations and section 4947(g){1) trssls are required to report the amount of grants and
aliscations to others, the iotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: } (Expenses $ including granis of § " Y{Revenue $ )

CONVENTION PROMOTION & SERVICE:
THE BURBAU CONTACTS MANY ASSOCIATIONS TO INFORM THEM OF THE CONVENTION

FACILITIES IN NEW ORLEANS; 721 CONVENTIONS WERE BOOKED BY THE BUREAU
AND HELD 1IN NEW ORLEANS IN 2009. THE BUREAU ALS0 PROVIDES ASSISTANCE
IN PLANNING; 67,073 PEOPLE WERE HELPED IN NEW ORTLEANS AND 154,138
PEOFLE WERE HELPED IN SLIDELL.

4b  {Codet Y {Expenses § including granis of § ) (Revenue $ 3

PROMOTIONAL MEDIA:
THE BUREAU PRINTS AND DISTRIRUTES MAPS AND BROCHURES WHICH PROVIDE

ITNFORMATION ABOUT THE VARIOUS POINTS OF INTEREST AND CURRENT EVENTS
EAPPENING IN NEW ORLEANS. IN 2009, APPROXIMATELY 725,096 BROCEURES

WERE CIRCULATED.

4c  (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of $ J{Revenue-$ )

MEMBERSHIP? PROMOTION:
THE BUREAU CONDUCTS PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR TO

ATTRACT ADDITIONAL. MEMBERS. MEMBERSHIP FOR 2002 WAS 987.

4d  Other program services. (Describe In Schedule O)
{Expenses $ including grants of § ){Revenue § )

4e Total program gervice expenses ¥ §

Form 990 (2009)
2002
02-04-10
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P

NEW ORI NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO .
Form $90 {2009) VISITOR» BUREAY, TNC. : 72-0540607  Pags3
4 Checldist of Beguired Schedules . .

. Yes | No
1 s the organization desciibed In section 507{c)(@) or 4947(5)(1} (other than a privais foundation)?
JF EVES, " COMPIBIE SCREUUIE A .o oooooooeoeeceeemes s ee e raeseeeecscommbeemes R om0 St AL o e £ i 1 X
2 s the organization required to complate Schedule B, Schnduls oFf Comtibutors? oot X
3 Did the croanization engage in direct or indirsct pofiticat campalgn activitiss on behalf of or in opposiiion 1o candidates for
public office? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part} .. " 3 b4
4 Section 501{c}{3} organizations. Did the organization engags in iobbyzng aciivities? Jf "Yes,* compiete Schedule C, Partil .. 4
5 Section 501{c}{4), 501{c){5), and 501{c}{6) organizations. Is the organization subjact to the section 6033 (e} notice and
reporiing requirement and proxy tax? i "Yes, " complefe Schedule G, Partlff ... ) L5 1 X
8 Did the omanization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the Hght to
provide advice on the distibution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part] | B X
7  Did the orcanization recelve or hold a conservation easemerd, including easements to preserve open space,
the environmant, historic land areas, or histofic structures? If “Yes, " complete Scheduie D, Part ll . i eeceeecaraeses 7 X
8 Didthe organization mainiain collections of works of art, historical {reasures, or othet similar asseis? i "Yes,* complate
SCREOUTE D, PAFE I oo e eeeeeeeeerteraemsabe s m e s amemmmem b e s A AE A Sree e serme o e bk Sk SA TR e e 1 8 X
5 Did the organization repott an amount In Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credlt counseling, debt managament, credit tepalr, or debt negotiation services? i “Yes,” complefe Schedule [, Partlv . g X
40 Did the organization, direcily or through a related organization, hold assels in tarm, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
i *Yes," complele Schedule D, Part V bermrm e b areapeeseemeanensAbinta sparEres - 1 18 X
41 s the organization’s answer 1o any of the following questtons “Yes*? Jf so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, vm HoorX
as appllcable . o
& Did the organization report an amount for iand buildings, and equlpment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes,” complede Schedula D,
Part VI

& DId the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12 that is 5% of more of lis 1otal
assets reporfed In Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part %8

& Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program related In Pari X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of Rs total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes,” complets Schedule D, Part ViII.

e Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of lts total asseis reported in
Part X, line 167 /f *Yes,” complefe Schedule B, Part X

& Did the organizatlen report an amount for other llabllitles in Part X, line 257 If *Yes™ complete Schedule D, Part X,

& Dig the organization’s separaie or conscildated financial statements for the tax vear Include a feotnate that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions undsr FIN 487 Jf *Yes,™ complete Scheduls D, Part X.

42 Did the organization obtain separale, independent audited financial statements for the taxtyear? I “Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Parts X, X¥, and Jil.

124 Was the organization Included in consolldated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes
If *Yes,* completing Schadule I, Parts Xi, XL, and Xill s opiionat : LAl X
13 lsihe organizationa school described in section 170[)(1)(AN? i *Yes, ™ comp!ere Schedufe £
14a DId the organization mainteln an office, employess, or agents cuiside of tha United 8181687 oot 14a| X
b Did the organizaticon have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 frem grantrmaking, fundraising, buslness,
and program servics activities outside the United Siates? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Part! : Cl1an ] X
15 Did the organization report on Part BX, column {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzalion
or enilly located autside the United States? If *Yes,” complats. Schedule F Partll ..eeeeeeeeraceverisaean I i £ X
16 Did the organization report en Pari IX, column {A), lins 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to individuals
located cutside the United Siates? Jf “Yes,® complsie Schedule F, Part lll . 118 X
47 Did the orpanlzation report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses fer professional fursdraislng services on Part ]X :
colurnn {A), lines 6 and 1187 Jf *Yes, " complele Schedule G, Part] S I v X
48  Did the organlzation report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
icand Ba? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partll oo 18 &
19  Did the organization report more than $156,000 of gross incoms from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,”
cormplete Schedule G, Part Il e |18 X
20 Did the organizalion operate one of more hosplitals? if "Yes, " complete Schedule H .. o eailseiroocmeeceessasmzmisamosirersisimees 20 )4
Form 990 (2009)
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22

23

24a

NEW ORI NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO &

880 {2009) VISITORS BUREAU, INC, 72-0540607 | Paged

Checklist of Required Schedules {centinved)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assisiance lo govemments and organizations in {he
United States on Part IX, column (&), fina 12 If *Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and /I
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part X
column (&), line 27 If *Yes,* complete Schedule |, Paris ] end fii ena e et et e sam e ement
Did ihé organlzation answer “Yes" fo Part VI, Section A, Tine 3, 4, or & about compensation of the orgamzaticn s curfent

and former officars, directors, lrustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” complete

BCRBOUIB Y e e r e e e e e et emmameenome eme et ceim s prmaen
Did the organization have a fax exempt bond izstie with an outstandmg principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
lest day of the vear, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,* answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

SOHETUIB I J TINOT GO MO TS EE oo ee e s rmveemmmem st s amr e 8 8ot e e smn st vom mmemmmm s rme bk saebe AV AR Rr A e e
Did ihe organization Invest any proceeds of taxexempl bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .o

¢ Did the organization mainiain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any fime during the year to defease

25a

28

27

any tax-eXxempPl BONAST e ev e ey s socs s same e e s an b e s e
Did the organization act as an *on behalf of® issuer for bonds outstanding at any iime during the year?
Section 5071 {cH3) and 501 (c}4) organizations. Did the organizatlon engage in an excass benefl frapsaction with a
disqualified person during the year? )f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] .. ettt imne e nar are s e
Is the organization aware that i engaged In an excess benefit fransaction with a disqu alified person in = prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-E27 If *Yes,” complefe
Schedufe L, Part{ . e enaren oo e
Was a loan to or by a current or former cfficer, director, trustea, key employee, highly compensated employee, or d:squahi' ed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tex year? If "Yes,” compiete Scheolie L, Parti
Did {he organization provide a grant ot other assistance to an officer, director, frustes, key smployes, subsiantial
contributer, or a grant selection cormmitiee member, or to a person related to such an Individual? Jf *Yes, * complete

Schedute L, Part il .
Was the orgamzatlon a paity {o a business transactlon with one of the fol!owing pariles, (see Schedule L, Part IV

Yes | No
21 X
2z X
2z | X
24z x
24h
24c
24d
2ba
25b
26 X

28
instructions for applicable filing threshelds, conditions, and exceplions): =
a A current or former officer, director, tnustes, or key employes? If "Yes,* complete Schedwle L, PartiV .. 28a X
b A family member of 2 current or former offfcer, director, trustee, or key smployes? If *Yes,® complets Schedula L, Part iy . 28b X
¢ An enllty of which a current of former officer, director, frustes, or key employee of the organization {or a family member} was
an offfcer, director, irusise, or direct or Indirect owner? If *Yes, " complefe Schedule L, PartiV 28 X
28 ' DId the organlzatlon recelve more than $25,000 in norvoash condributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedle M ..o 29 b8
30 Didthe organization receive contiibutions of art, historleal treasures, or ather simllar assets, or qualified conservation
contributlons? If *Yas,® compisie Scheduje M ... a0 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, lsrminats, or dissolve and csass operations?
I *Yes,” complete SChedtfe I, PAT T oottt er e ree e sensi e s ans s 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, sxchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?lf "Yes, " compleie
SCHETUE N, PETEH oeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeer e oo e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily di: sregarded as separats from the arganization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 801.7701-37 If “Yes," complefe Schedule R, Part] .- e eem et euraa ey vom s ee et et pmns a3 | X
| 34 Weas the orcanization related to any tex-exempt or taxable entily?
If *Yes, " complete Scheduie R, Parts Il il IV, and ¥, fine 1 ... a4 X
55 ls any related organfzation a controfied entily within the meaning of section 512()13)?
I *Yes,* complste Schedule R, Fart V, fine 2 N 35 £
36 Section 501{c}{3} organizations. Did tha crganization make any ransfers to an exempt non-char;table related organization?
If *Yes,® complete Schedule R, Part ¥, line 2 . e e 36
37  Didthe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an enilty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is trestad as & parinership for federal incorne tax purposes? if “Yes,” complea‘e Scheduje B, Part V1 .. Lar X
38 Did the erganization complete Schedule O and provide explanaticns in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 187 -
Note. All Form 990 filers are required fc complete Sehadile O, e 33 | X
' Form §80 (2009)
232004
02-04-10
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‘Form 000 {2008} VISITORS BUREAU, INC. ) 720540607

ia

o Did the arganlzation comgly with backup withholding riles for repertable payments {o vendors and reportable gaming

Za

3a

4a

a

fa

NEW OR \NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO &

Statements Regarding Other 1RS Fllings and Tax Compiiance

Enter the number reporied In Box 3 of Form 1088, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.8. Informeilon Beturas, Enter -0-if not appficable S I 1

Enter the nurnber of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter-D- if not applicable . ... ib

{gambling} winnings i prize WINOBIsT e
Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statsmenis,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

if at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax 1elnS? e
Note. If the sum of lines e and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-fe this return. {see lnstructions}
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durlng the year covered by thisreturn? .
[f *Yas,® has t fled a Form 990-T for this year? if *No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any Hime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a slanature or other authority over, a
finansial ascount In 2 forefun country (such as a bank aceount, securitfes aceount, or other financlal account?
If *Yes,* enter the name of the fereign country: B>
Sea the Instnuctions for exceptlons and fiing requiremants for Form TD F 80-22.1, Repoit of Foreign Bank and

Financial Accounis.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? |
Dl any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a pariy te a prohibited tax shelter fransaction? ... ...
If *Yes," io line 5a or 5b, did the organizatlon file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibifed

Tax Shelter Transaction? ...

5¢

Does ths organizalion have annuzl gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the organization solicit

any contributions that were nol tax deductible?
[f "Yes,” did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that suck contiibutlens o gifts

were 1ot tax deductible?

Ba

7 Organizations that may receive deduciible contnbutxuns under section 178{c).
a Did the organizatian recaive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and parily for goods and services
provided tothe payor? ... i3
b ¥ “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . civeim e 7b
" ¢ DId the organizatlen sefl, exchangs, or otenwise dlspose of tangible personel property for which it was required
to fle Form 82827 -
d If "Yes,” Indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year ... l 7d |
e Did the organization, during 1he year, receive any funds, directly or Indlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefii contract? et eemeeettmasennnraeneaen
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, diresty or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? R i
g Forall contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organizatten fie Form 8899 as raqulred? . - g
h For contrbutlons of cars, boats, airplanes, and ofher vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? ... 7h
£ Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds and section 509{)(3) supporting organizations. Did the o
supporting organization, or 2 donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings
at any tfme AING e YBaI? oo -
§ Sponsoting organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did ihe organization make any texable distributions under section 49687, - e e s aeaean
b Did the organizaiion make & distibution fo a donor, donor advisor, of related person? ...
10 Section 5(1{c){7) arganizations, Enter:
a Initiation fess and caplial comtributions lncluded on Part Vil iine 12 i 10z
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 860, Part Viil, ine 12, for public uss of club facilities . vieeees 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shereholdsrs . l1i=
b Gross Income from olher solrces (Do not net amounts due or paid o other sources agamsi
amounts dee or recelved from thern.) 1ib
12z Section 4947{8){1) nan-exempt chariiabls trusts. Is the organization ff iing Form 980 In lieu of Form 10417
& [ "Yes.” enter ths amount of taxexempt Injerest received oy accrued durdng the vear .o 112 5 = 3
Form 890 {2003}
852005
02-04-10
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NEW ORl NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO!

. Form 950 {2008} VISITORs BUREAU, INC. 72—-0540607 PageB

- {o lina 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Insirucions,

'] Governance, Management, and Disciosure For each "Yes® responss to linss 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Eater the number of voling members of ihe governing BOaY ... iceeececmerc e enom reen . [ f=a J 1 T
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent ... v 1b | 1 75«
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business reiai lonsh:p with any other
officar, director, frustee, or key employee? . i e L2

3 Did the organization delegale control over management dutfes customarily performed by or under the direct suparvision
of officers, dlrectors or irustess, ot key employees to a management company of oter PEMSONT ... coer e eereeeenanees

4 Did the organization make any significant changes %o fts argenizational documents since the prior Forrm 800 was flled? ..

]

ba(bdpg b

(= [ )

Did the organization become aware during tha year of 2 materlal diversion of the organizalions assets? .
68 Doesthe organization have menmibers or STOCRIOITEIST ... e m s erim s e e omee s o cemcn e mens srme e emmi s bem kb mmmmm et scree it b1 1o

7a Doss the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may efect one or more membeys of the

governing bodYT e eeaneen [ U
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockho]ders, of GLheY Dersons? . ...o..ocveeevecieree

& Did the crganization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written acilons undertaken during the yvear
by the foliowing:

a The governing body?
b Each commities with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e

9 Is1ihere any officer, direstor, irustee, or key empioyee listed in Part Vi, Sectlon A, who cannot be reached al ihe

organization's mailing address? If "Yas,” provide the names and addregses in Schedile O oocvenncenns N g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requesis infonmation about poiicles niot required by the Internal Reventie Code.)
’ Yes | No
10a Does the organizalion have local chapters, branches, or afffiates? .. e 140a X
b If "Yes,” does the organization have writien policles and precedures governing the activities of such chapters, affl Hates,
and branches to ensure their oparations are consistent with those of the organization? . .. 1t0b
41 Has the crganizailon provided a copy of this Form 980 fo alf members of its geverning body before filing the form? X
11A Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 320.
12a Does |lhe organization have a written conflict of interest policyT i "No,” go o fne 73 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or irustees, and Key employees required to disclose apnually interests that could give rise
to conflicis? e e eee e e —aAeavASARoamEaS RSt e e e m st e e et e b B #2803 2 Smnem bt o isb | X
¢ Doss the organizatlen regular[y and consistently menjtor and snforce comp!lance with the policy? if “Yes," descrbe '
in Schedule O how this is dons e 12¢ | X
13 Does the organizatlon have a wiltten whistlsblower policy? 131X
X

14 Does the organization have a wiitten document retention and destruction poliey? ..o ' e |12
15  Did the process for determining compensalion of the following persons Includs a review and approval by independent * s
Darsons, comparabifﬁydata, and contemporaneoUs subsiantlation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or fop management official ... e e

b Ofher officers or key employess of the organization ...
i “Yes" toline 15a or 15b, desctibs the process In Schedule O. (See mslzucllons)
18a Did tha organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simblar arangement with a
taxable enlity during the year? ... S i
b if "Yes,” has the organizatlion adopted a written policy or prosedure requiring iha organization to evaluats iis participation
- In Joint venture arrangements undar applicable federal tax law, and taken steps i safeguard the organfzatlon’s
exempt status with respest fo such amangemenis? .o oo e s e

Becticn ©. Disclosurs

17  List the states with which 2 copy of Ihis Form 990 is required to be filed B~ NONE

18 Saction 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabls), 990, and 880-T (503{c)(3)s oniy} aveilable for
public inspecilon. Indicate how you make these avallable. Check all that apply. '
Q Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and 1f so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of imerast policy, and financial
siatemnents avaitable to ths public.
28 Stale the name, physical address, and telephone number cf the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
TAMMTIE BOTELER ~ 504-566-5094

2020 S7. CHARLES AVE, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Form 880 (2009)

832008
02-04-10
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NEW OR! NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO & :
{009 VISITOR» BUREAU, INC. - 72-0540607  Page7
i Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete (his table for all persons required io b lisled. Report compensation for {he calendar year ending wilh or within the organization’s tax

year. Use Schedule J2 if additional space is neaded.
= List all of the organlzation’s current officers, direclors, rustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- In columns (DY, (E), and [F} if no compensation was paid.
2 LIst all of the organization’s current key employees. See insiructions for definiticn of "key employee.”
o List the organization’s Tve current highest compensatad employass (ofher then an ufficer, diractor, trustes, ot key employea) whn recefvad repartable
- compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MIS G) of mers than §100,000 from the organizalion and any reiated organtzaiions.
o List 4l! of the organization's former officérs, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $160,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
& List gll of ihe organization’s former direclors or vustees that received, in the capacily as a former diractor or irustee of the organization,
- more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relatec organizations.
List perscns in the followlng order: Individual frustees or directors; institutional trusiees; officars; key emplovees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. .

Fo

D Check 1his box I the organkzaiion did not compensate any surrent officer, directar, or frustee.
(A} [12)] {C} oy {E} (3]
MName and Title Average Position Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours {check all that 2pply}) compensation compansation amournt of
par = from : from reféted other
week | - the organizatlons compensation
5 F | organization {w-2/1008-MISC} from the
gﬂ E g |B {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
% E: 2 1Bg and related
% % E g_ %eg E organizations
CHRIS BARDELL
DIRECTOR ) 1.30:X Q0. 0. G.
FRANK BRIGTSEMN
DIRECTOR 1.30 X 0. 0. 0.
DARRTIUS GRAY
DIRECTOR 1.301X 0. 0. 0.
GARY LAGRANGE
DIRECTOR . 1.301X 0. 0. G.
AMY REIMER
DIREBCTOR - 1.30(X D. 0. C.
CLANCY DUBOS
DIRECTOR 1.30({X 0. C. 0.
GIL, ZANCHI
DIRECTOR ' 1.301X 0. 0. C.
JAY WEIGEL
DIRECTOR 1.30([X 0. 0. 0.
DOUG THORNTON
DIRECTOR 1.301X Q. €. 0.
GREG RUSOVICH
DIRECTOR i 1.30 (X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN PAYNE
DIRECTOR 1.30(X 0. 0. 0.
BILL: MCCREARY
DIRECTOR : 1.30§X 0. a. 0.
STEVE PETTUS ]
CHAIRPERSON : 1.301X X 0. 0. 0.
FRED SAWYERS
CHAIRPERSON ELECT 1.30 1% X 0. 0. 0.
RON FORMAN
PAST CHAIRPERSON 1.301X X 0. 0. 0.
TERRY EPTON '
SECRETARY 1.30|X X 0. 0. 0.
ALFRED GROOS
TPREASURER 1.30[X X 0. 0. 0.
Form 890 (2009)

632007 02-04-70
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NEW ORL WS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION _
990 {2059} VISITORL BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607 Page8

; H Seciion A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensaied Emplovees {coniinued)

(A} (B} {C) 0} {E} {F]
Name and tiile Average ‘Position Reportable " Reporiable Estimated
: hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per s from from refated other
week | E - the organizations cormpensation
51 = organization {W-2/1098-MISC} from the
BB |08 (W-21098-MIST) organization
= Sg _ 'CZ"* % gl and t:e[aged
J. STEPHEN PERRY %
PRESIDENT/CEO 60.00 XX 379,447, 0. 11,241.
LINDA NICHCLSON
VICE--PRESIDENT OF CONVEN| 50.00 X 180,002. 0. 8,078.
DONNA KART. . L
VICE-PRESIENT OF CLIENT 50.00 X 165,300. 0. 12,076.
KIM PRIEZ
VICE-PRESIDENT OF TOURIS| 50.00 X 144,645, 0. 6,926.
SALLEE PAVLOVICEH
DIRECTOR -OF CORPORATE ME| 50.00 X 140,256. 0. 9,825,
STEPHEN MOELLER ]
YICE-PRESIDENT OF FINANC| 50.00 .4 137,183. 0. 9,719.
DONNA GLOVER N
DIRECTCOR QOF ASSOCIATION 50.00 X 123,761, 0. 6,398.
JEFFREY ANDING
DIRECTOR OF CONVENTION M| 50.00 X 119,674, 0. 6,085,
ib Total .. - 1,390,268, 0.1 70,348,

2  Total numbsr of Individuals (incll.dlng but not [rmrted to those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 in reponable
compen sation from the organizalion B>

3 Did the organization jist any former officer, director or trustee, key employes, or highsst cornpensated employee on
fine 1&? If *Yes," complete Schadufe J for such individual ...
4 For any individual listed on Bine 12, ls the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from ihe troanization
and related organizailons greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " corrpiete Schedufe J for such inofidual ..
& Did any person listed on llne 1a recslve or acerie compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendsred fo
ths oraganlzation? If *Yes, ® complele Scheduls J for SUCH DEISOM o et
Section B. Independent Cantractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independeant contractors that received more than $100,000 of cormpensation frorn

tha organization. NONE

» : 8| . {c}
Name and business address Bescription of services Compasnsation

2 Total aumber of independent contractors focluding but not fimited o those fisted above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from ke erganization B 9

_Form QQD 2008}

237008 02-04-10 i i\ g A\ 2 TS
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NEW ORI NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO!

VISITOR: BURBAU, INC. 72-0540607 Page &
{A} (B} (©} D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelatad exggggguf?cm
exampt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513, 0r514
é% b Membershipdues . ... bl 1308968.5 : %ﬁﬁ%‘*@”'
GE c Fundralsingevents ... iie -
%L‘B d -Related organlzations ... id SEi
f-gE e Government grants (contfibutions)  [1e 7912062, E
’*:9; g 1 Al other cantidbuifons, gifts, grants, and -
25 sImllar zmonnts not includsd above . 11 1200263.}
%'E O Moncash conlribuiions Included In fnes Ja-14 8 -
o h_Total. A Ines 1835 vinmcis e B
. Buslness Codepsifiiy i B
2 »ra INDUSTRY SHOW COST-SHA | 9000885 592,574, 992 ,674.
'gg b REGISTRATION 900099 620,716, 620,716.
ez ¢ OTHER REVENURE 900099 430,275, 430,275,
£3l o ADVERTISING 541800 12,453, 12,453,
§"| <« BROCHURE SALES 900099 49. 43,
B 1 All other program service revenue .
o Total Add lines Pa:2{ .. - B 2056167 .
3  Investment income ineluding dividends, Interest, and
other similar amounts)___ - B
4. Income from Invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
B HOYRRIES oo tis s iaar s oo spmnaanees B
{i} Feal (it Perscnal
Ba GrossRents .. .oeernenen
b Less:rental expenses . R s
o Rental income or foss} ... S S
d Netrental Income of §088)  woeieie e B
7 a Gross amount from sales of | ()} Securities iy Qther
assets other than inventory : mﬁ’;‘*‘;}ﬁ?ﬂgg
b lLeass: cost or other basis T
and sales expenses . e
¢ Gainor Joss) ..
Net gain or (loss} .-
o | Ba Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g incleding $ of
E‘\’E comributions reported on Ine 1c}. See
5 Part IV, lIne 18 R
g Less: direct expenses ... e meesemean
Net lncome or Joss) from {ondralsing events ...
8 a Gross Income from gaming activities. Ses
Part EV,.Iiné 19 8 : %ﬁ% - -
b lLeass: direct expenses e B it e
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming acifivities e B . _
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns K%%W&%:?é%&i f@”‘gﬁ‘—g@@& e -
andallewances ..o a e “wﬁgi’%%};f et <
b lessicostofgoodsseld . ... b SEsdne s e PR
¢ _Net Income or floss) from sales of Inventory ... B
Miscsllaneous Revenus Business Codsi
11a ”
b
c
d Al other revenue _ ., -
e Total Add lines 11a11d .. - 5 2
12 ‘Totalrevenue. See instructions. I o 12 744 705, 2043714. 12 7 453.] 267 r245 .
B%a30 : Form 990 {2008)

14201004 757189 WNEW726
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NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIO!
INC.

NEW OR?¥
Form 980 {2008) VISITORS BUREAU,
4 Statement of Funcilional Expenses

Section 501{c}{3) and 501{c}{4) crganizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column {A) but are not required 1o complete columas {B), (G}, and {D).

720540607 page 40

. A B (8 D

e o ludesoourlerefaned TS | Todlogerses | pogmmomice | Menempmontid | Fursisio

1 Grants and other agsistance fo governmenis and

organizalions in the U.S. Ses Part IV, line 21 ___.
2 @ranils and other assistance to individuals in
the U.8. Ses Part IV, line 22 | -
3 Grants and other assistance lo govemments,
organlzations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benafits paidio orfor members ...
5 Cornpensation of curent officers, directors,
trusless, and key employeos . .ceecee., 756,144,
5 Compensation not Inclidad above, lo disqualified
persons {as defined vnder secon 4058(F)1)} and
garsons deseribed in section 4958(c){3)(B}
7 Oihersalarfes and Wages _..oeescecevmeeeeeees 4,774,436.
8  Pension plan contribulions (Inclods section 401(K)
and section 403{b} employsr contributions) . ..

9 Otheremployeebensfits ... 460 I 521.
10  Payroll fexss | 3627991 .
11 Feas for services {non-employees):

a Managsment . _..eoceiees

b begal . .

¢ Accountlng

d Leobbying et e e aase e e s 96,800.

e Professlonzl fundralslng sarvices. Ses Paft IV, fine 17

§ Investment maragament fees ..o

g Other 173,587.
12  Adverlislng and promoflon ... 2,044,010,
13 Office expsnses 490,542,
14  Inforrmation technology 142,385,
15 Royallies _____._.
18  Occupancy . 272,663.
17 Travel I 752,827.
18  Payments of travef or enter:afnmeni expsnses -

for any federal, state, orlocal pubile officlals

19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings ... 1,162,962.
20 Interesi
21 Payments to affifiaies ...
29 Depreciation, depletion, and amertization ... 354,238,
23 INSUTANCE s 159,815,

24

b~ = N ~ B = o -

25

Olher expenses. llemize expsnses not covered
asbove, {Expanses grouped togsthar and labeled
miscellanaous may not excsad 5% of fotal
expenses shown on Hna 25 balow.) ..

FESTIVAL SPONSORSHIPS

409,203,

CLIENT SERVICE INITIATI

237,122.

RESEARCE

228,710,

MISCELLANEOUS

1,595,

All other expenses

Tolal functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24f

12,880,671,

28

Joint costs. Chack here B> || if following
S0P 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
repotiad In colurne (B} joini costs from a comblined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation ...

w00 02-04-10
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Form 890 (2009)

NEW ORT NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION

VISITORL BUREAU, INC.

720540607 Page i

Balance Sheet

332011 02-04-10

142010604 757189 NNEW726

11

\ (A} (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash: nondnierestbearing o oot ees e seeeser e e eamoen e e —118,780. 1 1,677,001,
2 Zavlngs and lemporary cash IMVESIMERIS oo eacsvraeran 9,173,668.] 2 6,825,460,
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net e 2,412,866, 3 1,567,974.
4  Accounis receivable, net ____. S 547,056. 4 865, 3 7 0.
B Receivables from current and former officers, diractors, irustees, key >
employees, and highest compensated smployees. Complete Part
of Schedule L v ceamrs e :
&6 Reoeivables from other disqualiffed persons {as defined under section
4958([{1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3}{B). Complete
Partllof Schedule L ... S i
%’t 7  HNotos and loans receivable, net
@ | 8 Inventorles for sale or use | i 76,212,
< g Prepsid expenses and deferred chargss 1,110,389
10a land, builldings, and squipment: cost or other : : e
basls. Camplete Part Vi of Schedule D ... [10a| 14,783,203.k ; S : :
b Less sccurnulated depreclation .oovv . 10b 3,485,526.1 11, 624 861 .} 10c 11,283,677.
11 Investrents - publlcly traded securltles 11 8,631,084,
42 Investments - other sscurties. See Part IV, ne 11 6,565,518.} 12
18  Investmenis - pregramelated. See Past [V, line $1 13
i4  Intangible assets _.____. 14
15  Oiher assets. See Part ¥, line 11 — 15
16 Total assets.Add lines 1 through 15 [must egual line 34) e, 31,139,511.} 18 32,047,767 .
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses _...... 762 ,823.] 17 1,444 ,15¢6.
18 Gratspayable oo, 250,000. 18 285,591.
1%  Deferred revenue e 1,830,547.] 19 62,902,
20 Tex-exempt bond llab:lliles et et b A ve s st AR A g e ne e seanre s
B |21 Escrow or custodial account fiabliity. Gcmpiate Part W ofSchedule D ..
E 22 Payables io cumrent and former cfficers, directors, trustees, key employses,
j§ highest compensated employess, and disqualifled persons. Complete Part 1l
~ of Schedule L
23  Secuted morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parfles  ......ccena.n
24 Unseeured notes and loans payabls to unrelated third parties . .ececceeeeee.
25  Dther fabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . 103,480.| 25 438,185.
26  Total liabilities. Add ines 17 WroUnh 25 oo e 2,946,850, 25 2,231,844,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here B~ - and comp[efe
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, gre s
% 27  Unreshicted net assets 23,382,504, 27 22,944 ,447.
% |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4,810,157.] 28 6,871,476.
e 29 F'armanen‘dy restricted NeY @SSBIS oo seesp e e
Z |+ Organizetions that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B~ [ _land
5 cornplete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Caplial stock ortrust princlpal, orcumrent fonds
23 81 Paidin or caplal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund ... ...
% {82 Rotained eamings, endowment, accumulated incorne, orotharfunds ... L
Z 133 Totalnet assele or TUNG BEIACES oo oo sseeeeeeeee e eneeenssnane 28,102,661, a3 29,815,923,
34 Total liabllities and net assets/lond balanoes  oeereee v eenaee . 31,135,511.; a4 32,047,767,
Form 990 (2009)
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) NEW ORL NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTIOLN
VISITOR: BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607 pageiZ

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form 890: D Gash Accrua) D Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain in Scheduis C.
2a Were the organizaticn’s financial staternents comp'ted or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organizatien’s financial statements audited by an Independent accountant?
¢ I *Yes o line 2a or Zb, does the organization have a commities thatl assumes responsibifity for oversight of the audit,
revlew, or compilation of its finrenclal alatements and selection of an independent accounlant? . el
If the organization changed either its aversight process or selsction process duting the tax year, explain in Scheduis O,
d If *Yes® toline 2a or 2b, chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a

canscolidaied basis, separale basls, or boih: )
3 Separaie basis Consolidated basis {7 Both consolidated and separate basis

aa As aresult of a fedesal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as sel forth In the Single Audit
Act and OMB Gireular A-1337 oo, . R 33 b4
b If *Yes," did ihe organkzation underge the required audit or audits? If the organizalion did nol undergo the required audit
or audlts, axplain why in Schedule © and desciibe any steps taker to undergo such audis, wovopreceee e, | 80

Form 990 2008)

832072 0R-04-10
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Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors A

{Forr 980, 880-EZ,
or 980-PF) B~ Attach to Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF. 2 @ g g
Employer identifieation number

Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenye Servica

Name of the organization

NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & :
VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607

Organization type{check one):

Filers of: Sectlon:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 6 ) enter number) organization

4947(5)(1) nonexempt charifabls trust not {reated as a privala foupdation
52?l potitfcal organization

S0 (6)H3) exempt private foundatton

Form 990-PF

£947{a)1) nonexempt charilable frust treated as 2 privais foundation

ooboo

501{c)(@) taxable private foundation

Gheck If your organization s covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Hote. Only a section 501{6)(7), (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the @eneral Rule and a Special Rule. Sse Insiructions.

General Rule

For an organization fllng Form 999, 980-E2, or 980-PF ihat received, during the year, $5,000 or mote {n monay or proparty) from any one
coniributor. Complete Parts 1and |l

Special Rules

[ Fora seclion 501{cH3) organlzatlon filing Form 990 or $93-EZ {hat met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
508(=a){1} and 170{}{1){A)v1), and recelved from any cne sontributor, during the yeaz, 2 contribution of the greater of {1} $5,000 or (2) 236
of the arnount on (i Form 990, Part VI line 1h or {f} Form 880-EZ, line 1. Gomplete Parls tand 1l

[ Forasection 501 {e)(7, (8), or (10) organization filing Form 980 or 890-EZ thet recelved from any one eontributor, durng the year,
aggregate contributions of morse than $1,000 for use exclusively for teliglous, charltable, scientific, iterary, or educational purpesss, or
the prevantion of cruelty to children or enlmals. Complete Parts §, . and il '

E:l For a sestion S01(c)(7), @), or (10) organization filing Form 920 or 930-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the ysar,
conitlbutions for use exclusively for religlous, chartabls, ete., purposes, but these contributions did not acgregate io more than $1,000.
If this box Is checked, enter hers the total coniributions that wers received during the year for an axclusively rellglous, chartable, etc.,
purpose. Do not compleie any of the parts unless the General Rule applies 1o this organization because i recelved nonexchusively

religious, charitabls, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more dutlng the year. Coen e B

Caution. An organfzation that s not covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules dees not file Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 880-PFj,
but It must answer "No on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 980, of check the box on line H of fls Form 99G-EZ, or on fine 2 of its Form 980-PF, to ceriify
{hat it does not meet the filing reguirements of Schedule B {Form 9280, 880-E2, or 890-FPF). .

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduetion Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, of 990-PF) (2008}
for Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF.

523481 02-01-10
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Schedule B (Farm 890, 930-EZ, or $90-PF) 2000

Page L of 1 ofpart]

¥ams of prganization

NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &

-1 Employer Identificalion number

720540607

VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

Contributors (see nstructions)

(a)
No.

)

Name, adciress, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Aggregate contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

NEW ORLEANS TOURISM MARKETING
CORPORATION

365 CANAL PLACE

s 1,200,263,

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Person '
Payroli 1
Noncash [}

{Complete Pari i If there
Is a noncash contribuiion.}

(=
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{2

Aggregate coniribulions

{d)

Type of contribution

STATE OF LOUISIANA

P.0. BOX 44154

$ 7,912,062,

BATON ROUGE, LA 70804

Persoln
Payroli [:]
Noncash |:]

{Complets Part |l if there
|s a noncash contribution .}

=)
Mo.

{6)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic)
Aggregate conlributions

&
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol [ |
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part it if there
is a noncash contribution.}

(2}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and 2IP + 4

(c)

Agaregate contributions

{d) )
Type of contributio

Person D
Payrell [}
MNoncash D

(Complele Part  If there ~
is & noncash contiibution.}

{=
_ No.

(b}
MName, addrass, and ZIP + 4

()
Aggregate contributions

{9

Type of contribuilon

Pevson D
Payrall 1
MNoncash m

{Complete Part Hl if thers
is a noncash contribution.)

[#}
No.

(b) .
Mams, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contribuiions

{d}

Type of contiibution

Person D
Payrolt [::}
Noncash [:3

{Compietie Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.}

2234%2 02-01-10
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-SCHEDULEC Pelitical Campalgn and Lobbying Activities

OME No, 1545-0047
AForm 880 or 980-E N . .
RO 3 . For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2 g ﬁ g
Department of the Treastrey B Gomplete if the organization is described below. ;
nlemal Revenue Servic B~ Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. ¥ See separate instructions.

If the urgamzahon answered "Yes," {o Forrm 880, Part IV, line 3, or Form 880-EZ, Part V], Jins 48 {Political Canipaign Ar.:imtles), then
& Seclion 501({cH?) organizations: Complete Parts 1A angd B. Do not compleie Part -G,
© Section 501{c) {other than section 5014033} organizalions: Complete Parts FA and C below. Do not complete Part 8.

& Secilon 527 organizations: Compiste Part 1A only.
If the orgenization answered "Yes,” to Form 900, Part IV, line 4, or Form 880-EZ, Part V1, line 47 (Lobbying Activitiss), then

& Section SD:I(c)(S) organizations that have filed Form 5788 (eleclion under sectlon 501{): Complete Part I-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

a Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 5079 (h)): Complete Part 1B . Do not complete Part A,
ifthe organization answered *Yes," to Form 990, Pait IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax), then

@ Sectlon 501{c}{4), (5}, or {5} organizations: Complste Part Il -
Name of organization NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN COWVENTION & Emplover identification number

VISITORS BUREAU, INC. F2-0540607
Complele if the organization is exempt under seclion 501 {c) or is a section 527 organization.

i ?rowda a description of the organization's divect and indirect politlcal campaign activittes In Part N

2 Poliiical expenditures o aterreeesesasenrauoremmeeoiean ek bty R aen prene B

3 Volunteer hours

1 Fnterthe amount of any exclse tax incurred by the organization under secton 4055 B3

2 Enter the amouni of any exclss fax Incurred by organlzation managers under section _4955' ______________________________ B %

3 {fthe organizailon Incuimed a section 4855 fax, did it fils Form 4720 for this year? [ Jves [ Ino
. - Yes l:l No

4a Was acomrection made? e

bt “Yes, describe in Par |V,
1 Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c}, except section 504 {c)3}.

Enter the amount direcily sxpended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function aclivities ___._...... B3
Enter the amouni of the fifing organization’s funds contrlbuted to other organizations for section 5§27

9
2

exempt function activiiles
3 Total exemmpt function expandliures- Add lines 1 end 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
13T 17 o O OO
4 Did the filing organization file Form 11 20~P0}. forthls year‘? ...... D Ne
5 Enler the names, addressas and smployer identiflcation number {EIN) of alf section 527 political organtzallons to which payments were madas.
For sach organization listed, enter the amount pald from the fiing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political contributions received
that were promptly and direclly deliverad to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a poillical action committee

{PAC). ¥ additional space is needed, provide Information in Part IV,

{z} Name ' {b} Address {c} EIN {d} Armount paid from (8} Amount of political
: : filing organization’s  |soniributions recsived and
funds. If nans, enter -0~ prompily and directly

delivered to a separate
political crganization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 850 or 380-EZ. Scheduts G {Form 950 or $80-EZ} 2009

LHA

932041 02-04-10
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NI ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVI TION &
o 990 or 8aG-EZ 2008 VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607 page2
1" Gomplete if the crganization is exempt under saction 501(cH3} and filed Form 5768
{election under section 501{hj).

A Check B L1 i the filing oraanization belongs to an affiliated group.
B Check B~ D i the filing organization checked box A and “limited conirof® provisions apply.

Limits cn Lobbying Expenditures Org‘:ig';{gn,s ) Afﬁgjzjg group
" {Theferm "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.} tolals

Total lobbying sxpenditurss to Inflvencs public opinion (grass roots lebbylng) . s

Total lobbying expenditures fo Infiuence a legisiative bedy {direct lobbying) ..vvcvrenere. R
Total lobbying sxpenditures {add lines 1a and 1}
Other exempt purpose sXpengiftfes ... riierrsrseemeeescrasesen s s s s e
Total exempt purpose expendiiures {add lfines Toand 1d) ...
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enfer the amount from fhe following fatle in both columns.

if the amount on Hne e, cofumn {a} or b) I&: Tha lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Mot over $500,000 20% cf the amount on fine Te.

Dver $500,000 but not ovey $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Cver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of he excess ovar $1,000,000
Cver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000.000 $225,000 plus 5% of the exceas gver $1,600,000.
Cver $17,000,000 $1,000,000. -

A T = P~ T =

Grassioots nontaxable amount {enter 259 of N8 10 oo eemee e meaceernca oo e
Subtract line 1g frem line ja. If zero or less, enter-0- N
subtract line 1§ from fins 1o, If zero orless, enter-0- ... .
If there is an amouni other than zero on sfiher ine 1h or ne 1}, did the organizatlon fila Form 4720
raporiing section 4911 tax for this vear? . .
4-Year Averaging Pericd Under Section 501{h)
{Some arganizations that made a section 501} election do not have to complste all of the five
columns below, Sea the instrustions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.}

Lobhying Expenditures Duging 4-Year Averaging Pericd

— e O

Galendar year
{ar fiscal vear beginning 1) (=) 2008 {B) 2607 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 fe} Total

2a Lobbying nentaxabls amount
b Lobbying celling amount
{(150% of Ine 22, coitmnie))

¢ Total lobbying e}goend'r[uras

d_Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassrools cefling amount
(1509 of line 2d, column ()

1 Grassroots lobbying expendijures
’ Schedule C {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2009

632042 02-04-10
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NF ORLEAN 5 METROPOLITAN CONV: ?iON &
Sichedule G {Form 990 or 980-62) 2000  VISITORS BUREAU, INC. ' 72-0540607 pagea
i Complete i the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3} and has NOT filed Forin 5758

{elaction under section 501{h}).

ol )

Amopunt

1 During the year, did the fillng organization attempt te Influence Torelgn, national, state or
local legislation, including any atteinpt to influence public opinion on z legislative matter
or referendurn, through the use oft '
a Volunteers?
b Pald staff or management (inckrde compensation in expenses reporied on fnes {c through 17
¢ Medlaadvariisements?
d Mailings to members, leglsiafors, or the public? eeane e
& Publications, or published or broadcast stalements? eeeeeavesrrarnna
f Grants fo other crganizations for lobbying pUrpPoses? e
g Direct contac! with legislators, thelr staffs, government officials, or 2 legistative body?
h Rallies, dernonstrations, seminars, conventions, speachss, fectures, or any similaf means?
i
i

Gther activities? I *Yes," describe in Part IV e
Total Add s 1o through 11 o ————

2a Did the activities in lihe 1 cause the organization o be not described In section 5{)1(0)(3)? I

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any faxincured underseclfon 4912 o

¢ If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organlzation managers under sectlon 4812

d lf the fling organizatlon lncurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis vear? oo

2 ;] Camplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){g), section 501(c) {5}, or section

501{c){6}.

Yes No

1 Woaere substaniiaily all (30% or more) duas recelved nondeduetible by members? . | X

2 Did the organizatlon make only In-house lobbying expanditures of $2,000 or less? rermremanaeane s 2 X

3__Did {he organization agres to camyover lobbying and political expendifures fromthe orforvear? .oovieccvneneeee. i 8 b4
e 3

GComplete if the organization Is exempt under section 501 (c){4), section 501(0}{5}, ar section

50H{c)(B) if BOTH Part HI-A, [ines 1 and 2 are answered "No® OR if Part IlI-A, line 3 is answered

”YBS. 1 .

1 Dues, assessments and slinitar arnounts from members . — ! 1,308,868,

2 Sectlon 162(e} nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expensas for which the section 527{{) fax was paid).

@ GUITENE YBET oo e e 96,800.
b Carmryover from last vear vt e e 2b
e Total o, - Zc 95,800-
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 5033(s)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162{e)dues ... _18 104,717.
4 M notices ware sent and the amount on line 2c sxceads the amount on line 3, what poriion of 1he excess 2
does ths orpanizalion agree to carmyover 1o the reasonable estlmate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENAITUTE BT YEAIT e e eeeseer e e e ettt
5 ble amount of Iokbying and politicad expendliures (sse INBtUGHONS) oo -7,917.

Supplemental Information
Gompfate ihle part to provide the dessiiptions required for Part 1A, iine 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-G, line 5; and Part-I-B, iine 1i. Also, complate this part

for any additional information.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 930-EZ} 2008

532043 D2-04+10 .
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CMB Ko, 1645-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statemerits

{Form 990} B Camplate if the organization answered “Yes,” fo Form 990, . 2 @ ﬁ g
. Part IV, line §,7,8,9,10,11, or 12, | % .
D ey ¥ Ailach to Form 990. B See separate instruciions.
Name of the organization NBW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & Employer ldentification number
VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets fthe
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{e} Donor advised funds {h) Funds and cther accounis

Total numberatend ofyear ..o
Aggregate coniributions to {duting year)
Agoregate grants from (during vear} .ol
Acgregate value atend of Year ...
Did ihe organization Inform all doners and donor advisars in writing that the assets held in donor advised {unds
ara the organization’s propsrty, sublect to the orpanization’s exclusive legal controi? . [_Ies f:l No
6 Did ths organization inform &ll grantses, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only |
{or charitable purposses and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
Impermissible privaie benefll? o i rvnrimenin e ceeeee B Yas D No
Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered *Yes” ic Form 990, Part IV, iine 7,
1 Purposes) of consarvation easements held by the organizatlon {check alf that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recteation or pleasure) {1 Preservation of an historically important land arsa

[ Protection of natural habltat ) [ preservation of 2 certlfied nistoric strusture

[ Praservation of Open space ' '
2 Complete Ines 2a through 24 If the organization held a qualified conservation conirbution n the formof a conservanon easement onthejast

day of the tax year.

L3I VI AU L

s Hald al the End of the Tax Yasy

a Total number of conservation easements ‘ Ag
b. Total acreage restricted by conservatlon sasementis ; N
¢ Number of conssn'atlon easements on a cerlified historic Slruclure lncluded in &} . | 2c
d Number of conservation sasements ncluded in {c) acquired after 8/17/06 ; 24
3 Mumber of conservation easements modified, transfarred, released, extmgnlshed or terrninated by the orgamzaiion duting the tax
year P

4  Number of states where property subject 1o conservation easement is focated b
5 Doesthe organization have a written policy regarding the periadic monitoring, inspesction, handllng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements i holds? D Yes T InNe
6 Siaff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspeciing, and enforcing consarvation easements dusing the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in menforing, inspecting, and enforclng conservation easements durlng the year |
8 Does each conservetion easement reported on line 2{d) above sailsfy the requitements of section 170{H)4KE)

and sestion 170(E}E)E? e eoeeeeereereese s eee At ettt ettt s Cives T iNo
g In Part X1V, desciibe how the organization reports conservation sasements In ifs revenue and expense statement, and bafance sheet, and

Includs, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization’s financial statements that dascribes the organlzation’s accotaling for

conservation easements. )

] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answared "Yes” to Form 99¢, Part 1V, line 8.

12 |f the crganization elecied, as permitied under SEAS 118, not 1o repori In iis revenue slatement and balance sheet works of ait, historfeal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public servics, provids n Patt X1V, the text of
the footnots o its financial stalements that describes these ftems.

o If the crganizaiion elecied, as permlited under SFAS 118, to report In s revenue statement and balance sheet wotks of ati, historical treasures,
or other sirilar assats held for publlc exhlbifion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the foliowing amounis relating to
these iterns:

) Revenues Included in Form 980, Part VIN, lins 1
iy Acselsincluded in Form 880,PatX . R

-2 I the'organization recelved cr held works of art, histotical treasures, or other simltar assels for financial gein, prowde
the following arnounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 relatmg to these ltems:

a Revenues included In Form 990, Pari VI, fne 1 . e oo e e ee e e oot sna e rrenne | 3
b Assets nciuded In FOrm 800, Pal K oot e eeeeee s eoe s eas et e eatee s vae N |
{HA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduclion Act Notleg, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
R ' :
. 18

14201004 757189 NNEW726 2009.04020 NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CO NNEW7261




‘ NEW C EANS METROPOLITAN CONVENT! ¥ & ' |
Schedule 12 (Form S20) 2009 VISITURS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607 Page?
! Organizations Mainiaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continved)
3 Uslng the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of s collection ltems '
(chack afl that apply}:

a ] Public exhisition

b {:] Scholarly research

< D Preservation for future generatlons
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and sxplaln how they further the crganlzatfon’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
& During the year, did the organlzation solictt or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets

da [Jicanor exchange programs

e D Other

to be sold o raise funds rather than fo be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? oovcinnsiieriiernsrsmersnees D Yas ]:] No
i Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if organizatlon answerad 'Yes to Forrn 990, Part ¥, Ine 9, or
reported an ameunt on Form 980, Part X, fine 21.
12 lsthe crganization an ageni, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for coniributions or oiher asseis not included
ON FOIM G80, PAILET oo ocoeeete et s eessmamarmsmratrsmireat seums omtresesseme nesmesemantan remracs s ememnn - L] Yes Ine
b ¥ “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XV and complete the following lable:
' : Amount
¢ Baginning balanse e srineeenes " ic
d Additicns during the Year .......ioeenoon. 4d
e Distributions dUNG The YBEE e srsnr e v le
B T =1 Vi == 1= oL = VoSO SO STT 1f
2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, F‘art BT == b OO [ JvYes L Ino

if "Yes." exolain the arrangement in Part XV,
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990 Part IV, F ine 10.

{a) Cument year {b) Prior vsar

b

ja
b Contributions
¢ Met investiment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships _.
e Other expenditures for faciitles

Beginning of year balance

and programs
Administrative expensss

g Endofyearbalance ..o,
£ Provide the estimated percentaga of ths year end balance heid as:
Board designated of quasi-endowment B
Permanent endowment B
¢ Term endowment B

-h

o

%

%

T

%

3a Are thers sndowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organlzation.
by: ' Yes | No
I} URTEIEtEd OTGAMIZEHONS <. oot cv e eseeees s e eemesae s eam oo seseeeneemsms srememememt st stas st bsn s e e arsberan dafl
{IN TOIATEE OFGANIZALIONS . _.._.oooveoseoes oo oeeeoseeeesveseseere et enmssesnese s o5 s arass s e encm mms e rereecs 3a(ii)
b [f "Yes® to 3a(l, are the related organizatlons listed as required on Scheduls B? e e enambaer e e an s e ernnes 3b
riba in Part 2V the intended uses of e organizalion’s endowment funds.
1 lnvestments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment ta) Cost or other {h} Cost or other {c) Accurnulated {d) Book value
basls (Investment) basis (other) depreciation .
13 Land e 3,373,130.4 3,373,130.
b BURINGS oo e e e e g e 5,156,119, 1,551,305, ?,604,814.
o Leasshold imprevements 68,928. 22,233, 46,695,
d Equipment ..o, 1,008,355, 928,432, 79,923.
P o 1 S, 1,182,671. 993,556. 189,115,
Total, Add lines 1a through ‘o, (Co.'umn fc) must equal Form 990, Part X, celumn (B}, fine 16(c)) . e B | 11,293,677,

552

052
02-D1-1

14201004 757189 NNEW726
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NEW ¢ (EANS ME‘I‘ROPOLITAN CONVENT: 1 & ,
D (Form 99C) 2009 VISITURS BUREAU, INC, 72-0540607 Page3
1 Investmenis - Other Securitfes. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a} Descnp\:'on of securlty or c‘:ategory () Book value
{including name of security}

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

Financiat derivatives
Clesely-held equity inferests
Other

Gol {B) must squal Form 990, Part X, col (B) e 12.) B~ S
Invesimeits - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line i3.

{6} Method of vajuation:

. . N
{a) Dsscnptlon_ of investment type {b Book value Cost or end-ofyear market vaiue

Total. {Gol {p) must equal Farm $90, Past X, col (B) fine 133 P
B 3] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. . IR :
G Descnptton . {b) Bockvalue

Other L!ablllt[es. See Form 680, Part X, line 25

{a} Description of llabilty {b} Amount
Federal income taxes
OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES 439,195,
Total, Column (B} must equal Form 590, Part X, col (BHINE 25.) wuwvieecenin P 439,185

2. FIN 48 Faotnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the fooincte to the organization’s financial statements ihat ;eporls the orgamzat;on s fiakllity for
" uncerain lax positions under FIN 48, _
Boran Schedule D (Form 990} 2009
‘ . 20 :
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NEW ¢ EANS METROPOLITAN CONVENT? 1 & -

dewmommmgmnzms VISITURS BUREAU, INC. : ‘ 720540607 Paged
g 1 Reconcillation of Change in Net Assets from Form 980 to Audited Financial Statemsnts
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, colomn (A}, ine 12) ... . i 12,744,705,
2 Total expenses {Form 590, Part X, column {4), line 25) . iz 12,880,671.
8  Excess or (deficit) for the year, Subtract fine 2 from fine 1 . e 3 —-135,966.
4 Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments ... . 4 1,759,228,
5 Donated services and use of facilities ... - eveobennetrren 8
6 Investment GXPRASES | .. v eeeeoceammrmn et ser i s s s 6
7  Prior period adjustments ..o 7
8  Other {Describs fn Part XV oo ee 8
9 Total adjustments {net). Add lines 4 through 8 ... e raanane 9 1,759,228.
Excess or [deficht) for the vear per audited finencial statements. Cornbing fines 3 and 9 ..................... 10 1,623,262.
4 T Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal stalements  orivmivcr s 14,503,933,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIH, lne 12:
a Net unreafized gains on investments 2a
t Donated servioes and use of fagiitles ... . L 2B
¢ Recoverss of prioryear grants ... e . . L 2¢
o Other (Desoribe in Part XIV.) 2d
e Addfines 2aihrough2d ... 117591228-
4 Subiract line 2e from line 1 12,744,705,
4  Amounts Included on Form 890, Part VI, Tine 12, but net o fine ]
a Jnvestment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill,line 7b .
b Other {Dascribe in Part XV} ‘
¢ AddiNeS 48 AN D ..o sssansnnieees c.
Total reverue, Adg fines 3 and 4c. Jsmf.a'sfe el Forms 990, Part I fine 12.) ' 12,744,705,
3% %iit| Reconciliation of Expensas per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Returmn
1 Total expenses and losses per audited f nanclal statements - 1 [ 12, 880,671
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part IX, fine 25:
a Donated services and use of facifities __....... . {2
b Prior year adjustmients ..o ernrinecones - . | 2b
¢ Otherlosses ..o S ' e | 20
d 'Other (Describe in Part XV} . e iruesnarrmasmetnesesena S 2d |
e Add lines 2a through-2d ... . . . c——— ' 0.
3 Subfract fine 2e fromfine 1 | ' e eiaeen 12,880,671,
4  Amounts ncluded cp Form 990 Fari IX ling 25, bt not enfine 1t
a Investment axpenses not included on Form 880, Part VL ne7b ... 4a
b Other {Desoribe in Part XIV) ... . . 4b
¢ Addiines 4aand4b 0.
12,880,671,

ial expenses. Add fines 3 and dg. (This rust egual Form 990, Part ], fine 183 oo ecmesirssesesesse sy 5
‘] Supplemental Information

Gomplste this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3,5, and §; Fart Itl, ines 1a and 4; Parl IV, lInes 1 and 2b; Parl V, Ins 4; Part
¥, line 2; Part X, line B; Part X, lines 20 and 4b; and Parl 311, fnes 2d and 4b. Also compleis this part to provide any additional informatlon.
PART ¥: THE BUREAU IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAYRS UNDER

SECTION 501(C)(6) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

IN JULY 2006, 'THE FASB ISSUED ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES,

WHICH CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING AND DISCLOSURE FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.

THIS INTERPRETATION REQUIRES COMPANIES TO USE A PRECRIBED MODEL FOR

ASSESSTING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF ALL TAX

POSTTIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TC BE TAKEN IN TAX RETURNS. THE BUREAU

Schedule D {Form 880} 2008
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NEW RLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVEN ON & o
Schedule D (Form 390) 2008 VISisORS BUREAU, INC. ' 72-0540607 pagss
P ] Supplemental Information (continued) . ,

APPLIES 2 "MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" RECOGNITION THRESECLD FOR ALL: TAX

UNCERTAINTIES. THIS APPROACH ONLY AYLLOWS THE RECOGNITION OF THOSE TAX

BENEFITS THAT HAVE A GREATER THAN FIFTY PERCENT LIKELIHOOD OF BEING

SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES.

AS A RESULT OF IMPLEMENTING TEIS APPROACH, THE BUREAU HAS REVIEWED ITS TAX

POSITIONS AND DETERMINED THERE WERE NO QUTSTANDING OR RETROSPECTIVE TAX

POSTTIONS WITH LESS THAN A 50% LIKELIHOOD OF BEING SUSTAINED UPON

AXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES;: THEREFORE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS

STANDARD HAS NOT HAD A MATERIAT, EFFECT ON THE BUREAU.

THE BUREAU'S TaX RETURNS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 200?

REMATN OPEN AND SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION'BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D {Form 080) 2009
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] oMBNe. 1545-0047

Schedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United Staies

. {Form 980} ® Complete if the organizalion answered "Yes" to Form 980,
Part IV, lina 14k, 15, or 16.
Deparbment of the Treasury B> Aftach to Form 980, B See separale Instructions.
Intemal Revende Servics
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENT IOH &
720540607

VISITORS BUREAU, INC.
1 General Information on Activities Outstde the United Statos. Complele if the organization answered "Yes”
1o Form 890, Part IV, line 14b.
1 Forgranimakers. Does the organization raintain records o substantiate the amoeunt of the arants or assistance, the
grantees' <ligibifity fer the grants or assistancs, and the selection criteria used to award lhe granis or assistance? .. .. l:l Yes L__} No

For grantmakers. Describe In Perl IV the organization’s procedures for monitering the use of grant funds outside the Unfled States.

2
3 Acifvities per Regien. {Use Schedule F-i (Form 990} if additional space is nesded.)
{=) Reglon {6) Nuraber of | {c} Number of | {d} Activities conducied in region le} If activily listed in {d) ) Total
offices employses or | (b type) (e, Jundralsing, is a program servics, expendifures
in the region agents in program services, grants fo describse specific type for region

‘reglen reciplents located in the region) of service(s) in regicn
HARKET NEW ORLEANS AS A
[FOURIST DESTINATION;
KPENDITURES INCLUDE

EURCEE (INCLUDING

TOELAND & GREENLAND) 0 3 lbrosraM sravicEs EES AND OPERATIONAL 584 .573. ..
- liaRxET NEW ORLEANS A5 A -
" FODRIST DESTINATION,
_ A  |EXPENDITURES INCLUDE
NORTH AMERTCA 0 1 [PROGRAM SERVICES FEES AND OFERATIONAL 137,383,

701,962,

Totals ... e B i
LHA For anacy Aci am:l Paperwork Reduclion Act Nelice, see the instmctmns for Form 990. ) - Schedule F (Form 990) 2008

SEE PART IV FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS

saory
@64-10
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NEW ORIS NS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION
F{Form990) 2008 VISITOR> BUREAU, INC. 72~-0540607 pages

| Supplernental Information
Complete this patt to provide the infermation required in Par 1, line 2, and any additional information.

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN {E}:

RECTON: EUROPE (INCLUDING ICELAND & GREENLAND)

(B} SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: MARKET NEW ORLEANS ASE A

TOURIST DESTINATION; EXPENDITURES INCLUDE FEES AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

REGION: NORTH AMERICA

{E) SPECIFIC.TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: MARKET NEW ORLEANS AS A

TOURIST DESTINATION; EXPENDITURES INCLUDE FEES AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

32074 02-01~10 Schedule F {Form 590} 2009
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SCHEDULE J ' ; Compensation Information o OM No, 15450047

. {Form 9390} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest 2 U G g :
Compensated Employees
B Complete If the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 080,
Part W, line 23,

Oepartment of the Treasusy
Inlemal Revenue Service B Atlach to Form 980. P~ See separate instructions.
Name of the organization NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &

VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607
Guestions Regarding Compensation :

1a Check the approprizte boxfes) T the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 90,
Pert VII, Section A, Ine 1a. Complete Part Iil {o provide any relevani informatlon regarding these lems,

D First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions 1 Payments for business use of perscnal residence
Tax indemnification and gress-up payments Health or social club dues or initlation fees

[:3 Discretionary spending accouni [ Parsonal services {e.q., maid, chauffeur, chei)

b I any of the boxes on fine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
relmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If *Na,” complete Parl ll toexplaln oo
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to relmbursing or allowing expenses incurred by 4l officers, directors,
trustses, and the GEQ/Executive Director, tegarding the tems checkedintine 1a7 . e

3 indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensaﬁcn of the organkzation’s
CEQ/Executive Director. Check 2l that apply.

- Compensation commiﬁee - Written employment contract
] independent compensation consultant’ Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organlzations Approval by the board or compensation commitize

4 During the vear, did any person listed In Form 999, Part Vi, Seclion A, line Ta, wilh respsct o the filing
organlzation or a related organization: o '
a Recsive a saverance payment or changs-of-contre! payment? . ... . s
b Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plen?
¢ Participate In, of receive payment from, an equity-based com pensation ArANgement? ... e e e
If *Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, st the persons and provide the applicabls amounts for each lten in Part Hll.

- Oniy sectien 504 {c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complets lines 5-4.
B Forpersons listed & Form €98, Part VI, Sectlon A, Tne 1a, d!d he organization pay or acciue any compensaﬂori
contingent ¢n the revenues of:
a The organization? U
B ANY 10IAIET OTGADNIZAMONT o .o ceescessssaemsscseamsseessrammsemesmesaebes enessrase e ers e e rmamssimnesasnararisameen
If "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, describe In Part I1i.
§ For persons fisted In Form 820, Part VI, Secilon A, Iine 1a, did the organization pay of accrus any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
. a The organizallonT . ieceeevecreceescimasioe e earsasmss srmemensssmmnnmeme en e - T
b Any relaled organization? ... : temaresenat it
" i *Yes® to llne Ba or Bb, describe In Part I
T  For persons Usted in Form $90, Part V11, Secfion A, Iine 1z, did the orpanization provids any nonixed payments
not described In lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," descrbe in Part Il o e rces e rcorreceae i mo e sceme o ia st b bara e e oy e r e et
8 Were any amounis reported in'Form 990, Parl Vil pald or accried pursuant to a contrast that was sublect to tha -
inftial contract exception described in Regs. sectfon £3.4058-4(2){3)7 if *Yes,” describein Part il .. 8
9 [ "Yes®toline 8, did the organization also fellow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations seclion 53.4958-6{c1? .. ¢ seoneebkfhe St issianssesoerooecesessses:iriiEmiisiissisiisoiistiriiesisisssssessesss; RS N °)
LHA For Prwacy Act and Paperwork Reducﬂon Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 820. Schedute J {Form 580} 2009
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i GMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O - Supplemental Information to Form 880

{Form 95C} ' ' Gomplete to provide information for responses o speoific questions on 2 @ ! g

Department of the Traasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

oteme] Revents Sendce ¥ Attach to Form 980.

Name of the organization NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & Employer identification number
VISITORS BUREKAU, IRC. ' 72-0540607

FORM 884, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANTIZATION MISSION:

AND THE COMMUNITY.

© PORM 990, PART III, LINE 4P, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

TOURIST INFORMATION SERVICES:

THE BUREAU HAS ONE LOCATION ON ST. CHARLES AVENUE WBICH IS ACCESSIBLE

TQ VISITORS WANTING INFORMATION CN THE CITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: VOTING BOARD MEMBERS AND ANY-

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM,ACORPORATION, ORGANIZATION, INSTiTUTION, OR BUSINESS

ENTITY INTERESTED IN PROMOTING THE TOURIST AND CONVENTION BUSINESS AND/CR

THE GENERAI, WELFARE OF THE GREATER NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN AREA‘(COMPRISED

QOF THE PHRISHES GF ORLEANS, JEFFERSON, §T. BERNARD, ST. CHARLES, ST.

TAMMANY, AND ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST) SHATIL, BE ELIGIBLE FOR MEMBERSHIP UPON

PAYMENT OF SUCH DUES AND/OR FEES-AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

SECTION 4 OF THE MEMBERSHIP BY-LAWS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: MEMBERS SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO

CAST ONE (1) VOTE AT ATY MEETINGS HELD -BY THE BUREAU, AND THE RIGHT TO CAST

ONE (1) VOTE IN THE ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS, EXCEPT THAT NO MEMBER SHALL

BE PERMITTED TO VOTE OR HOLD OFFICE UNLESS MEMBERSHIP DUES ARE CURRENTLY

PATD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l: UPON COMPLETION OF THE TaX RETURN

BY THE AUDITING FIRM, A DRAFT IS SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU ¥OR REVIEW. APTER

A THOROUGH REVIEW IS COMPLETED INTERMALLY AND CLEARING OF ALL QUESTITONS AND

LMA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instrustions for Form 880, Schedule O (Form 90} 2009

32211
2-03.10
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1 OME Mo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O ‘ Supplemental Information to Form 990

{Form 980) Caomplete to provide information for responses fo specific questions on 2 ﬂ g g

Departmentor e Treasmy Form 880 or t; provide any additional infermation. ;

Indmra] Rmvetiits Servies f Attach to Form 880.

Name of the organization NEW ORLEANS METRCPOLITAN CONVENTION & Employer identification number
VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 72—(540607

ANSWERS, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE IS5 CONVENED. A DRAFT OF THE TAY RETURN IS

THEN REVIEWED IN DEPTH WITH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE PRICR TO BEING FILED.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: FORME SIGNED ANNUALLY; MEMBERS

WITHE POTENTIAL, CONFLICTS ARE NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE ON ISSUES PERTAINING TO

THEIR POTENTIALLY CONFLICTED AREA OF INTEREST.

FORM 890, PART VI, SBECTION B, LINE 15: PERIODIC SURVEYS AND COMPARABLE

DATA OBTAINED FROM A THIRD PARTY USED TO ESTABLISH COMPENSATION.

FORM 590, PART.VI,,SECTION C, LINE 12: THE BUREAU MAKES ITS GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST, AND THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARF PUBLIC RECORD AND CAN BE

OBTAiNED THROUGH THE LOUISIENA,LEGISLATIVE AUDTITOR.

FORM 9906, PART XI, LINE 2C

COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT —

NO CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule O (Form 990} 2008

caony .
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-

Exempt Organization Busi

OMB Np, 1545-0687 :

ron 390-T ¢ s ness Incoame 1ax Return
and proxy 1ax under section 6033(e
ﬁ&%ﬁuﬁ?ﬁﬁ% For calendar year 2009 or other rgxyw bfgn‘nning};( Land enEim}g? ?&?@f&?ﬁé@iﬁﬁ"&ﬂﬁ !
a1 oheckbexif Name of organization { [} Check box f name charged and saa instructions.) D %ﬁﬂ%ﬁ?ﬂgﬁf&;‘:gﬂow
address ehanged NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & forBiock D on page 8)

8 Exemptundersection | Print [VISTITORS BUREAU, INC. ' ' 72-0540607
s0HCHE ) I OF | Number, street, and room o7 sulte no. If a P.0. box, sea paga 8 of Instrugtions. Eggggf:u‘;ggyg;gg‘&mdﬁ
[ aosiey L_Jo20fey} VP9 12020 ST. CHARLES AVE on page 8}

[ Jaoea [ _lsao@ City or town, state, and ZIP gods _

R L) NEW ORLEANS, IA 70130 541800

& Bookvalua of all assets |F Group exempilon numbsr (Ses instruclions for Block ) B
atend of year G Ghack oroanization type P 50{c corparation L 501(c) trust [ 401fa) trust L1 otner trust

32047767, ‘ :
H Desciive the organization’s primary unralated businass activily. B ADVERTISING SALES
B L ves No

| During tha tax year, was the corparation & subsidiary In an affilated group ora parent-stbsidiary controlled group? _.........
{f "Yos,* sner tie name and identitying number of tha parant corporaliozn. L :

Telophons numbar ® 50456 5-5094

J Thsbooks arincars of B TAMMIE BOTELER
2 F1 Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income
ia Gross receipls or sales ‘
h Less retums and aliowances ¢ Balasice _........ P | e
2  Gost of goods sold (Scheduis A, Kne 7} . R 2
3 Gross profi. Subtract ne 2 from Kne 1c eoneeesreeee eraraneesasnm s b e s 3
4a Capilal gein net income {attach Schedule D} .. 43
b Netgala {foss) (Form 4797, Part 1i, fine 17) {attach Form 4797) 4h
"¢ Caplial fess deduction Fr bt ....ecerrees e O 1
& - Insorma {foss} from partnerships and § corporations {attach statemant} 5
& Rentlncoms (Schedtle G} ....... " b
7 Untelated debt-4lnancad income {Schedtle B} oo erreunicmrmaes b
8 Interest, annullies, royalties, and rents from controllsd organizations (Soh.FL.. | 8
§ Investmant incorae of & section 5T(e) () (9), or {17} organizatien
T oL 1< NSO RPS—— .18
10 Exploifed exemph activity Income {SChodtle I} oo 10,
11 AGVBRISNG INCOMB (STREAUIE J) - oorerrssecseesecmmmmmmrmmssssssssrnsreececsces 1 12,453, 4,753, 7,700.
12 Olherincoma {See instuations; attach SCHETUIE) . omermrnreaene e 12 L =
18 Total Combing lnes SARINEN 12 s 13 12,453, 4,753, 7,700.
: Deductions Not Taeken Elsawhere (Ses instnsctions for limitations on deductions.}
{Except for contributfons, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income))
14 Campensation of officers, dirsctors, and trustess {Schedule X} . :
16 Szlaries and Wages ..eoeecmies L eeeriee ammmeeomsssermmibemeriessserAsATRETEASRISS
16 Repairs and mainlenance
477 Baddebls .ot eeremebesiseeeneeenerbanirs
18 Intersst (aftach stheduls) R
B TBNBS ANENOBNSES oo oo oeeemcrmaeememsssrotem emiis SRS e R TR SRR e e S
90 Charitable contzibutions (See instractions for 1mifallon THESY .o meceieecsis e
21 Depreciation {atlach Form 4862} e [
22 less depreciailon claimed oo Scheditle A ang elsewherm DR TBIOM e 2%a 22b
23 Dapisiion . e reebemeeeeeeeibsueemememeteetaroiefasasisemesiribevstsinsssssseisseasmseiisacsesth SUP— 23
24 Conlobutions to deferred compensation plans R
95 Employse DENeftDIOQIAMS . limeeciacie e e - 125
96 Excess exempi expanses (Schedule B} e 128 .
R R ) S 27 7,700.
28 Other deductions (allach schedule) ... ... et aa e 28 ‘
90 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 ... s et 29 7,700,
50 Unrelated business taxabls inceme bafore net aperating Joss deduction. Subtract line 29 from e 13 ... 30 0.
8 Met opecating foss deduction {limited to hs amount on e 30Y e rvgroeaeee et eent s arcem s mtmasa s 3
a  Uprelaied business taxable Incoma bafore speciic deduction. Sublract fine 31 frOMERB 3D i eceiecsurmeece e emcasemenarananas 32 0.
53 Specifio deduction {Generally $1,000, BUt 528 MSLUCHANS T0F BXCEPHONS.) .orrercierssntrnsrne oot 33 1,000,
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Sublsact line 34 fram line 32. 1§ ine 33 Is greater thar line 32, enter the smailer
QF 2870 OTIAE B2 oo bsesamessezacans . eeeeevnms : . . | 24 Q0.
@Ol LHA  Faor Privacy Act and Paperwork Redustian At Notlse, see instruciions. ' gorm 980T (2009}

4 AT A A
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NEW ORLEANS ME JPOLITAN CONVENTION & :
ooy VISITORS BUREAU, INC. 720540607 Page 2
Gt Tax Compuiation '
35 Organlzations Taxshie as Corporations. See instructions for ax cemputation.

Canlrollsd group membets (sections 1561 and 1563} check here B [ ses Instuctions and:

2 Enteryvour share of the $50,000, 325,400, and $9.,925,000 texabls income bracksts {fa that order):
(1} rs | @ls I mis ?
b Enter organization’s share of: (1) Additional 5% tex (not more than $11,760) 1§ i
(2} Additional 3% lax {not more than $100,800 ...... '
¢ Incomsiax ontheamount en ing 34 oo .
46 Trusts Tazabls al Trust Rales, See instructions for Yax computation. Inceme ax on tire 2mount on na 34 from:
T 1 Tax rate scheduls or [_J schedute {Form 041}
37 Proxy lax. Seainstrustions ........cceeeiceeeee
38 Altemalive MINITNUM 18X o ieeesseseres emceem e e s pam s mnemmees
38 Tatal Add lings 37 and 38 fo Jine 35¢ or 36, whichever applies

i
[és

4Dz Foveign tex cvadi (corporations attach Form 1118; tusts attseh Form 1116} e 40z
h QOther credits (SBe InSEUCHONS) i ceeeeereeeireeeereereneneee 40D
£ Ganeral busiess credit. AHACH Fomm 3800 oot eevier e e rrmems emr e an e 405
4 Gredit for prior year minimurmn Tax faltach Form 8801 or 8827} e 404
¢ Tolal pragits. Add lines 40a through 404 . e 408

41  Subtract fina 408 from line 39 N e ereteeee s eeae e

42 Other taxes. Chack i from: L) Form 4255 1§ form 8613 [ Form 8687 [ Farm 8866 [ Other ettach schedutey

43 Tolaliax. Add fines 41 and 42 . .

443 Payments: A 2008 overpayment creciled to 2009 e e e eeroe v en s
11 2008 estimated tax payments ' ‘ :

& Tax deposited with Form 8888

f Forelgn organizatlons: Tax paid or withheld 2t sauros {sae insfructions) eeemeretrt et an s

€ Backup withiolding {ses instructions} ... :

f Other eredits and payrments: [ rerm2a3n 7 ‘ :
T Jrorm4136 (7 other ‘ Toial ¥

46 Total payments. Add fines 44 through d4f __oovvvrmroomomvnsirennnene ' e

46 FEstimated tax penaity {see instructions). Chack if Form 2220 Is attached P ] 46

£7 Taxdus.1f fine 45 Is less than the totad of fines 43 and 46, enter amount owed Y ‘ . 0.

48 Overpayment. If ine 45 is farger than e tolal of ines 43 ang 46, enter amount overpald ... . ) B | 4 0.
4% Enterthe smount of lins 48 you want: Srediisd to 2010 sslimated lax B> ‘ falunded ¥ | 49 :

%% Slatements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (See instructions on page 17)

1 Atany tims dusing the 2609 calendar yaai',.did ths ovganization havs an Interest [% ot 3 slonature or ather authardly overa #inanciat sccount Yes |-Na
{hank, securities, or othér) it a foralgn counlry? i YES, the organization may have to e Farm TO F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accourds. If YES, enter 1ha name of the foreign counlry hare B '

2 During the tax year, oid the orgenlzation recelve a distribulion from, orwas ltthe grantor of, or transferor 1o, a forelgn frust?

{FYES, see paga 5 of the Instrrctions for other forms e crganizalion may have to file, ... i o L oI

%  Enterihe amount of tax-sxempt interest rceivad or accrued during the texyear B §

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter methed of inventery valuation B

. N/A
1 inveniory at beginning of year ... 1 £ Invantorvafend OIVeAT oo
2 Purchases .o o.ecvrieeeeenns 2 7 Gostof goeds sofd. Sublmact ins 6
3 GCostoflahor____..ocoocerrerene il - from ling 5. Enter here and in Part |, line 2
4a Additional secilon 263A sosts ___ da 8 Do the rulas of section 263A (with respect to
i Other costs (altach schedute) ... [ 4B proparty produeed or agquired for resals) apply to ) 5
E Tolal. Add lings 1 through4db ........ | B the organization? .......... \eeasigoicassimsazziozssseesas e
Under penalties of'pariuzy, | dectare that have examined thl;_{ }gn‘imiudlng accompanying schedules end stalements, and to the best of my knewisdga 2nd bailel, it Is inee,
Sign . comect, and completa. Declaration of preparer (oP:réhan 132533 far) J& based on afl informatien of which preparer has any knm-rledge‘. . - .
Here . AR e BT Way s IS tiscuss lhis rtom wilh
b b YEE T | b, PRESIDENT & CEO e epare ot bl e
Stgnature of offighfhy, B> 7L yay X Tals Titte , instructions)? Yes [ Na
. Praparer's % %E:‘; fasts . Date o Preparer's SSN or PTIN
Ef;iare b | Slomature sefemployed [ 1 PO0543368
Uge Orly ;f_;f{,“r':lp:g: or POSTLETHWAITE & NETTERVILLE EN  72-1202445
: smployed), ONE GATLIERIA BLVD, SUITE 2100 7 Phone fio.
P code METATRIE, LA 70003 (5043y837~-5950

Form 980-T (2008)
22071117 H-08-10

37 :
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' NEW ORLEANS V¥ ROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
Fomsoo-TRooy  YTSTTORS BUREAU,

INC.

72-0540607

Page 3

Scheduls C - Rent Income {From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property}{sse Insir. on pg 18}

1. Deseripton of property

1)

2

(3

)]

2. Rentseseived or accnied
O et ke T | et s o
1096 but nol mere than 50%5) the rentis based on profit or Income)

(1)

2)

)]

(]

Folal : 0. fTetst g.
{¢) Tota! incoma. Add totsls of columns 2{a) and 2(b). Enter {b) Total deducllons.

hers and on pags 1, Part b, fine 6, coluam (A) . .o b O, B i b 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (See instructions on page 19)

1. Description of dett-fnenced propesty

2. Gross Income from
qraliocable to debl-
financed property -

3., Deductions directly connested with or aflocable
1o debt-hnanced propedy

[4) sr=lgntine aeprediation
{sltach scheditie)

{b[) Olher vaducions
attach schedule)

1

2}

(3
4

B. Averege adlusted basls

B, Coelumn 4 divided

7. Bross lcome

8. Allocabla deductona

A, Amaunt of average acqulsition
debt %?On;aaéylo?‘b{alﬁn Sg;b;[ﬂ:;)anced o e:t?tf E;aaln!:ecg:g; :L.fty by column 8 re?ﬁili mlg}mn (eofurnn 3‘? a:}i ;zg.l 3?;);:::lumns .
{aliach schedule)
8] %
2} %
)] %
) %
Enterherzend on page 1, Enterhere and on page 1,
1 Pasi), ne 7, colwma (A) Part ], Ine 7, eolumn (B}

Totals | B 0. 0.
Total dividends-razelved dednsilens included incolumm 8 o o e LB 0.

d Rents From Controlled Organizations (Seeinstructions on page 20)

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royaliies, an

1. Name ofconi.rqllad organlzaton

Exernpit Controlled Organizations

2.
Employer identification
nmber

foss) {see Insbustons)

3.
Mat unretated Income

4, B. Par afcolumn 4 thatls
Total of spesified Included in the contrlling
payments made organlzation’s grogs neoms

. Deductons dircty
cornested with lncome
In column &

{1

()

)

i)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxabie Income

5. Netunrelzled Income foss)
{see Instructions)

0, Totat of specified payments
made

16}, Past of calumn 9 that ks inciuded
In the controiling orasnization's.
aross fnceme

1. Deductiens direally connecled
with Income In column 10

)]
(4]
%3]
)]
Add colurmns 5 and 10, - | Add columns 6 and ¥1.
Enterhere and on page 1, Pari], Enterhene and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column {A). ine 8, cofurnn (B). )
TOMUS ooorooomemss soomm s pempmsns sz sinim e .. N B 0.. 0.
' Form $90-T {2009)

23721 01-08-10

14201004 757185 NMEW72Z0
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NEW ORLEANS M! WOPOLITAN CONVENTION &

rmesoTioo  YISTITORS BUREZAv, IRC. 72-0540607 Page 4
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{c}{7), (9), or {1 7) Organization
(see Insiructions on pags 20}
3. Deductions : 5. Tolal deductions
. . - 4, Set-usides
3, Description of neome 2. Amountof Ihcame ctlaxig :g:adnes{m:)d (itach senscule] ; cﬁdss;t;:sgﬁs ,

{1

{2
5]
@
Enler here 2nd on page 1, Enter hers aind on pegs g,
Part}, iine 8, column {A). Part ), lne 9, column B}
Totals P 0. 0.

" Schedule | - Exploited Exampt Activity !ncome, Other Than Adver’nsmg lncome
(see nstruciians on page 21)

- 4. Nelincome loss) ;
2. Gross 3. Expuises from unretated trede or 8. Gross Income ; 7. Exvess exempt
1. Description of vnrelated business dlreclly connected business {eolumn 2 trom activity that B - Expenses expenses fcolumn .
with production atliibulable to & minus column 5,
explolied activity fncome from of sarelated inus colamn ). Ifa s not unralaled coluron 5 bt not mors than
trede or business business inoome galn, x;,hmr;i:;;e;als. 5 business Income | ealnmn 4
{1}
&
&
@
£nterhate snd on Enter hera and on Enterhers ang
page 1, Partl, pego 1, Parti, on page 1,
lie 30, sol. (A lina 1%, eal. {B8). 2 Partll, line 26,
TORRIS e e b 5. 0. 0.

Schedule 4 - Advertising Income (see instnictions on page 21}
Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basrs

2 . 4, Adverising gain ’ 7. Excess resdership
1 - ?_E“;?S 3. Olrect orfoss) feol. 2 minus §. Cireviation B. Resdership costs (coltmn B fimus
. Name of periodical # ]:gomaﬂg advedishgcosis | colb 3). Ifa valn, compute come costs column 5, but nat mare
cols, & through 2, than column 4).
) '
&
3 5
@ STATEMENT 1 L
Tolals fearrvto Pact I dne (8) ...... -t 12,453, 4,753. 7,700, 13,138.} 115,854. ,700.

Income From Perjodicals Reported on aSeparate Basis {For each period'cal listed in.Part I, M in
columns 2 through 7 on a ine-bydine basis.)

A. Advertising galn 7. Excess readesship

2.Gmﬁ 8. Dkect loal. 2 i . Circulat §. Readersty ts {column &
. . . . ™
1. Name of periedical 3‘}"5’59“9 advuﬁs]ngec casts oo?r :(Bl}c.\?fsyga}n, mrnnpusule Ingrnae o l::osl:'s P :;‘:li:\in 5,:;:3?11& ggrsa
Reame . . ctis, & through 7. than column 4).
)
&
&
4
& Totals from Parl 12,453. 4,753, 7,700.
Enterners and an Enterhere and on Enter here and
page 1, Parl, page 1, Pasth, op page,
lne 11, col (A} line 3%, mI.('B). Partll, Ean 27,
Totals, Past ¥ {lings -5} .o oppmecce | 12,453, 4,753 .5 7,700.
achadule K - Compensation of Oﬁ:cers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions on pege 21)
3. Parcent of . 4. Sompensatlon altributabi
1. Neme 2. THe 'hmzf:}\;;te: to 1 urgr::!aedoguasln&:s ©
%
%,
%
%
Total. Entar hore and 07 page 1, Pl B 08 14 oot s e st e b 0.
' Form 9890-T (2009}
523731
D1-08-10
3%

14201004 757189 NNEW726 2009.04020 NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CO NNEW7261




. NEW ORLEANS METROPOLIT/ CONVENTION & VI o | 72-0540607

?DRM 990-1 SCHEDULE J ~ INCOME FROM PERIODICALS REPORTED STATEMENT 1

ON A CONSOLIDATED BAEIS

NAME OF PERICDICAL

 VISITOR GUIDE #1
VISITOR GUIDE #2

TRAVEL PLANNER GUIDE

MEETING PLANNER GUIDE

T0 FM 990~T, SCH J, PART I

14201004 757189 NNEW726

GROSS ADV DIRECT ADYV CIRCULATION READERSHIP

INCOME COSTS INCOME COSTS -
4,432, 1,692. , 4,676, A1,237.
3,427, 1,308. 3,616. 31,883,
2,333, 890. 2,461. 21,701,
2,261. 863. 2,385. 21,033.

12,453, 4,753. 13,138. 115,854.
40 STATEMENT (S} 1

2000.04020 NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CO NNEW7261




Fom 88 6 8 Applivation for Extension of Time To <ile an

(Rev. Apri 2008) . Exempt Organization Return OB No. 1545-1708
E?E;l:imi::\feﬁ:t:zz&%c?w P File 2 separate application for each retuim.
s If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complets only Partland check thisbox .., , ... ....... B [X l

e Ifyou are fing for an Additional (Mot Automatic) 3-Month Extension, compleie only Part {on page 2 o’f this form).
Do nof complete Part f uniess you have already been granted an auiomatic 3 -month extension on a previously fied Form 8868,

el Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needad). )
A corporation required to file Form 880-T and requesting an automatic 8-month extension - check this box and complete D :
; p P

Parflomly.. .-« -« h e e e e s N R T L I S
All other corporations (Including 1120-C flers), partnerships, REMICs, _and frusfs must use Form 7004 to recfuest an extension of

time fo file income tax refurns.

Electrenic Filing {e-fife). Generally, you can elecirenically file Form 8888 if you want & a-month attomatic extension of time {o file
one of the retumns noted below (6 months for a-gorporation required to"file Form 980-T). However, you cannot file Form 88868
electronically 7§ {1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or {2 you fie Ferms 860-BL., B0ED, or 8870, group
returns, or a compasite ot consolidated From 590-T. Instead, you must submit the fully compleied and signed page 2 {Part I} of Form
8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/siife and click on e-fife for Chayities & Nonprofits.

Employer idsntification number

[P R I »

Typeor MNarmne of Exempl Organization
print New Orleans Metropolitan Cenvention & Visitors Bureau 72-0540607
Flle by the Mumber, sireel, and room or suite na. If a P.O. box, see Inslruclions. '
g;;:gd;;rfof 2020 St. Charles Avenue .
roturn. See Gity, lown or post office, state, and ZIP code. Fora forelgn address, see instrucions.
Inslructions. New Orleans,LA 70130
Check type of return to be filed (file a separaie application for sach refurn):
Form 990 . Form 88C-T {corporation) - Form 4720
Form 880-BL Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(g) rus) ) Form 6227
- Form 980-EZ Form 966-T (trust other than above) Form 6068
- Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

= The books are in the care of » fammie Boteler

EAX No. p 508-556-5898

Telephone No. p- 504-566-5094

if the organization does not have an office or place of business n the United States, checkthisbox .. ... ... .. L. E D
¥ this Is for a Group Redurn, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (BEM} . i thisis
for the whole group, check this box - B , it Is for part of he group, check this box. - > and attach a list with the
names and EINs of ali mambers the extension will cover. .
1 | request an automalic 3-monih {6 months for a corporaiion required to file Form g980-T} extension of time
unty 2ugust 15 2010 i fiie the exempt organization retun for the organization nemed above. The extension Is

for the organizatioﬁ's refurn for:

B calendar year 2009 or
» | | tax year beginning . , and ending .

2 ¥ this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reasoft D Initial return D Final returmn D Change in accounting period

3a Jf this zpplication is for Form 990-BL, 850-PF, §80-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the ieniative iax, less any

nonrefundable credils. Sea instructions. 3ai s
b If this application is for Form Go0-PF ar 9C0-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax paymenls
made. Include any pricr year overpayment allowed as a oredit. 3bl§

& Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment witn this form, or, If required, deposit
with FID coupon or, Iif required, by Using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Sysiem). See

§ =

3c
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0
for payment instructions. ' :

instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notfice, see Instructions. Form 88688 {Rev. 4-2008)

Jsa
SF8054 2.008



Form 8868 (Rev, 4-2008) , . ' - Page 2
& [fyou are fling for an Additional (Not Autornatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part If and checkthisboX e B
Note. Only complete Pari I if you hgve already been granted an atrtomatic 3-month extension on & previously filed Form BBSS.

& If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, coirpiete only Part ! {on page 1).

| Part 1L Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
) Name of BExempt Crganization e e Employer identification number
TP oeyr ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION & A
pint  TSTTORS BUREAU, INC. 72-0540607
f;ff;‘;?f Number, street, and room or suite no, If a P.O. box, see Instructions. T . . '|ForiRS use only
gecllenr 2020 ST, CHARLES AVE B '
reiuen. Sze | Gity, town or post office, state, znd ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. -
nstuctions. WWEW CRLEANS, LA 70130

Check type of return to be flled (Filz a separate application for each return):
{X] Form 920 [_1 Formesoez T Trorm9ooT {sec. 401{g) or 408(z) trusl) [drormtosta [ _lFomsezr  [_]Formss7o

[ Formos0BL L[| Form8SOPF L Form 9907 (trustctherthanabove) | Form4720 L] Form 6069

STOPI Do not complete Part If if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on & previously filed Form 8868,

TAMMIE BOTELER
® The books are inthe care of b~ 2020 ST. CHARLES AVE -~ NEW ORLEANS, LA 70135
Tolsphene No.} 504-566-5094 ' FAXNo. B £0H~ S5 6G- SKG8 :
® If ths organization does not have an office or place of business in the United Staies, chackthis box .. B ]:l
o Ifthis is for 2 Group Returm, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is for the whole group, check this
box B D . tis for part of the group, check this box - D and attach = list with the names and ElNs of all members the extension is for,
4 Irequest an additional 3-month exiension oftme untl __NOVEMBER 15, 2 01¢.

5  Forcalendar year 2009 | or othertax year beginning , and ending i
6 i this tax year is for Jess than 12 months, check reason: [ Pinatretum - L1 Final return L] Change in accounting period
7  Stats in detall why you neesd the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER THE NECESSARY INFORMATION TO FILE A
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETUEN.

ga |fthis application is for Form 990-BL, 890-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, jess any
- ponrefundable credits. See instructions. Ba | &
b 1 this application is for Form S90-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter any refuridaile credits and estimatsed -
tex payments made. [nclude any prior year cverpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid L
previpusly with Form 8868. - gb| &
¢ Balance Pue, Subtract fine 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, or, i required, deposit
with FTD coupon of if required, by using EFTPS {Elecironic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. | 8¢ | $ N/A

Signature and Verification
Under penaliies of perjury, | declare thal | hiave examined this form, Including accempanying schedutes and sfatements, 2nd 1o the best of my knowiedge and befief,

it is frue, correst, agg complels, anc;ih’at[ authorized to prepare this forni. . /
?* ?2 p
Signature B e < Titie b &0 A Dale ‘&»g Lf{ IO

i Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

S23832
DS-25-C8




= g g @ Returit of Grganization Exemipt From Income Tax  |oSieisswg
Fotm Under szotion 501{c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the internal Revenue Code {except black lung
o Lot tha Tressury ) benefit trust or private foundation}
intemay Reventie Servics ¥ The organizatlon may have 1o tse a copy of this reiun to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A Forihs 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning . and ending
B Check i C Name of organization D Employer ideniification number
PN | NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & '
[(ES* | VISITORS BUREAU
(XN, Doing Business As 72-0540607
iy Number and strest (or P.0. box if mall Js nol defivered io sirest addrass) Roomstits | £ Telephone number
Terrnin- 2020 8T. CHARLES AVE ) 504-566-5011
T |  City or town, state or couatry, and ZIP + 4 @ _Gross rcelpts § 16,072,839.
{_lgee" | NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130 Hie} Is this a group return
Pl e Name and address of ptincipal oficerd « STEPHEN PERRY for affliates? M hes No
SAME AS C ABOVE Hib) Are all affilates inceded? L Ives §_ INo
! Texexempt status: [ 501{c)(3) 501! 6 Y finsertnod [ | 4e47mitnior ] 597 If *Ne,® atfach a list. {see instructions)
J Website:; - WAW . NEWORLEANSCVE.COM H{c} Group exemplion number B
K Form of arganizafion: { X | Gorporation | | Trust [ Associaion [ ] Other B I L. Year of formation: 196 0] w4 State of snal dormiciie: LA

B Summary
Briefly describe the organizatlon's mission or most signiflcant activities: DEVELOPING AND MARKETING THE NEW

. 1
g . ORLEANS REGION AS THE PREMIER CONVENTION AND VISITOR DESTINATION.
g 2  Checkthis box b D if the organization discontlnued its aparations or dispesed of more than 25% of its net assets,
21 3 Numbsrof voling members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a) 3 17
g 4 Norber of independent votlng members of the geverning body (Part Vi, fine 1) 14 17
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed n calendar year 2010 (Part V, fine 25) 5 315
E'E & Tetal numbsr of volunteers (eslimate if necossary) 8 0
;Eé' 7a Total unrélated businsss revenue from Parl VI, column (G}, line 12 Ta 15,764,
b Net unrelated business taxabie Incoms from Form 8990-T, line 34 Fig 0.
Prior Year Current Year
» | 8 Coniributions and grants (Part VI, Ine 1h) e 10,421,293. 14,697,684,
219 Program service revenve (Pait VIl ne 2) 2,056,167. 1,156,250.
é 10 Invesiment Income {Part VIIL, column (4), lines 3, 4, and 76) oo, 267,245, 216,489.
11 Other revenue Part VIll, colurmn {A), fines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 118} 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vi, colums (A), e 1 N 12,744,705, 16,070,423.
13 Grants and shmitar amotnts paid (Part 1X, column (&), fines 38y o 0. 0.
14 Beneflls pald to or for membets (Part B column (AL, ined) oo 0. 0.
@ {16 Salarles, other cormpensation, employes benefits (Part X, column (4), fines 510} _____ 6,353,192. 6,076,029.
%’ 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A}, ine 11&) ..o _ 0 : 0.
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (0}, fine 25) B 0. e e =
14y Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), fnes 1iattd, 310240 . oo 6,527,479. 10,101,659.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column {A}, Ine 25) o 12,88B0,671. 16,177,688,
10 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 from lne 12 — —135,966. -107,265.
Eﬁ Beglnalag of Current Yaar End of Year
520 Totalassets (Part X, lne 16) oo e 32,047,767.] 32,356,738.
2121 Toial liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,231,844} 1,068,753,
Z2] 22 Met zesets or fund balances. Subtract llne 21 from line 20 ... 29,815,923.] 31,287,985.
LHATEIES Signature Block

Under psnailies of psrury, | declare that § have examined thls retum, Ineluding accempanying sehadules and staterrents, and Lo the best of my knowiedge and beligd, itis
t1us, corrmct, and complate. Declaration of preparer {sthar than officer) is based on #lldnformation of which praparer has any knowledgs.

% A 2.

Sign Stgnature of officar 'S k/;.\‘}@ Date

Hers J. STEPHEN PERRY, RRE%%DEQ& & CEO

Tyos ot pint name and Htle AL AN
Print/Type preparer’s nare R ‘f.\\l‘\\q‘ " I preparers signatore Date Lhek PTIN

Pald SHARON CASSIFRE 0% estergiod

Frapater § Fimy's pame 3 POSTLETHWAITE & NEPTTERVILLE - Firm's EIN b

Use Only { Fimi's adisess b ONE GALLERIA BLVD, SUITE 2100

METAIRIE, LA 70001 Phoneno. (S5043837-5980

May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see InSBUSTONE] oo, Yes | | No

Form 980 2040)

2001 0222-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the separate Instructions.



Fopin 8868 {Rev, 1-2011) . j Pages
@ If you are filing for an Additional {Net Autematic} 3-Month Extension, complets only Part Hand check this box e B =1
Mote. Only complste Part [l If you have already been granted an automatic 3month extension on & previously filed Form 5868.

= fyou are fling for an Autommatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I fon pags 1).

[Bartll]  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original fno copies needed).

- Name of exempt organization Empioyer identHication number
e WEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & -

Pt YTSTTORS BUREAU : . 72-0540607

E:eiﬂeﬁde Number, street, and room or suite no, If 2 P.O. box, ses instroctions.

dedidtefr 2020 . ST. CHARLEES AVE

fillng your
refun Se2 | Gity, town or post ofiics, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see Instructions.

rstuctions. IR ORLEANS, LA 70130

Enter the Return cods for the retumn that this application is for (fle a separate appilcation for sach refum} R m
Application ) Return } Application Refurn
s For ) Code {lsFor Code
Form 89D 0t B = ase DR SR
Forr 990-BL 0z Forn 1041-A . o8
Forrn 980-EZ 03 Form 4720 [o:]
Form 880PF 04 Form 5227 40
Form 99G-T (sec. 401 (=) or 4DB{z) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 980T (trust other than above) 05 Fonn 8870 . 12

ET0P! Do net complete Part I if you were riot already granted an automatic 3-month extension on g praviously filed Form 8588,
TAMMTIE BOYTELER
Telephone No. B 504“565—5094 FAY No. b

& I the crganization does not have an office or place-of business in the United States, checkihisbox - B D
# [fthls is for @ Group Retumn, entar the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) -_-1fthisis for the whele group, check this
box B ij . i it is for part of tha group, chack this box B D and afiach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 |iequest an addilonal 3-menth extenslon of tme untt _ NOVEMBER 15, 2011

&  For calendar year 2010 | or othertax year beginning . , and ending 3

6  ifthe tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: !_1 Initial return i:J Final retum

Change in acccunting pericd :
7  Stateln detell why you nesd the extension 0B K STATEMENT 2

8a |Ifthis application is for Form G90-BL, 900-PF,'990-1, 4720, or 6088, enter the tentative iax, less any

-nonrefundabie credits. Ses instructions. 8a ]| & 0.
b Ifthis application is for Ferm 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter any reiundable cradits and estimated R
tax payments made, Include any prior year overpayment allcwed 25 a oredit and any amount paid

_previeusly with Form 8868, Bb{ % g.
& Balance dus. Subiract fine 8b from lins Ba. Include your payment with this form, i required, by using
EFTPS (Blectronls Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. gs| 3 d.

Signature and Verification

Under penafiles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, Ircleding accompanylng schedulss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge znd bellef,
it Is frule, correcy, ang'Complete, and thal i am atiprized to prepare this Torm. .

é‘ Mlﬂeb (JDA Date B g/iﬁ/gr

Slgnature -
¥ ) t

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

GZia42
02411

15070808 757189 NNEWI26 2010.04010 NEW ORLEANS CONV’ENTION & VI NNEW7262



NFW ORLEANS CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAT ' 79—0540607

FORM 8688 EXPLANATION FOR EXTENSION STATEMENT 2

EXPLANATION

AN ATTEMPT T0O OBTAIN INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR FILING A RETURN WAS
REQUESTED IN A TIMELY FASHION, BUT THE TNFCORMATION WAS NOT FURWISHED
IN SUFFICIENT TIME T0O PERMIT THE TIMELY FILING OF THE RETURN, OR THE
TAXPAYER PERSONALLY VISITED AN IRS OFFICE FOR THE FURPOSE OF SECURING
THNFORMATION OR ADVICE AND WAS UNABLE TO MEET WITH AN IRS REPRESENTATIVE

. ‘ STATEMENT(S) 2
15070808 757189 MNEW726 2010.04010 NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & VI NNEW7262



" rorm 8858 Application for Extension of Time To Filean

(Rov. Januery 2011} Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451708
Department of the Tresstey -

ntersd Hevenon Secvice b~ File a separate appfication for eachrehurn.

8 #fyou e Ring for en Aulomasic 3 Month Extension, complete only Part [ and check this bex = [X)

& I you ero fiing for an Addiional {Hot Autornatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete onfy Part if {on pags 2 of this fonm).
o not conplets Part i unlass you have already been granted an sutomatic 3-month exiension on a previously fied Foryn 8868.
Hetetronlc fling (e~filel. You can efectronisaly fis Form 8858 if you need a Smonth abtomatic extension of tims 1o ke (6 months for & comporation
v -—ppuired fo-fleForm 9901, or an additienal{pot awiomatic) S-month-extensionofdime. You can slectenirally s Fom S268 to roguestan-edtenslon————
of fimia 10 {88 any of ths forms listed In Part § of Part 1 with the exception of Form 8578, Information Retum for Transfera Assoclated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent 10 tha IRS I paper fomat (see Instructions). For more details on the elsctronic fiing of s formn,
visit wwwilrs.proviefile and click on e-filfe for Charitles & Nenprofits.
[Panil|  Automalic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit erginal (10 oopies nesded).
A corpotztion requited to fle Form 996-T and requesting an automatic B-month sxtension - check this box and complsta

Part osly : - o
. AN other corporaifons fckding 1120-C filers), parinarships, REMICs, and brusts must use Frem 7004 To request an extenslon of time
To Hie Ircome [ax retums. . .
Typeor | Hame of exempt organikation Employer Identification number
print NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
S VISITORS BUREAU, IHNC. 72-05408607

dausdatatar] Number, elyest, f&nd room or suits ne. i a PO b, seainstructions.
dogyar § 2020 BT. CHARLES AVE

r=hury, See : .
wsmuctins. | Gy, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. Fora forelgn address, see Instructions.

NEW ORLEBNS, La 70130

Erder the Retum cods for the refum that this application Is for {fle a separate applicetion for sach rehum m
Appllcation - Return § Appicaetion Reltzn
Is For Code jIsFor Code -
Form 90 o1 Formn $80-T (corporation] _ o7
Form 950-BL 02 Form 1041-A . 08 -
Fonn B EZ _ 03 kFomm 4720 09
Forn 82GPF 04 fFom 5227 10
Forrn 9807 {sec. 401{s) or 405(8)} trust) 05 §Fonm 8069 ‘ 11
Fotmn 8507 firust other than above} 08 fFom BR7D 12

TAMMIE BOPELER
© Thebeoksarelnthacamof b 2020 ST. CHARLES AVE - NEW ORLEANS, La 70130

Telephona Ho.p- 50£-566-5084 FAX Ho. P~
e [f the oroanization doss not hava zn ofiice or place of business in the United States, checkthis box beress ettt = (R
e Hinhis i3 for g Group Ratum, enter e organizativn's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) - . it fils is for the whols group, check this

box 57 T_1_ it is for part of the group, check s box B 1 and attach a fist with the names and BINS of il merbisrs ths sxtension fs for,
1 Trequest an atdomatic 34month {6 months for a corporailon required fo fle Form 990-T} extenslon of ime urit -
AUDGUST 15, 2011 , 10 Fib the sXesmnpt organtzation retum for the organtzation named above. The exiension
s for the cganization’s retum for
31X catendiaryser 2010 or , )
3-[J tax year begtning , and ending A

2 ifthe tax yearentered in ns 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: || Il rstum L Floaretum
Change In zccounting peiicd

3a  |fthis spplication is for Form 990-BL, S90-PF, 90T, 4720, of B0SS, eater the tentative tux, lass any \
noncefiandabie credits, Sea lnsiustions. 3als 0.
b [fthis application Is fr Fonn 990-PF, B80T, 4720, or BOSY, ender any sefundabla credits and
estinated tax paymiants made. Ingude ariy prior vear aveipaymant aliowsd as a credit. 2l 8.
c  Balance due, Subtract ine 3b from fne 32, Inckuds your payrment with this Tom, i required, .
by using EFTPS {Eiactonks Federal Tax Payment System), Sea instrictions, %|$ 0.
Cautlon, { you = golng 1o make an glecimoole fund withdrawel with this Form 8868, see Forn 8453-EQ and Fonn 8870-E0 for payment mshuciions,
LHA For Paperwodk Reductinn Act Notice, see Instructions. . Forn 8858 (Rew. 12011) -
i
44
12110508 757185 HNEW726 2010.03040 ®EW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CO HNEW7261




NEW ORL_ ..NS CONVENTION & : )
Forr 990 {2010) VISITORS BUREAU ) 72-05403607 Page2
= ﬂ?‘ Statemnent of Program Service Atcomplishiments

Check if Scheduie O confalns aresponss fo any queston in 1his Part 11 [
1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission: '
THE MISSION OF THE NEW {)RLEANS CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU I8 TO
CREATE VIBRANT ECONCMIC GROWTH BY DEVELOPING AND. MARKETING THE NEW
ORLEANS REGION AS THE PREMIER VISITOR DESTINATION. .. IRNVOLVING AND
TLEADING THE DIVERSE ELEMENTS OF THE HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY AND THE
2  Did the ofganization underiake any significant program setvices during the year which wers not fisted on
ihe ptior Form 990 or 980627 ____ Clves Xine

i *Yes," describe these new serviees on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease cenducting, o make significant changes in how it conducls, any program senrices? I DYes - No
if “Yes," describe thess changes on Scheduls O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization’s thres largest program services by expsnses.
Section 501{5)(3) and 501(c){4) organizaiions and section £847{g){1) trusts are required jo report the amount of grants and
sllocations to others, the fola expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.
4a  (Code: } Expenses $ including granis of § }(Revenue $ 3

CONVENTION PROMOTION & SERVICE:
THE BUREBAU CONTACTS MANY ASSOCIATIONS TO INFORM THEM OF THE CONVENTION

FACILITIES IN NEW ORLEANS; 850 CONVENTIONS WERE BOOKED BY THE BUREAU
AND HELD IN NEW ORLEANS IN 2010. THE BUREAU ALSC PROVIDES ASSISTANCE
IN PLANNING; 81,225 PEOPLE WERE HELPED IN NEW ORLEANS.

4b - {Code: Y{Expenses $ ) Including grants of § } Bevenus $ )]

PROMOTIONAL, MEDIA:
THE BUREAU PRINTS AND DISTRIBUTES POSTERS AND BROCEURES WHICH PROVIDE

INFORMATION ABOUT THE VARIOUS POINTS OF INTEREST AND CURRENT EVENTS
OAPPENING IN NEW ORLEANS. IN 2010, APPROXIMATELY 491,408 BROCHURES

WERE CIRCULATED.

de  {Code: Y{Expenses § Including grants of $ }(Revenue $ }

MEMBERSHIP PROMOTION:
THE BUREAU CONDUCTS PROMOTIONAL. ACTIVITIES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR TO

ATTRACT ADDITIONAT, MEMBERS., MEMBERSHIP FOR 2010 was 1,022.

4d  Other program services. {Describe In Schedule 0.) )
{Expenses § Including grante of $ 1{Revenue $ 3

4e Total program service expenses b

Form 990 2510)

22002
1221-30
2
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NEW ORL__.NS CONVENTION &

Form 990 (2010} VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607 Pagel
Checklist of Requirad Schedules .
Yes i No

Is the organization described In section 501(0){3) or 4947(2){1) {other than a private foundation)?
#f *Yes," complete Schedule A 1 p:4
1z the crganlzation required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .. 2 | X
Did the otganization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behali of or In epposition to candidates for
public office? I *Yes,” complele Schedule C, Partf .. 3 X
Section 504 {c){3} organizalions. Did the organization engage In lobby!ng activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedide G, Part i 4
Is the organization a section 507 ()4}, 561{c){5), or 801{c)(B) vrganization ihat receives membarship duss, assessments, of
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes, * complele Schedule G, Fartlif ... 5 X
Did the organizatlon maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have 1he right to
provide adyice on the distibution or Investment of amounts Tn such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes,™ complele Schedule D, Parf} | & X
DId the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement, including sasemnents 1o preserve open space,

7 X

the snvironment, historle land areas, or historio structures? If “Yes,” complets Schedule D, Pait If

8 Did the organization malntain collections of works of ari, historical treasures, or other sirpilar assels? ¥ *Yes,” complefe
Scheduls D, Partili |
g  Did the organization repor! an amount in Part}( Tine 21; serve as a custodian for amotinis not lisfed in Part X or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credh repalr, or debt negotlation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part iy ...
10 Did ke organization, direcily or through a refated organizatlon, held assets In term, permanent, or quast-endowments?
If "Yes,” compiete Schedule D, ParfV ...
i1 Ifihe organizatlon's answer to any of the follomng questions is *Yes,” then complete Scheduls D, Parts V1, VI, VI, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, 2nd equipment In Part X, line 107 #f "Yes, " complete Scheduls D,
PariVl .. i8] X
b Did the organizetion repert an amount for Invesiments - other securitfes in Part %, line 12 that Is 5% or more of iis total
asssis reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes,* complele Schedufe D, Part VI 1ib X
< Did the organization report an amount for invesimenis - program refated in Part X, line 13 that ls 526 or mors of its total
assets reporied in Part X, line 187 If "Yes, " complele Schedule D, Pari V1 1ic X
d Did ths organtration repart an amount for olher assels in Part X, Tine 15 that is 5% or more of #s total assets reporiedIn
Part X, fne 167 J "Yes, " complele Schedule D, Part IX - e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for ather liabliifies in Part X, Elne 257 If "Yes, " complele Schedule B, PartX i J110 ] X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated flnancial siatements for the tax year fnclude a footnote {hat addresses
the organfzation's fiabiity for uncertain ax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yas,” complets Schedule D, Part X ... i X
12a Did the organization obiain separate, independent audlied financial statements for the fax year? if "Yes,” cormplete
Schedule D, Paris X, Xil and X .., 12a X
b Was the organlzation included In consofidated, independent audited financlal statemsnts for the tax year?
If "Yes,” and if the onganization answered *No* {o fine 12a, then completing Scheduie D, Paris X1, X1, and Xill Is optional __.__ Jz2p ] X
43 s the organization a schoo] described In section 1700} (1YANT If *Yes,® complets Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organizatlon malntain an office, smployeses, or agents cutsids of the Unfted States? t4a ] X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yas,* complete Schedule F, Parts  end iV 4b{ X
15 Did the orgamzauon report on Part IX, column (8], line 3, mors than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organmat;en ) 5
or entity located outside the United States? If *Yes," complete Scheduls Ky Parts H and I oooioocoirriednniinene 118 X
16 Did the organizatlon report on Part X, column {4, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregats granis or asslstance to individuals
lcoated outside the United Siates? If "Yes, " complate Scihedule F, Parts lil and V' .. 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professlonal fundraising services on Part [,
. colurnn {4}, iines 6 and 11e? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the craganization report more than $15,000 foal of fundralsing event gross incormns and contributions on Part VI, lines
tc and Ba? If "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Part If 18 X
19  Did the organlzation report more than $15,000 of gross Income from garning activiiies on Part VI, Ine 22 J *Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mere hospitals? i "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes“ to line 208, did the organlzation attach its audited financial statements to this return? Noie. Some Form 990 filers that |
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financie] statements (see Instructions) 20hb
o Form 890 (2010)
022003
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-Eav: Checklist of Requlred Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Didihe organizaiion report more than $5,000 of granis and othar asslstance fo govemmentis and organizations In the
United States on Part IX, column {A), fine 19 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule , Paris{and il e g1 | X
22 Did the organizatlon report more than $5,000 of granis and other asslstance fo individuals in the Unlted States on Part X,
colurn {&), fine 27 If "Yes,* complete Schieduls |, Parisland ... 29 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part Vil, Seclion A, iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organizations curent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes, * complete
SRR oo o raeeeeemeeeoeeueetotmestsRssseaesemassmtietaeteusTeR A em et et rimmeas e e S s ¢ o3 | X
24a Did the organization have a Tax-exempt bond ssue with an culstanding principal amotint of more than $100,000 as of ihe
last day of the year, ihal was issued afier Decernber 31, 20027 Jf “Yes, ® answer fnes 24b through 24d and complete .
Schedule K. If *No®, go to line 25 — 24a X
b Did the ¢rgenization invest any proceeds of tex exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod eXCeption? .....wevssesimiereseseseanes 24b
¢ Did the organization malntain an escrow account otherthan a refunding escrow at any fime during the year fo defeass
ENY TECENETIEE BONTET ..oocesesceiamerrrememoemsmmenemstertsmeamememmemeeas s sererr sanbns esss st nmcsa s s tmssmarens 24c
d Did the organlzation act as an "on behalf of* issver for bonds ouistanding at any Hme during the year? 3 24d
55a Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizalions. Did the organization engags in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person duting the year? if "Yes, ® complsie Schedule L, FPartl ... 25a
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess beneflt transaction with 2 disqualiffed persen in a prior year, and
shat the lransaction has not been reported on any of tha organlzatlon’s prior Forms 890 or 890-E27 it *Yes,” cornplete
SChETUIB Ly PAIET oottt e snamae seamemne s — 25b
26 Was a loan 1o or by a current or former offlcer, directcr, trustes, key employes, h]ghly compensalad employee, or disqualified
persan aulsianding as of the end of the organizafion’s tax year? ¥ *Yes," compleie Schedula b, Partif . a5 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, tnistes, key smployes, substantlal
contribisior, or a grant seleciion committes member, orto a person relaied to such an individual? If *Vas,® complais
Schedufe L, Paitill |

23 Wasthe orgamzahon a party 1o abusiness transactlon with one of the folflowing pariles {ses Scheduls 1, Part IY
Instructions for apolicable filing thresholds, condiiions, and excepiions):

a A cument or former officer, director, Hfustee, or Key employee? If “Yes," complele Schedule L, Part IV ... .. | 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key eraplovee? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV 28h X
& An entity of which a current or fommer officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereoi) was an officer,
director, irustes, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes, " complete Scheduls L, PartiV oo .. | 28c X
28 Did the organizaiion recelve more than $25,000 In non-cash contribulions? I “Yes, " complele Schedu!e M s |20 X
20 Did the organlzation receive contibutions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualifled conservaiion
contribUtons? I "Yes, © complete SCRETUIE M ... cceeessessem e eemessemer et e smsnm e sminss . 30 X
31  Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, of dissolve and ceass operalicns?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | . 31 X
32 Didthe organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or {ransfer more than 25% of its net asseis?/f "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE N, PEE I oo oo eees ot ma s ememomene £ 1270 mb  emeen 32 X
33 Didihe organizaﬂon own 1609 of an entity distegarded as separaie from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,* complete Schedufe R, Part! .. ag | X
34 Was the organization related ic any tax-exempt or taxable entily?
I *Yes, ™ compiete Schedule R, ParisJI, I, IV, and V, fns 1 a4 X
38  Is any related organization a conirolled entity within the meaning of section 512013} . 35 X
a Did the organization recelve any payment from of engage In any iransaction with a controlled entﬁ'y wlihin {he meaning of
sedfion 512(B)13)7 If “Yes,* complete Schedufe R, Part V, fne2 . F ) ves (X Mo
36 Ssetion 501{c){3) organkzations. Did the organization make any fransfers fo an exemnpt pon-charitable refated organization?
if "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi I8 2 e meeeemetee st srasra st en s e 36
37 Did the organlzation conduct more than §% of :fs acthviiies through an entlty that is rota re]aied organizatlon
and that [s treated &s a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,® completa Schedule B, Part VI ... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Scheduls O and provide explanations fn Scheduls O for Part Vi, linas 11 and 187
Note. All Form 900 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..., . R as | X
Form 980 (2010)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule © contains a response to any question in this Patv

1a Enterihe number reported In Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter-0-fnotappliceble .. ... 1a
b Enfsr the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enfer -0-if notapplicable . oivnies ib
¢ Did the arganization cormply with backup withhelding rules for reporiable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambllng) winalngs to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by fhis return . ...uveeecvereeeeae. | 28
b if al least onz is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmentiaxreturns?
Mote. If ilve sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. {see Instructions)
S3a Did the organlzallon have unrelaied business gross Income of $1,000 or mors during the ysar?
b H "Yes,” has it fied a Form 980-T for this year? If “No, ™ provide an explanalion in Schedufe ©
4a At any Hime during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over,
financlal account in = foreign country {such as a bank account, secutifies account, or other financlal ascount)? ___
B If *Yes," enter the nams of the forelgn countey: &
Sea instructons far filing requirements for Form TD Fan22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Fnar:ma{ Accounts,
5a Was the organization a party to a prohiblied fax shelter lransaction at any fime duting the fax year?
b Did any taxable party nolffy the organizafion that It was or Is a party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction? ...
¢ if *Yes,* to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fila Form 8886-T7
8a Does the organkzation have annuaj gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solick
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 8a
b ¥ "Yes,® did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributlons or gifls
R (R o T F=v o = LB Lz = U
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170[c). =
a Did the oranization receive & payment in excess of $75 mada partly asa conlrbution and partly for goods and senvices provided lo the payor? | 7a
[f *Yes,"” did the organization noiify the donot of the valus of ths goods or sefvices provided? Th
Did ihe organizetion sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for whish it was required
10 flle FOImM B2827? oo smemcresims oo e st e et b e e A
If "Yes,* Indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled duting the year ... 1 d i
Did the organization recsive any funds, direcily or indiredlly, to pay premiums on a personal beneflit contract? ...
Did the erganization, during the year, pey premlums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ..o
If the organization reseived a contributlon of qualified intellestual proparly, did the organization fife Form 8898 as required?
If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the crganization fiie 2 Form 1088-C7
8  Sponsoring crganizations maimtaining denor advised funds zrd sectfon 509{a}{3} suppstting organizalions. Did ths supporting
oiganizatlon, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsering organization, have excess business holdings at any Gme during the year?
8 'Spensoring organizations mainisining donor advised funds,
a Did the organization make any faxable distilbulions under section 49687
b Did the organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or reiated person?
10 Section 801{c}T7) organizations. Enter;

o

G

T @ omho o

a Initiation fess and capital contribuiions Included on Parl Vill, Tne 12 ... 10a

b Gross recelpts, included on Form 989, Part VI, Tine 42, for public use of club faciftles . 10h
11 Section 541 {c}{12) organizations. Eater:

& Gross incoms from members or shareholders i ila

b Gross Income from other sources {Do not net amounts dues or paid to other sources agamst

amounts dus or received frorn them.} 1ib

12a Section 4947{a){1} non-exempi chariizble trusls. le the organizalion Ming Form 950 in fley of Form 10417

b If "Yes,” enter the amount of 1ax-exempt inlerest received or accrued during the Ye&ar v $12b

13 Section 501(cH20) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization {lcensed to lssue qualifled health plans in mere than one slate?
Note. See the Instructions for additional information $he organization must report on Schedula O.
b Enterihe amoun?t of reserves the croanization Is required to malntain by the states in which the

crganfzation Is lisensed to issue qualiifed health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payrmanis for indoor fanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b_If *Yes," has  flled a Form 720 to report these paymenis? If "No," provide an explenafion in Schedule O ... e | 14B .
Form 990 (2010)
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5 Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response fo fines 2 through 76 belovs, and for a *Ne® response
to fine 8a, 85, or 10 below, desctibe the circurmistances, procasses, or changes In Schedule ©. Sge insiriclions.

Check if Schedule © confalns a respense to any guesiion in this Part Vi 1\ e smmoemimasesivosassesssmmmssimsiieacmisecsee
Section A. Governihg Body and Managemernit

fa Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... | 18
b -Enter the numbet of voling members Included in ine 1a, above, who are independant L1k
2 Did any officer, director, trusfes, or key employse have a family relationship or a businsss relationship with any cther
officer, direcior, trustee, of Koy emploveeT o e irrr e e e s J—
3 Did the organizatlon delegate control over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supewislon

of officers, directors or irustees, or key empioyees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 886 was filed? ... 4 | X
5 Did the organization betome aware during the year of a significant diverslen of the organization’s assefs? . 5 Z
5 Doesihe organization have members or stockhoelders? . B X

7a Does 1hs organlzation have marnbets, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? ... e eeemaean
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject 1o approval by members, stockhclders, or other persons? e eev et aren
8 Did the organization contemperaneously document the mestings heid or written actions vnderiaken during the year
by the folliowlng:
a The goveraing body? e e e m o m em e AR S mmnmem et e p et 2 A et en
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? s
O s there any officer, director, lrustee, or key employes fisted in Par Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached ai the

organization’s malling address? If “Yes,” prowde the names and addresses In Schedule O g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policles not required by the Internal Revenite Code.}
Yeos | No
102 Does ihe arpanization have losal chapters, branches, or affilates? i i0a X

b If *Yes,® does ihe organkzation have written pollcies and procedures governing the aclivities of such chapters, fiiliates,
and branches {o ensure their operations are consistent with Those of the organlzation? 10b
11z Has the organizatlon provided a copy of ihis Form 830 to alf members of its goveming body before fling the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form S80.
12a Does the organization have a written conflicl of interest poliey? If "No, ™ ge fo fne 13 12a
b Ase officers, directors or trustees, and key emplovees requlred to disclose annually interests ihat could give fse
o conflicts? e
< Dioes the crganization regularly and consistently momtor and enforce compliance with the polley? If “Yes,® descnbs
in Schedule O how thisis done ..
i3 Does the organization have a wilttan whistleblower polloy? s
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and dastruction polley?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons includs a review and approval by Independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ’
a The organkzation’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key emplovees of the Organizalion .. ..eiriocrimesees s ceercr bt s e ore oo e e s e
I *Yes' fc line 15a or 15b, desciibe the procsss in Scheduls 0. {See Instructions.) ‘ o
18z Did the organlzation invest in, contribute assels to, or particlpate In 2 jolnt venture or simllar arrangement with a
iaxable entity QUANG INO YEAIT ..o is e vrmrarrssnm s s mmmmeemerm e smasnra e
b If "Yes,” has the organization adepied a written policy or procedure requiring the crganization to evaluate its pariicipation
in jolnt ventire arangsments under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps fo safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect fo sich amangements? ..oz o itiesaneseemsrass s e e a e e s s
Sacilion C. Discloswuye
17 st the states with which a copy of thls Form 000 is required to be filed B~ NONE
18 Section 8104 requlres an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1624 § appiicable), 990, and 580-T {(501{c)(3)s only) available for
public Inspection. Indicate how you make these avallable, Check all that apply.
[t own website {1 Another's website X1 Upon request
6 Describe in Scheduls O whether (and if s, how, 1he organization makes iis governing documenis, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available io the pobllc.
20 Statsihe name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possasses the books and records of the organization: B

TAMMIE BOTELER -~ 504-566-5094
2020 8¢. CHARI.ES AVE, NEW ORLEANS, T.A 70130

12c

X
X
12h | X
X
X
X

Form 980 (2010}
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Form $20 (2010)

Emplovees, and Independent Goniractors

Check if Scheduls O contalns a response to any question in this Part Vi

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovess, Highest Compensated

Section A. Officars, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this {zbls for all parsons required o be fisted, Report compansalion for the calendar year ending with or withln the organizalion’s tex year.

© List all of the organizalion’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of compansation.

Enter-0- in columns {0}, (B, and (F} il ne compensation was pald.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definifion of "key employee.*

@ 1Jst the organkzation’s five tutrent highast compensated employess (othar than an officsr, director, trulas, or key employee) whe received teporiable .
compensetion {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/er Box 7 of Form 1093-MISG) of mers than $100,000 from the arganizalion ard any releied organizations.

& st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highsst campensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable sompensation from the organization and any related organlzations. .

& | jst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compsnsation from the organizaifon and any related organizations.
List persons in 1he following order: individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employess;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neilher the organizatlon nor any related organlzation compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

Gy B} ) o) {E} (3]
Mama and Title Average Position Reporiable Reportable Estlmated
hours pet | {check afl that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week 5 from fromielated other
{desoribe | 2 . the organizations compensation
hoursior | & £ ﬁ organization {W-2/1088-MISC) from tha
related § 2 g {8 (WN-2/1089-MISC) organizatlon
crganizations| & § £ 2 i2g) and related
inScheduls | Z 12 | B g g,é £ organizations
O] E1E 18 £ 51,2
CHRIS BERDELL
DIRECTOR 1.301(X 0. 0. 0.
FRAWE BRIGTSEN
DIRECTOR 1.30(X Q. 0. 0.
DARRIUS GRAY :
DIRECTOR 1.30}% 0. 0. Q.
GARY LAGRANGE
DIRECTOR 1.301X 0. G. 0.
AMY REIMER
DIRECTOR 1.301X 0. 0. 0.
CLANCY DUBOS
DIRECTOR 1.30(X 0. 0. 0.
GIL ZBNCHE '
DIRECTOR 1.30|X 0. 0. 0.
JAY WEIGEL
DIRECTOR 1.301X C. 0. P
DOUG THORKTON
DIRECTOR 1.301X 0. 0. 0.
GREG RUSOVICH
DIRECTOR 1.301X 0. 0. 0.
JOHK PAYNE
DYRECTOR 1.3D1X 0. g. 0.
BILL MCCREARY
DIRECTOR 1.3041X 0. 0. G.
STEVE PETTUS |
CHATRPERSON 1.30 X X 0. 0. 0.
FRED SAWYRRS
CHATRPRRSCN ELECE 1.30|% X 0. 0. 0.
RON FORMAN
PAST CHATRPERSON 1.304{X X 0. 0, 0.
TERRY EPTON
_ SECREFARY 1.30{X] |X 0. 0. 0.
ALFREDR GROOZ
TREASURER 1.301X X Q. 0. 0.
€32007 12-2110 . Form 980 (2010)
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3 Section A. Cfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fconfinved)

(4) (B) i©) (T} (3] 3]
Mame and titla Average Position Repartable Reporiable Estlmated
hoursper | {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
weak - from from related other
{describe é the organizations compensation
hoursfor 51 . B organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ 18 g (W-2/1000-MISC) | ° arganization
organizations| £ | g LIE, and related
in ch)aduig % % g-.; ;%‘ Eﬂ%‘ E organizafions
J. STEPHEN PERRY
PRESIDENT/CEC 60.00 XX 370,878, 0. 14,747,
LINDA NICHOLEON .
VICE-PRESIDENT OF CONVENTI 50.00 X 167,129, 0. 8,170.
DONRA RARL
VICR-PRESIENT OF CLIERT RE 50.00 X 152,873, 0.] 15,649.
XIH PRIEZ
VICE-PRESIDENT OF TOURISH ' 50.00 X 135,678. 0. 7,473,
SALLEE PAVLOVICH
DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE KEET 50.08 X 133,48B7. 0. 8,573.
STEPHEN MOELLER
VICE-PRESIDENT OF FINANCE 50.00 X 128,427. 0.f 12,938,
EELLY SCHULZ )
VP OF COMMUNICATTONS/PR 50.00 p:4 112,035, 0.. 6,676,
DONNA GLOVER
DIRECTOR OF ASSOCIATION SA 50.00 X 110,300. 0. 6,728.
JEFFREY ARDING
DIRRCTOR OF CONVENTION MAR 50.00 X 116,182, 0. 6,426,
ib Sub-total B 1,421,089, 0.] 87,380.
¢ Total froms continuation sheets to Part Vil, Sectlon A oo = 0. 0. 0.
d Totfal {(eddlines iband e} .veneees b 1;42].;089- 0. 87,380.

2 Total number of individuals including but not limited 1o those listed above) who received mare than $100,006 in reportable
compensation from ihe organizatlon P

16

3 Did the arganization list any formier officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on
Ine 1a? If "Yes, * complete Scheduls J for such Individual : —

4 For any individuzal listed on line 1z, Is the sum of repertable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and relzted organtzaifons greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, " complete Schedufe J for such Indfidual ..o

5 Did any parson listed on line 1a recelve or acerte compensation from any unrelated organfzation orindividual for services e
rendered fo the organizaiion? if “Yes, ® complefe Schedufe Jf for stch person "

Section B. Independent Contractors ) -

1 Compleie this table far your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation frorm

the organization. HONE

(A3 ) . . . iz)] {C)
Name and business address Desariplion of senvices Compensation

2 Total number of independent conliactors {neluding bui net limited to those listed above) who received mere than
$100,000 In compensation from the organtzation B 0

032008 12-21-70
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)
T(_)ta] ravenue

a .Federated campaigns
b Membership dues

o Fundraising events e Hie
d Related organizations 1d
e
i

1303766.¢

. gifts, Qrants

and other similar amounts

Governrment granis {contilbulions) e 12,364,364 5
Al other eontribuifons, gifis, granis, and
similar amonats net included above | 1f
Noncesh contbutions included la ines 1216 $
Total. Add linas ia-if

(]

Contributions,

=

REGISTRATTON

ce
o

(5) ©)
Retated or Unrelated exggggg‘-}?om
exempt function business tax under
revenus revents sestions 512,
513,0r514

o e oy

SR
s

e

£15.]

543

OTHER REVENUE 900088 424,923.] 424,923,

INDUSTRY SHOW COST-SHA | 500038 171,832.0 171,832.

m Serv
evenue

Ta

ADVERTISING 541800 15,794 .1 15,794.

BROCHURE SALES 500099 86, 86.

Pro%

All other program servics revenue __..........

0 o b on

Total, A INes 282F oo e eeemaersg s B 1156250.

3  Investmant Income [including dividends, Interest, and
other simltar amounts), ... . B

4  Income from investment of lax-exempt bond proceeds B

4]

Royalfies e eteveemcezrseanmmsmnmnssas B
(i} Real (i Parsonal

Gross Renis |,
|_ess: rental expenses ...
Rental income or floss) ...
Nat rental income or {loss) B
Gross amount from sales of |} Securilies 11} Other
assets other than inventory
I ess: cost or other basis
znd sales expenses ... 2,416.
¢ Galnor {loss) oo -2,416.
Net gain or (loss) . P
8 a Gross income from fundralsing events {net
Including $ -of
conbibutions reporied on line 1ok See
Part IV, lime 18 e @
b Less: direct expenses b
Net Income or {loss) from fundralsing events  ..oven. B
9 a Gross income from gamling activitias, Sea
' Part Y, line 19 a
b less:idirect expenses . .ooceeeeee.es
Net Income or {loss] from gaming activitfes ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums ’
a)_-gd aloWanees .o a
Less: cost of goods sold b
Wet income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
Miscellaneous Revenus Buslness Codets:

& a0 o

o

o

Gther Revenua

Q2

1]

[+]

11

SRt
o

o
o

e
Sl

TR -‘v AR
%Mwm’ﬂk‘?‘?%f-_@

SR P e

All other revenue

o 0 O oop

Total. Add Tines Halld ... B
. 12 Tolal jevenna. See instructions. P

15,070,423,

216,480,

(32008
722310

Form 980 (2010}




NEW ORL_.NS CONVENTION &
Form 820 (2010) VISITORS BUREAU
e %] Statemeant of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501{)4} organfzalions must complete alf columns.
All other organizatfons must complete column (4) but are not required to complete columns (B}, {C), and (0}

720540607 Pageil

: N (A [£3 C! O
B e et = | Todipess | Propamanoe | Memgmentand | Fuds

1 Grapds and ofher assistanca to govemments and e

organizations in the 1.5. See Part IV, line 21 ___

2 @rants and other assistance fo Indlviduals in

the US.See Part IV,ne 22 . . .
3 Grants and other assistanece to govemments,

organizations, and individuals outside the US.

Ses Part WV, ines 1§and 18 .,
4 Bensiits paidilocorformembers _ ...
5 Compsnsation of current officers, direciors,

trustees, and key employses .. 728,546.
& Cormpensatlon net included above, 1o disqualifisd

persons {as defined under section 4958{){1}} and

persons described In ssclion 4958{c}(848) ...
7 Othersalaies andwagss ....oooreremaeen 4,511,60 4.
8  Penslon plan contibutions finclude section 401{K)

z0d sacion 493{b) emplayer contributions)

9 Other smployzebenefits e 465,088,
10 Payrol a¥eS .oooeoeeeeseeeceeeeeeeeemeeeomseeemen 369,781.
41 Fees for services (non-smployees): -

a Managsment ...

b Legal . -

¢ Accounting ... -

d Lobbying ... 96,800,

e Profasslonal fundraising services. See Part IV, fine 17

{ Investment management fees .

g Chher . 85 7 0901.
i2 Advertising and prometion : 6,747,892,
13 Office expenses ... B 416,404,
44  information technology 298,152.
15 Royaliles
16 Ocoupancy 267,485,
17 Travel 851,421.

"18 Payments of travel orentertalnment expenses

for any federal, stals, or local public offickls
18  Conferences, conveniions, and meetings _____ 107,154,
20  interest ..
21 FPaymenisloaffiliates ... e
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. 334,743,
23 inswancs ... 129877 e
24  (Otharexpenses, lemie expensas net coversd

zbove. (List misceilansous expenses in ling 241, if line

24§ amwunt 9xceads 10% of line 25, column (A}

amount, fist line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.} ......

a FESTIVAT, SPONSORSHIPS 476,022,

p CLIENT SERVICE INITIATT 149,550,

¢ RESEARCH 138,943.

d MISCELLANEOUS 2,115,

e

§ Al other expenses )

25 Totaliunctional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24 | 16,177,688,
26 Jolntcosis. Checkhers B L] iffollowlsg S0P

9g8-2 sASC 958-720). Gomplata this line only if the

orgasization rsported in column {B) joint costs from a

combined sducational campalgr and fundraising

solickation ... .

032010 12-21-1D
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Form 990 (2010}
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NEW ORL...aNS CONVENTION &

032011 122310

Form 850 {2010) VISITORS BURFAU 720540607 Ppane i
g % Balance Sheet -
(A} 5]
Reginning of year End of year
T Cash-nondaterestbearing .. 1,677,001, 4 1,722,442,
2 Savings and temporary cash investmenis 6,825,460, 2 3,114,780.
3 Pledges and granis receivable,net ... 115671'974- 3 3,129,373,
4  Accounts recelvable, net ____. 865 97 0 2,228,847,
5  Reocelvables from curent and former officers, directors, trustess, key = = e
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L
& Recslvables from other disqualified persons (as defined undar section
49EB(0{1)), perscns deseribed in section 4858{)3) (B}, and contifbuting
employers and sponsoring orgenizations of section 501 {c)(8) voluntary S
o - amployess’ beneficiary organlzations (see instrections) ... 5]
‘é 7  Notes and leans receivable, net 7
21 8 Inventories forsalo O USe ....oioooeoeieeeeeeeemace e 76,212.] &
9  Prepald expenses and deferred charges ... 1,110,389.1 g
10a Land, buiidings, and equipmeni: cost or other : Eoa T
basis, Complete Part VI of Schedule D .. 10a] 14,715,896 o
b lLess:accumulated depreciation ... | 10b 3,732,008.] 11,293,677./40¢ 106,983,888
11 Invesimenis- publicly fraded securfles s 8,631,084.] 11 10,784,139.
12 investments - other securitles, Sea Part IV, ine TF oo v iz
13  Investments - program-related. Sse Parl 1V, fine 11 13
14 Intangible assels 14
15 Otherassels. See Part IV, Ina 11 et eerms s e e emee e 15
18 Total assets. Add lines 1 hratgh 15 (must equal e 34} e 32,047,767 .| 18 32,356,738.
17  Accounis payable and accrued expenses 1,444,156.] 17 638,305,
18  Granis payable .. eerversrmersreee s emr e srrae e 285,591 .| & 250,000,
19  Defered revenus 62,902. 15 125,680.
20 Tax-exempt bond fablilitles
w |21 Escrow or custodlal accourt liabilily. Complste Part 1Y of 8chedule D
& 122 Payablss to current and f orraer officers, directors, frustees, key employees,
‘“«3 highest compensated employees, and disqualified parsens. Complete Part i
- of Schedule L ...
23 Secured mortgages and nolss payable io unrelated third parties ... .......
24  Unsecurad notes and icang payabls io unrelated third parties ...
25  Other lfabilities, Complsts Part X of Schedule D 439,185.| 25 54,768.
26 Total lfsbilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,231,844,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> and complete
a lines 27 through 29, and Hnes 33 and 34, 3 S R
§ 27  Unrestricted net assets 22,944,447 . 27 24,659,945.
g 28  Temporarily reshricled net assets | 6,871,476.] 28 6,628,040.
'g 28 Permanently restricted net asseis . . 29 .
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
43 30  Capital stock or trust princlpal, or cument funds
;v% 31  Paidin or capital surplus, or land, buflding, orequipmentfond .. 3
4% 132 Relelned earnings, endowment, accuraufated income, or otherfunds ... 32
Z 133 Total net asssis or fund balances 29,815,923.] 33| 31,287,885.
34 Totalllabflities and nst assets/fund balances 32,047,767, 24 32,356,738.
Form 980 (2019)




NEW ORL_ N5 CONVENTION & .
Form 590 {2010) VISITORS RUREAU 720

540607 Page 12

4 Reconcliiation of Net Assets
Chsck if Schedbie O contalins aresponse to any question in this Part X1 ..

1 Total revenue {must equal Par VIII, colurnn (A}, line 12) 1 16,070,423,
2 Total expenses fmust equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 i6,177,688.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from fine 1 3 -167,265.,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginaing of year (must equal Part X, tine 33, cofuran (83 oo qd a 259,815,923.
& Other changes In net assets or fuad balances {fexglain 0 Schedte O e, 5 1,579,327.
8 _Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combins lines 3, 4, and 5 {must egual Part X, line 33, columm B} | € 31,287,985,

! Financial Statements and Reporiing

Cherk if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X3}

1 Accounting method used fo prepare the Form $80: [ Cash Accrual Il other
If lhe organization changed its method of ascounting from a prior vear or checked "Other,” explaln in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financlal statemenis complled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Wers the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent accouniant? .
¢ If "Yes® iofins 22 or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibliity for overslght of the audit,

review, or compliation of iis Tinanclal statemsnts and selection of an independent accountant?
l{ the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the 1ax year, explain in Scheduls O.
d If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indlcate whether the financlat statements for the vesr were Issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, ofr botiu
] Separate basls Consolidated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis

Ba As aresult of a federal award, was the organization. required o underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audlt
"Act and OMB Giroular A-1337 3a X
b If ™Yes,” did the organization underge 1he required audit of audiis? Iif the organization did not undergo the required audit ’
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to tndergo such audis, .. eeeeee § 3D
Form D90 2010)

" pa20f2 12-21-10




Schedule B Scheduie of Contribuiors OME o, 16450067

{Form 990, 950-EZ,
.| 2010

or §90-PF) ¥ Attach to Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF.
Emplioyer identificetion number

Department of the Treasury
Inlemal Revenue Senvkce

Name of the organization

NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & ,
VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607

Organization fype{check ons):

Filers oft Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c){ § } {enter number) erganization

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charftable trust nottreated as a private foundation
&27 po]iticé.] organization

501{c}i(3) exempt private foundation

Form 980-FF

4947{a){1} nenaxempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Jooon

S01{c)(3) taxable privals foundation

Check If your orgenizatlon is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. ]
Note. Only a sectlon 501{)(7), (8}, or {10) orpanization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Specla) Rule. Sse Instiuctions.

General Rule

For an organization fillng Form 880, 880-EZ, or 880-PF that recelved, during tha year, $5,000 or more {0 monesy or propary) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts Fand il

Special Rules

D For a section 501 {©){3) organization i}Hng Farrn 890 or $90-E7Z that met the 33 1/3% support 1est of the regulations under sactions
508(a)(1) and-170{d(1HA) VD, and recelved fram any one contributoer, during the vear, & contribution of the greater of {1} $5,000 or {2) 2%
of the amotmt on §) Form 990, Part Vil Ine 1h or §) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Paris T and |l

D For a sectjon 501{c)(7), [8), or {10} organizalion fillng Form 980 or 890-E7 that received from any one contributer, during the.year,
agaregale contr_fb_utions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for refigious, charitable, scientific, fiterary, or educailonal purposes, or
the prevention of crushly o children or animals. Complste Parts |, I}, and I,

1 rorasection 501 ©@), (B}, or [10) organization fling Form B30 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, durng the year,
conirbutions for use exclusively for religious, chadtable, ete., purposes, but these contdbutions did not 2ggregate o more than $1,000.
i this box Is checkad, enfer here the total contribiiions that were recefved during the year for an axclusively religlous, charliable, eic.,
purpose. Do not complets any of the parts uniess the General Rule appliss to this crganization becauss it received nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, elc., conlibuiions of $5,000 or more duting the year. P 3

Caution. An organization that Is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Spesial Rules does not fle Schedule B {Form 990, 920:E7, or 890-PP),
but it must answer "No® on Part |V, lina 2 of Its Form 880, or check the bax on fine H of its Form @90-EZ, or on iae 2 of its Form 990-PF, to carilfy

that it does not meet the fillng requirements of Scheduls B (Form $90, 980-EZ, or 880-PF)L

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the lastructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 680-PF.  Schedeta B (Form 898, 990-EZ, ar 836-PF) {2010)

023451 12-23-10




Schedule B Fomn 980, 830-E7, or930-PF} 2070)

Page 1 of 1 cirari

Name of crganization
NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION &%

Employer ldentifleation number

VISITORS BUREAU 72—0540607
% Contributors (see Instructions)
(B} {) 1]
Name, address, and P + 4 Aggregaie coniribuiions Type of contribution
NEW CRLEANS TOURISM MARKETING
1 | CORPORATION Person
Payrell 1
365 CANAL PLACE ¢ 1,029,554. | Noncash [ |

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

{Complete Part 11 1f thers
is a noneash contribuilon.)

{a} (b}

{=)

Aggregate contributions

o)

Type of coniribution

Na. Marne, address, and ZIP + 4

2 | STATE OF LOUISIANA

P. O. BOX 44154

$ 6,869,064,

BATON ROUGE, LA 70804

Person
Payroll 3
Moncash m

{Complete Part Il if there
Is a noneash contribution.)

{a) {t)
No. . Neme, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Aggregate contributicns

{d

‘Type of conitibution

CITY OF NEW ORLEANS-DIASTER RELIEF
3 | FUONDING -

1300 PERDIDC ST

$ 5,000,000,

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complate Part 1 there
ls & noncash eontribeation.)

{a) (B}
No. Name, address, end ZIP + 4

(c}

Agaregets confributions

d}

Type of contribution

4 | LOUISIANA QFFICE OF TOURISM

P. 0. BOX 854281

% 495,300.

BATON ROUGE, LA 70804

l?farscm
Payrolt [
Moacash ij

{Gomplste Part I if there
Is a noncash contributlon.}

{a) B
No. Mame, address, and Z1P + 4

{e)

Aggregate coniribulions

{a}

Type of coniribuiion

Person [:]
Payroll [:l
MNoneasts [ ]

{Complete Peri |l if there
is a noncash contribution )

(a) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Aggregate contributions

{d

Type of confribution

Person D
Payrall f:]
Noncash [}

{Complete Part Ii i there
is & noncash condtibution.}

022452 12-23-10

Sthedule B (Form 920, 990-F2, 0r 986-PF) (2010)



Schedile B (Form 820, 99C-EF, or 080-PF) 2010

Fage of of Part It

Naine af prgaaization

NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION &

Empioyer idaatifteation number

VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607
Nonecash Property {see instructions)
(e
Sescriotion of ) . . FEAV (or estimate) bat @ .
escriplion of noncash properiy given (see instructions) ale receive
{a)
. {c)
fNO' 5 < ton of ) 4 . FMV {or estimate} Pat & ved
rom ‘ escription of noncash properky given (see instructions) ate receive
Part |
{g}
}
fNo. Beserintion of b} h R FHMVY {or estirmate) Dat @ rved
oM ascription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Pait |
(g} . .
{c}
fNO' Deseriotion of (b} . . EMV {or estimate} Dt 9 ved
rom esciiption of noncash properiy given {ses instructions} ate receive
Part} .
{a)
7]
;‘k" tion of ) N ot EMV {or estimate) bat @ .
rom Pascription of noncash propery given see instructions) ate receive
Part!
(a} g
]
fN°‘ D ecorinion of b} . ) FIAV for estimate) bat & 4
Pr::tnl escripfion of noncash properiy glven {sse Instructions) als receive

023453 12-23~1D

Schadule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 830-FF) 2910)




Page of of Pert Il

Scheduls B (Form 990, BS0-E7, or 990-FPF} (2610}
Eynployer tdentiflcation number

Naine ol ofganizalion

NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION &

_VISITORS BUREAU - 72-0540607

i Exclusively religious, chattable, ete., individual contnibutions to section 501(e){7), [0}, or {10} organizations aggregating

% mare than $1,000 for the year. Complste columns {a} through (e} and the following line entry, For organizations completing
Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, ste., contributions of
%1,000 or less for the year, (Enter this informafion once. See instructions) B $

{a) No.
;F:rrtﬂl {b) Purpose of giit {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor fo transferce
{a) No.
Iimrrtﬂl {b) Purpose of gift : {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of giff
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP £ 4 Relationship of iransferor Io fransferes
{a) No.
;?rrtn} {B} Purpose of gift {e} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift Is Held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transfetes’s name, address; and 7P + 4 Aelationship of fransferor to Wransferee
{a) No.
S::—T! {b) Purpose of gift [c) Use of gift {c} Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
23454 12-28-10 Schedule B {Fortn 800, 980-EZ, ar 990-PF) {2010}
16 )
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SCHEDULEC | Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | omso tssscor
(Form 890 or 820-E2) For Crganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 5014 {c} and seciion 527

Depariment of the Trezsuzy B Complete If the organization is described below. }~ Attach to Form 850 or Form 989-EZ. §
Intermal Revenua Service B See separate instructions.
if the organizstion answered "Yes,” io Form 890, Part1V, line 3, or Form 980- EZ, Part V, line 46 (Pelitical Campaign Actmites}, then

@ Section S0HcHI) organizetions: Complate Parts 1A and B. Do not complete Part 1.

© Secilon 50Hg) {other than section 501 (c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts [A and C below. Do not compieie Part I-B.

¢ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A onty.
If the arganization answered "Yes,"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 58 0-EZ, Part Vi, fine 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501{c){3) organizations that have fled Form 5788 {election under section S07¢): Compleie Part |l-A. Do not complele Part 11-B.

= Secilon 5013} organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (electlon under section 503} Complate Part {-B. Do not compleie Part H-A,
if the organization answered "Yes,” 1o Form 990, Part IV, ine 5 (Proxy Tax}, or Form 090-EZ, Part V, line 35a {Proxy Tax), then

¢ Saction 501(c)(4), (5}, or {6) organizations: Complete Part Ili.
Name of organization NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Em ptnyer identification number
VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607

Complete if the organizaiion s exempt under section £01{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of 1he organization’s direct and indirect political campalgn activities in Part iV.

2 Politlcal expenditures ... ‘ ‘ B3
3 Volunteer heurs - P . O
1 7 Enter the amount of any exclse tax incurred by the erganization under section 4955 Bg
2 Enter the ameunt of any sxclse iax Incumred by organization managers under section 4955 e eeeneeeeere B¢
. 3 [f the organization Incurrad a sestlon 4955 1ax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? I i:l Yes I:l Ne

D Yes E:j No

4a Was a correclion made? .

bl “Yes. dascribe in Part V., -
: Complets if the organization Is eXempt under section 501 {c}, except section 501{c){3).

1 Enterthe amount directly expended by the fillng organization for section 527 exempt funciion actlvilies ... B3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds coniributed to other organizations for section 527

exernpt funclion activitles _____. N of
3 Total exerspt funclion expenditures. Add lmes‘l and 2. Enter here and on Form T120-POL,
T 1r = OO S OO B3
4 Did1he fliing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [ Ives [ Itta

5 Enter the names, addresses and empioyer identification number {E[N) of aff sectlon 527 political organizations to which the filng organization
made payments. For each organization fisted, enter the amount pald from the fiing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of pelitical
sontributions receivad that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate pofitical organizalion, such as a separate segregated fund era
political action commities (PAG),. if additional space Is needed, provide Information in Part V.

{a} Name . . {b) Address {c} EIN {d) Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
- filng organization’s  fcontdbutions received and
funds. If none, enter -0+, |- prompily and directly
delivered {o a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -G-.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Nefice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 980-EZ. Schedule & {Form 280 or 890-EZ) 2010

LHA

32041 62-02-11
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NE.. ORLEANS CONVENTION &
C (Forrm 990 or 990-£7) 2010 VISITORS BUREAU i 72-0540607 pags2
Cornplete if the organization is exempt under secﬁnn 501(c}{3) and filed Form 5768
{election under section 501¢h)}.
A Check P D if the fliing organization belongs to an affillated group.
B Check B D if the fiing organtzation checked box A and “limited control® orovisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Filng | {p) Affiliated group
. ,, . organization's totals
{The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) iotals

1a Total lobbying axpenditures io influence publie opinion {grass roots lobbying} ...... -
b Total Tobbying expenditures to Inflrence a leglslatlve body {dlrect lobbying)
¢ Tolal lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b}
d Other exempt purpose expsnditties . ...eee
& Total sxempt purpose expenditures (add fnes Toand 1d} (e
f fobbying noniaxable amount. Enter ihe amount from the following 1abla in both columns. -

Ifthe ameont on fine 1e, solumn {g) or (b} is: The lobbying nonlaxablé amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line ie.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 3100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000,

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1 500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000; [
Over $1,500,000 bui not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the sxcess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 19 .
Subiract line § g from line ta. i zere or less, enter -0-
Subtiact line 11 from line 1¢. If zere or less, enter O- —
I there Is an amount other thas zero on elther line 1h or line 11, did the organlzation fite Foim 4720
repotiing sectlon 4811 1ax for this year? . D Yes [:j No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 801{h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501{h} election do not have to complete all of the five
colurmns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.}

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

huun;fm

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beglning 1) (a? 2007 {b) 2008 {c} 2009 {d) 2070 {e} Toiat

Za lobbying noniaxable armount
b Lobbying seiling ameunt
(150% of line 2a, column{e}}

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

‘d Grassrools nontaxable amount
& Grassroots cellng amount
{150% of fine 2d, colurnn lg))

{ Grassroots lobbving expendiiures

Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-EZ} 2010

18




NL. ORLEANS CONVENTION &

Schedule G (Formp 990 or $80-E7) 2090 VISTTORS BUREAU 720540607 pages
=B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c}(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501{h))-

{a) (B}

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the fling erganization atternpt to Influence forelgn, national, state or
focal legislation, including any attempt 1o influence public opinlon on a Jeglslative matter
or referendsm, through the use of: ‘ '
a Volunteers? e anreruASEeeeEAESEeeetmimnam e mnmeme o emmmen At s se A2 oo £ S Loy Em e r et ean et rae et en nnen
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses repetied on lines 1c through 1?7 |
¢ Media advertisemenis? .o oo ee ettt
d Mallngs to membars, legislators, or the public?
e Publications, or published ot breadcast stataments?
f
g
b
H
i

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with leglslators, thelr staffs, government oFicials, or a legisiative body? ...
Raliies, demonstrations, seminars, conventlons, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? I

i Other acilvitles? If “Yes," descrbaln Part IV e
Total. Add lfnes 1c through 1) .,
2a Did the aciivitles In line 1 cauze ihe organization to ba not described In secuon S01{Q)BYT ool
b If *Yes,” enter the amount of any fex incuired under section 4812
¢ [ "Yes," enterthe armount of any fax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d_If the fillng oroanization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it fle Form 4720 for this vear? ..o ...
g ] Comnplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501{c}(5}, or saction

= 501{)6).

Yes

1 Woere substantiaily 2l (90% or mors) duss recelved nondeductlble by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 of less? ...
e otgaplzation agree to cagyover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? — -
Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501{c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501{c){6) if BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OH if Part IH-A, line 3 is answered
"Yes," )
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from membars
Sectlon 162(g) nondeductible lobbying and pefitical expenditurss {do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527{f) {ax was paid}.
a Curreniyear ... . i
b Carryover from last year . .
c Toidd .. 86,000.
3  Aggregals amount reported in section 6033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeduciible section 162{e) dves .. 3 104,301,
4 If notices were sent and the amount on lina 2¢ exceeds the amount on Ene 3, what portion of the excess e
doss the organization agres {o carryover {o the reasonable estimate of nondeductivle lobbying and political
expenditiire nexi yvear? .
5 Ta.xabla amount of lobbying and politlcal expenditures {geeinstructions) .o
B Supplemental Information
. Complete ihls part to provide the descriptions required for Part [A, line 3; Part 1-B, fne 4; Part +G, line 5; and Pari 1I'B, line 11. Also, complets this part

for sny additfonal information.

be|pe|pa| &

1,303,766,

86,000.

~8,301.

Schedule C {Form 820 or 890-EZ} 2010

032043 G2-02-11
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| OMBE No. 15450047

SCHEDULE D Suppliemental Financial Statemenis
{Form 250} P Comptete if the organization answered "Yes," o Form 930,
Part iV, ine 6, 7,8,9,10, 11, or 2.
ﬁm;fﬁ;ﬁw P Aftach 1o Form 090. ¥ See separate instructions. By G :
Name of the organization NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Employer identification number
VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organizafion answerad “Yes® to Form 930, Part IV, lins §.

{a) Donor advised junds {B) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numbsr at end of year _ . .
2 Aggregate contributions to {dutingvear) e
3 Aggregate granis from (durdng year) i
4
5

Aggregaie value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donars and donor adviscrs i wiiting that the assets held In dopor advised funds

ars the organization’s propesty, sublect to the organization’s exclusive legal contrel? ) [ 1ves [ Ino
& Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and doner advisors In willing that grant funds can be used only
- for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose confering
impermissibie privale Beneif? oo eeceemsses e e
Conservation Easemenis. Complste i the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Pait IV, lne 7.
F'urpose(s} of conservation easemenis held by the oraanization {check alf that apply). - -
i::} Preservation of land for publlc use {e.g., recreation or sducation) D Preservation of an historically imporiant land area
{1 Protection of natural habitat {1 Preservation of a cerfified historic structure

[ 1 Preservation of open space
2 Complets fines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation condribution in the form of a conservalion easement on the last

day of {he tax year.

.- E Yes D No

~J Hald at ne End of the Tax Year

Total number of congssrvation easements

Total acreage restricied by conservalion easements . ... ) .

Numbet of conservation easements on a cerilfied historic structure included in {3)

a b T o

Nurnber of conservation easements Included in {&) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure

listed In the National Register e 1 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, exiinguished, or ierminated by the organization during the tax
year B
4 Number of states whers property subject to conservation easement is located b~
5 Doss the organization have a written policy regarding ke periedic monltoring, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcerment of ihe conservation easemenis it holds? — D Yes D No
6 Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monltoting, inspecting, and enforcing conservation sasements during tha year -3
7 Amount of expenses lncurred in monilorisg, inspecting, and enforcing conservailon easements during the year |
8 Does each conservaiion easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy thé requirements of section 170RK4)(BID
and section 170{)E)B)A? : Yes .. MNo
9 |n Part XV, describe how the organizatlon reporis conservallon easements In Hs revenus and expense siatement, and balance shest, and
Include, i applicable, the text of the fodtnela to the organizalion’s {inancial statements that describes the organizatlon’s accounting for

conservat[on easemsanis.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Pari IV, line &.
ia Kfthe crganization slected, as permitied undsr SFAS 118 (ASG 958), not to report In its revenue siatement and balance sheat works of art,
historical Hreasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furiheranca of public servics, provide, in Pari XIV,
the text of the footncte o lts finandial statements that describes thess kems. :
b ifihe organlzation slected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report In fis revenus statement and belance sheet works of art historical
treasures, of other simlar assets held for public exhibition, educatlon, or ressarch In furtherance of pubfic service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

it Revenues included In Form 890, Part Vill, line 1 e B3

{i} Asseisincluded in Form 990, Parit X %
2  Ifthe crganlzation received or heid works of art, historical treasures, of other simlar asseats for financial galn, provide

the following amounts required to be reperted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958) relaling to these tems:

a Reventles Included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 L

b Assels included in Form 890, Part X |
1HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruetions for Form 880, Schedule D {Form 980) 2010
032051
122010



NEW G._uEANS 'CCNVENTION &
" VISITORS BUREAU

72-0540807 Page?

Schedl.l!e_D {Form 820} 2010

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets fcontinved)

3 Using the organization’s acouisition, accession, and other records, cheek any of the following that are a signlficant use of s collection items

(check all that apply):
Public exhibltion
E:] Scholarly research

“d I _Tleanor exchange programs

a D Other

lj Preservation for fuiure generations

During the year, did the organizailon soliclt or receive donations of an, historlcal treasures, or other sl'mifar asseis
o be sold to reise funds rather than 1o be malnteined as part of the organizatlon’s colfection? .

reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, lns 21.

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part XIV.

I ¥es L Ino

Escrow and CGusiodial Arrangements. Complets if the orgamzaﬂon answered "Yes o Form 990, Part IV, lne 9, or

s the organization an agent, trustee, cusiodian or oiher Jntermediary for contribt:tions er olher assets not Included

w00 PO OO0, Par X T e e e e et eme e e e e e mmmeen D Yes D Mo
b K *Yes," exXplain the arangement In Part XIV and comp!ete the Toilowing fable:
Arnount
¢ Beghnningbalance . ie
d Additions durlngthevear o id
e Distribviions during theyear ... e
.- 1 Ending balance | 1§ .
[:j Yes D No

Did the organlzation includes an amount on Form 990, Part X, Tna 217
es,” axplain the arrangement in Pari XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complate if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980G, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (&2} Prior year {e] Two vears back

Baginning of vear balance
Contributions
Net Investment eamnlings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for faciities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

T A0 oo

-h

2 Provide the estlmated percentage of the Year end balance held as:
a Board deslgnated or quash-endowment B %
b Pefmanent endowment B %

¢ Term sndowment B %
3a Ars thera endownaent funds not In the possassion of {he organtzation that are held and administered for the orpanization

d} Three years back

e) Four years back

by: Yes| No
(I unrelated orQaniZatlons ... e et ettt oo s Safi}
{1 related organizalions . 13afji}
b §f *Yes" to 3aff}), are tha related organizations hsted as required on Schedula R? 3h
4 D%cnbe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organlzaiion’s endowment furids.

o Land, Buildings, end Equipment. Ses Form 830, Part X, fine 10.

Description of investment {a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other (e} Accumulatad (d) Book value
basls frvestment) hasis {other) depraciation
T8 LAN e 3;,373,130.} 3,373,130.
b Buildings 9,156,119, 1,784,625.] 7,371,494.
¢ Leasehold improverents .. ... ___ 68,928, 32,080. 36,848.
d Equipment 916,313. 846,010. 70,303,
e Other e ee s e eeeeeemen 1,201,406, 1,069,293. 132,113,
Total Add fines {a thicugh 1e. (Cofumn (o) must equal Forrm 890, Parl X, cofumn (B), fine 16{c).) |10 r 983 7 888.

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010

832052
12-20-10
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 NEW O._FEANS CONVENTION & : ,
Scheduls D (Form 990) 2010 VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607 page3
Wl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

{a} Description of security or category - {b) Book value fc) Method of valuation:
{ncluding name of securily) ) Cost or end-ofyear market value

(1} Fnancial derivatives

{2} Closely-held equity interests

{3) Clhar
N.
B
©}
()]

Gol {b) must equal Form QQU,Parlx,cul (B line 123 B
H Investmenis - Program Related. See Form 980, Part X, fine 13.

. (¢} Methed of valuation:
{e) Description of investment type 7 (6} Book value Cost or end-ofyear market value

M
2

1]
{5}
{8
@
8}
(8

(10)

Gol {b) st ecusal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lins 13 B~
3 Other Assets. See Form 880, Pari X, line 15.
(2) Descariplion {b) Book value

(1}
2
3)
{4y
()
(8}
7}
&)
18}
{10} :
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col BHne 18.) ovverecoeecec i nen b
2! Other Liabilities. Ses Form 800, Part X, line 25. . ' .
1, {a) Descriptlon of lhability
{1} Federal income taxes
¢ OTHER ACCRUED LIAB ILITIES
{8 :
{4}
&)
&)

5 Schedule D {Form 990) 2010
2
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NEW O...EANS CONVENTION &

Schedule D (Form 990} 2010 VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607 Page 4
B2 %k Reconolliation of Ghange in Net Assets from Forrn 980 o Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue {Form 990, Part VI, coluran (4, Bne 12) o 1 16,070,423,
2 Total expenses {Form 980, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 16,177,688.
3 Excess or (dsflcl) for the year. Subtract line 2 from ine 1 3 —1 07,265.
4 Netunveslized gains flosses) on Investments 4 1,579,327.
5 Denated services and use of jacilities e 5
6 Invesimeni expenses 8
7  Prior perod adjustménls 7
8 Other (Describe In Part X1V.) 8
8 Total adjustments fnet]. Add fines 4 through 8 ] 1,572,327.
Excess of (def] cﬁ) for the year per audited financla! statements. Gomblne ﬁnes Sand® e 10 1,.472,062.

oo Y
i

e L

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppost per audifed financial statements 1 | 17,652,167,
2 Amounts ncladed on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VML, Ine 12: :

a Net unrealized galns on investments 2a 1,581,744

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2h

e Recoveries of piioryear granis . ‘ 2e¢

d Cther {DescribeIn Part XIVY) . oo 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 1,581,744.
3 Subtract line 2e fromlned ... - 16,070,423,
4  Amounts hcluded on Form 820, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a investment expenses not incleded on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b .. .. |L4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIV.) U L i)

e Addfinesdaand 4b oo e va s svererrean e S : 0.

otal revenue, Add lines 3 and dc. (Th;s must equal Form 880, Part §, fine 12.} 5 } 16,070,423,
Tart 4 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal sfatements . 16,180,105.
2 Amoonis Includad on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part [, Jine 26:

& Donated services and use of facilitles : e 1 22

b Pror ysar adjustments 2b

¢ Ctherlosses __, 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XTV) - 2d 2,416.0

e Add lines 2a through 2d e v oesveseresearasarenens 2,416.
3 Subtract ne Ze from line 1 16,177,689.
4 Amounis included on Forrn 9390, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 996, Part VIR fne 79 oo 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b

c Addlnes4a and 4b° 1.

otal expenses. Add l'nes 8 and 4e. (THs must equal Form 990 Part 1, line 18.) e | 5 | 106,177 ,688.

: X1 Supplemental Information

Comp]ate this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, iines 3, §, and 9; Part Ill, lines 12 and 4; Part ¥, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2; Part X, line 8; Part X, iines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d ard 4b. Also complete this pari 1o provide any additional informatlon.

PART ¥, LINE 2: THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD ON ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY

IN INCOME TAXES ADDRESSES THE DETERMINATION OF WHETHER TAX BENEFITS

CLATMED OR EXPECTED TO BE CLAIMED ON A TAY RETURN SHOULD BE RECORDED IN

THE FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS. UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, THE BUREAU MAY RECOGNIZE

THE TaAX BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAYX POSITION ONLY IF IT IS5 MORE LIKELY

THAN NOT THAT THE TAX POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY TAXING

AUTHORITIES BASED ON THE TECHNICAT, MERITS OF THE POSITION. EXAMPLES OF TAX

POSITIONS INCILUDE THE TAX-EXEMPT STATUS QF THE BUREA_U AND VARIQOUS
Sohedule D {Form 990} 2010

052054
12610
23
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B |

. NEW. LRELEANS CONVENTION &
Sohedule D {Form 990} 2010 VISITORS BUREAU . 72-0540607 Ppages
Part b Supplemental [nformation {continved)

POSTTIONS RELATED TO THE POTENTIAL SOURCES OF UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE

INCOME (UBIT). THE TAX BENEFITS RECOGNIZED IN THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS

FROM SUCH A POSTTION ARE MEASURED BASED ON THE LARGEST BENﬁFIT THAT HAS A

GREATER THAN 50% LIKELIHOOD OF BEING REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT.

TEERE WERE NO UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IDENTIFIED OR RECORDED AS

LIABILITIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010 AND 2009. THE BUREAU’S TaX RETURNS FOR

THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009, 2008 AND 2007 REMATIN OPEN AND SUBJECT

70 EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES.

FOR PART XIII, THE $2,416 WAS A 1.OSS ON THE DISPOSAL OF AN AGSET.

Schedule D Forrn 890} 2010

832055
12-20-10
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SCH

IEDULE F

{Form 980)

Depastrment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Setvica

Siate

ement of Activities Qutside the United States

B Complets i the organization answered "Yes" to Farm 998,

PartlV, line 14b, 15, or 16,

B~ Attach 1o Eorm 990 B~ See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

NEW CRLEANS CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU

..Zm.@ﬁ .A

Employer identiﬁ cation number

72-0540607

1o Forra 590, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Actjvities Outside the United $tates. Complete if ths organtzation answered “Yes®

For granimakers. Does tha organization maintaln records to substantfate the amount of the granis or assistancs, the

1
grantees” eligibility for the grants or assistance, and ihe seleciion criterla used to award the grants or assistanse? m Yes [:! No
2  For grantmakers. Describe In Part V ihe organization's procedures for moniloring the uss of grant funds outslde the Unlied States.
3 Aptivities per Reglon. (The following Pari |, fine 3 table can be dupiicated ff additional space is nesded.)
{e) Reglon {p) Nurnber of § {c} Numberof | {d) Activitles conducied in reglon {e} If activily listed In (&) {f) Tolal
offices :é“eg'{“sy%ensé oy type} (e._g., fundralsing, progran Is a program §enr§ce, ex;;gnditgr S5
In the region | jndependent | services, investments, grants to describe apecific typs irwesri;nents
C‘I:r?reﬁé?wrs reciplents located In tha region} of sarvive{s} in region ‘ in reglon
MARKET NEW ORLEANS AS A
TOURIST DESTINATION;
EURQPE {INCTLUDING YPENDITURES INCLUDE
ICELAND & SREENLAND) 1 3 PROGRAM SERVICES EEB‘S AND OPERADIONAL 552 488,
MAREEZT NEW ORLEANS AS 2
TOURIST DESTINATION;
EXPENDITURES INCLUDE
NORTH AMERICA i 1 PROGRAM SERVICES FEES AND OPERATIONAL 121 531,
3a Subloial 4 574,019,
b Tetal from condinuation
shestsio Partl ... 1] 0.
¢ Totals {add lines 3a o o ;
4 e 574,019,

and 36)

LHA

032071

For Paperwork Heduction Act Notice, see the Insirections for Form 830,
SEE PART V FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS

12-20-90
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| NEW ORL._aNS CONVENTION &
le F (Form 200} 2010 VISITORS BUREAT T2-0540607  paces

¥4 Foreign Forms

1 Was {he organization a 11.S. fransferor of property to a {oreign corporation during the tesxt year? Jf “Yes,* the
organization may ba required to fife Fonn 926, Retum by 8 U8, Transferor of Property fo a Foreign )
Corporation {see instrucifons for Form 926) : : l:} Yes No

2 Did the erganizatlon have an interest In a foreign trust during the {ax year? If “Yes,” the organization
rray be required {6 file Forrm 3520, Annual Return {o Report Transactlons with Foreign Frusts and
Recelpt of Ceriain Forelfgn Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Anni:al Information Retum of Forelgn Tiust With
a U, Owner (see nstntctions for Forms 352080 352080 .. .......co...oooeomeeveeerereseaseseoremsemseeseeemrasrerens ] Yo No

2 Did the organizallon have an ownership interest in a forelgn corporation during the ax year? ¥ *Yes,®
the crganfzation may be required to file Form 5471, information Retum of U.S, Persons with respect to .
Certain Forelgn Coiporations. {see Instrucifons for Form 5471) — £ fves No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect sharaholder of a passive forelgn Investrment company ora
qualified efecting fund during the faxyear? Jf *Yes,* the organkzation may be reqtiired {o file Form 8621,

Return by a Sharsholder of a Passive Forefgn Investment Company or Qualified Becting Fund. {see
IPStructions for FORTI BB2T) oo oeoeeeeeereeceaeeeesessesmamsen resens saoms L Jves No

& Did the organizalion have an ownership interest In a forelgn partnership during the tax vear? If “Yes,"
the organization may be required fo file Form 8865, Return of (1.S. Persons with respect to Certain
Forelon Parinerships. {see Instructions for Form 8385} | [ Yes Mo

6 Did the croanization have any operations in or related to any boyeootting countries durng the tax vear? If

*Yes,” {he organization may be required fo fife Forrm 5713, Internatfonal Boycotf Report {see Instiuctions
for Form 5713} | [ Tves Mo

Schedule F {Form 930) 2010

032074 12-20-10




NEW ORL_.NS CONVENTION & _
edule F (Form 990) 2010 VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607  pagss

o

H Supplemeantial Information

"Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lne 2 (menitoring of funds); Part 1, fine 3, column () {accounting method);
Part I, line 1 {accountlag method); Part Il {accounting method); and Part I, coluren (o) {estimated number of reciplents), as applicable.
Also complete this part 1o provide any addhtional information.

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: FURQOPE {(INCLUDING ICELAND & GREENLAND)

{(R) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: MARKET NEW ORLEANS AS A

TOURIST DESTINATION; EXPENDITURES INCLUDE FEES AND OPERATIONAI. EXPENSES

BEGICN: NORTH AMERICA

{E)} SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES TN REGION: MARKET NEW ORLEANS A5 A

TOURIST DESTINATION; EXPENDITURES INCLUDE FEES AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

082075 12-20-10 ’ -Sehedule F (Form 990} 2010
28
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SCHEDULE J - Compensation Information | omeks tsesoom

{Form 980} Far ceriain Ofiicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Comgensated Employees
B Complete i the organization answerad FYes" to Form 99,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23,
Inlemal Revenue Sexvice b Attach 1o Form 980. P See separaie instructions.
Name of the organization NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Employer iden{ification number
VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the iollowing tc or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, Iine 1a. Complete Part [IHo provide any relevant nformation regarding these kems.

C} First-class or charter travel 1 Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for cormpanions . D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social ofub dues orinfliation fess
Discretionary spending ascount D Personal services (8.4, rmald, chavffeur, shefl

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the erganization follow a wiitten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “Ne,” comiplete Parl Bitoexplalr .oouesee oo
2  Did the organization require subsianiation prier to relmbursing or allowing expenses incutred by all officers, directors,
{rustess, and the CEOQ/Executive Birector, regarding the Hemns checked in fine 1a7?

3  Indicate which, if any, of the following the organizatlon uses to eslablish the compensation of the orgzanization’s
GEO/Executwe Director. Check all ihat apply

Compensation cornmiites Written employment contract
D indepeondeant compensation consultant Gompensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the beard or compensation commities

4 During the year, did any person fisted In Form $80, Part Vi, Szclion A, line 1a, with respeci o the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recsive a severance payment or changs-ol-control payment from the organization or a related organization? ...
b Participate In, of receive payment frem, a supplemenlal nonquadifted retirernent plan?
¢ Parlicipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensaltion arrangement?
If *Yes® to any of fines 4a+, list ihe persons and provide the applicable amourts for each ftem in Part 1l

Only section 501 {c}{3) and 50%{c){4) organizations must compleie lines 5-8,
5 For persons listed in Form 880, Part Vil, Section A, Ine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any coripensation
conilngent on the revenues of:
a The organization? R
b Any related organization?
If "Yes® 1o Ina 5z or 5b, describe in Part 1li.
8 For persons listed in Form 890, Part Vil, Ssction A, lins 1a, did the creanizalion pay or acerue any compsnsation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? _
b Any refated organizatfon? __.....cceeeeieies e e
I "Yas" to line 6a or 6b, describs in Part 1.
7 Forpersons bsted In Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line Ta, did the organization provide any nondixed paymenis

- not descrbed infines 5 and 67 If *Yes,” desciibein Pari Bl L oo ceeseseeesesasse s sseseseesen smsaans ¥
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part Vi, paid or acerued pursuant to & contract that was subject 1o the
initial contract exception described in Regulalions section 53.4958-4@)(3)? If "Yes," describeinParl il ... |8
9 If"Yes' io line 8, did the organization aleo {ollow the rebuttable presumplion precedure described in
Aegulations seciion 53.4858-6{1? ... . s e SN g
LHA For Paperwork Heduclion Act Nol{ce, ses the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute J (Form 980} 2010

32111
12-21-10
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1 OB Ko, 1545.00

SCHEDULEC Supplemental Information fo Form 980 or 990-EZ

{Form 990.0r 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific qusstions on

Hegrmiroent of the Freasury Form 850 or QE-EZ or to provide any addhiional information.

intrees] Frnrente Senclon Atiach fto Form 990 or 880-EZ. spECHons =

Name of the organization NEW -ORLEANS CORVENTION & Employer idenfification number
VISITORS BUREAU . . F2-0540607

FORM 990, PART IIY, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

. COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI,  SECTION A, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATTION MADE CHANGES TO

IT’S BYLAWS IN 2011, A COPY OF THESE CHANGES IS ATTACHED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: 1.1 ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION. ANWY

NATURATL, PERSON, TRUST, LIMITED LIABTLITY COMPANY, PAR’I‘NERSHIP, CORPORATTON

OR OTHER JURIDICAL PERSCN TS ELIGIBLE FOR ADMISSION AS A MEMBER OF THE

ORGANIZATION.

1.2 ADMISSION TC MEMBERSHIP. ADMISSION TO MEMBERSHIP SEALL BE BY

APPLICATION TN ACCORDANCE WITH PROCEDURES FROM TIME. TO TIME APPROVED BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND UPON PAYMENT OF DUES ASSESSED. THE EXBECUTIVE

CQMMITTEE MAY DENY ADMISSION TO MEMBERSHIP TO ANY APPLICANT THAT THE

- COMMITTEY REASCHABLY BELIEVES TG HAVE INTERESTS TEAT, ON THE WHOLE, ARE NOT

SUBSTANTIBLLY.'ALIGNED'WITH THE INTERESTS OF THE TOURISM, HOSPITALITY,

SPECIAT. EVENTS, SPORTS, ENTERTATNMENT AND OTHER RELATED INDUSTRIES IN THE

PARISHES OF ORLEANS, JEFFERSON, ST. BERNARD, ST. CHARLES, S5T. TAMMANY,

PLAQUEMINES OR ST. -JJOHN THE BAPTIST {THE "GREATER NEW ORLEANS AREA")}.

1.3 DUES AND ASSESSMENTS. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL FIX BY RESOLUTION

THE AMQUNT, DUE DATES AND METHODS OF PAYMENT OF THE DUES AND THE

ASSESSMENTS TC BE PAID BY THE MEMBERS TO THE ORGANIZATTION.

1.4 AFFILIATES. A PERSON IS ELIGIBLE TO BE A MEMBER ONLY FOR SO LONG AS ALL
EHA For Paperwork HAeductfon Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 290 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-E2) (2010}
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Sehedule O (Form 980 or 390-E7) (2015} . Page 2
Néme of the orgamzanon NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Employer identification number

VISITORS BUREAU 72~0540607

OTHER ENTITIES THAT ARE (I} OWNED, CONTROLLED OR MANAGED BY OR UNDER COMMON

OWNERSHIP OR MANAGEMENT WITH THE MEMBER AND (Ii) ARE ENGAGED IN OPERATING

OKE OR MORE RESTAURANTS, HOTELS OR OTHER HOSPITALITY COMPANIES IN THE

GREATER NEW ORL.EANS AREA.("AFFILIATES"} ARE MEMBERS IN GGOD STANDING. FOR

THESE PURPOSES, "CONTROL" MEANS THE ABILITY TO INFLUENCE MANAGEMENT IN THE

DAY-TQO-DAY OPERATION OF A BUSINESS. THIS PROVISION SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO

ACCOMPLISH ITS PRINCIPATL PURPOSE OF ASSURING THAT ALL AFFILIATED PARTIES 1IN

A POSTITION TO BENEFIT FROM MEMBERSHIP SHOULD BE MEMBERS IN PROPORTION TO

THAT POTENTIAL BENEFIT. ALL PERSONS THAT ARE PART CF A GROUP WHOSE MEMBERS

SHARE OR APPEAR LIKELY 'P0Q SHARE MARKETING INFORMATION WITH ONE ANOTHER MUST

BE MEMBERS IF ANYONE OF THEM IS A MEMBER. FOR EYAMPLE, HOTELS AND

RESTAURANTS THAT ARE UNDER COMMON MANAGEMENT SHATL BE CONSIDERED 70 BE PART

OF SUCH A GROUP AND, THEREFORE, TO BE AFFILIATES; WHILE HOTELS OR

RESTAURANTS OPERATED AS SEPARATE FRANCHISES UNDER THE SAME FLAG WOULD

NOT.

1.5 DISCIPL.INARY PROCEDURES. THE BOARRD OF DIRECTORS SHALL AT ATLL TIMES

MATNTATN IN EFFECT A STATEMENT OF PISCIPLINGL), PROCEDURES CONCERMING

STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES FOR IMPOSITION OF SANCTIONS, INCLUDING SUSPENSION

AND EXPULSION, BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGAINST MEMBERS FOR NONPAYMENT OF

DUES AND COTHER ACTS AND OMISSiONS ‘THE BOARD IDENTIFIES TN THE STATEMENT OF

DISCIPLINGI:)1 PROCEDURES AS INIMICAL TO TEE INTERESTS OF THE -ORGANIZATION

OR THE INDUSTRY. UNLESS THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE EXPRESSLY PROVIDES

OTHERWISE, SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION OF A MEMBER SHATI, AUTOMATICALLY EFFECT

THE SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION, AS THE CASE MAY BE, OF ATL THE MEMBER'S

AFFILIATES.

1.6 REINSTATEMENT. THE EXRECUTIVE COMMITTEE, IN _ITS DISCRETION, MAY RE-ADMIT
Schedule O [Form 980 or 980-EZ) (2010)
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Scheduls O (Form 930 or 880-£7) (2010} Fage 2
Name of the organfzation NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Employer identfication number

VISITORE BUREAU 720540607

"AN EXPELLED MEMBER AT ANY TIME EXCEPT THAT AN EXPELLED MEMBER AND ITS

AFFILIATES SHALL BE INELIGIBLE FOR RE-ADMISSION FOR A TWO YEAR PERIOD

FOLLOWING EXPULSION IN THE FOLLOWING CIRCUMSTANCES: {I) A MEMBER THAT HAS

BEEN EﬁPELLED MORE THAN ONCE FOR NON-PAYMENT OF DUES OR ASSBESSMENTS AND

{I¥) A MEMBER THAT HAS BEEN EXPELLED FOR ANY REASON OTHER THAN NON-PAYMENT

OF DUES. RE—-ADMISSION SHALL BE BY APPLICATION ONLY AND SHATL, BE GOVERNED BEY

SECTION 1.2.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTICN A, LINE 7A: VOTING. FACH MEMBER IN GOCD

STANDING IS ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE. THE MEMBERS

MUST VOTE BY BALLOT. A MAJORITY OF THE VOTES CAST AT ANY MEETING AT WHICH A

QUORUM IS PRESENT SHALL SUFFICE TO CONSTITUTE THE APPROVAL OR OTHER ACTION

OF THE MEMBERS.

FORM 9350, PART VI,‘SEéTIDN B, LINE 11: UPON COMPLETTION OF THE TAX RETURN

BY THE AUDYTING FIRM, A DRA¥T ¥S SUBMITTED TO TEE BUREAU FOR REVIEW. AFTER

A THOROUGH REVIEW 15 COMPLETED INTERNALLY AND CLEARING OF ALL QUESTITONS AND

ANSWERS, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE IS8 CONVENED. A DRAFT OF THE TAX RETURN IS

THEN REVIEWED IN DEPTH WITH THE AUDIT COMMITTEE PRIOR TO BEING FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: FORMS SIGNED ANNUALILY; MEMBERS

WEITH POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ARE NOT ATIOWED TO VOTE ON TSSUES PERTAINING TO

THEIR POTENTIALLY CONFLICTED AREA OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: PERIODIC SURVEYS AND COMPARABLE

DATA OBTAINED FROM A THIRD PARTY USED TO ESTABLISH COMPENSATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 1S: THE BUREAU MAKES ITS GOVERNING .

55, Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E7) (2010)
26
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Schedute O (Form 980 or 980-E7) {2010} Page 2
Name of the organization INEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & Employer identification number

VISITCRS BUREBAU . 72-0548607

DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST, AND THETR FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS ARE PUBLIC RECORD AND CAN BE

OBTAINED THROUGH THE LOUISIANA LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN WET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS 1,579,328.
ROUNDING —1.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE & 1,579,327.

THIS ORGANIZATION HAS A COMMITIEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

OVERSITE OF THE AUDIT, COMPILATION, OR REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FROM AN INDEFENDENT ACCOUNTANT.

SCHEDULE B, PART I, CONTRIBUTOR 3

THE $5,000,000 DIASTER RELIEF FUNDING FROM THE CITY OF NEW ORLEANS IN

2010 WAS FOR EFFECTS OF DEEPWATER HORIZON OIL RIG EXPLOSION ON THR

TOURISM INDUSTRY.

A : Schedule O {Form 990 ar 990-E7) (2010)
37 ’
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NEW -JRLEANS CONVENTION & .
uje R {Form 990) 2010 VISITORS BUREAU 72-0540607 pages
Ui supplemental Information _
Gomplete this part 1o provide additionat Information for responses to guestions on Schedule & (see instructions).

12-21-10 Schedule R {Form 880} 2010

42
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forn 900-T Exempt Organization Business income Tax Return e
D:zp wtmest of the Treasury {and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) AL
{niemal Bevenue Senics For calendaryear 2010 or olher lax year beglnning . and ending o)) Organizalions Only
A L_lcheck boxif Nams of oroankzation { |2} Check box i nzime changed and see Instruclmns.) . 0 ?:m'fg%ﬁ%“ﬁf::: number

address changed NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION & tnstructions)

B Exempt underssetlon | Print [VISTITORS BUREAU 720540607
BHCHE ) O | Nurmnber, street, and room or suile no. ¥ a P.0. box, sae iastructians. E {ggﬁﬁﬁggzrss activily codes
[ Jaos(ey [ Jezutey} %% {2020 ST. CHARLES AVE
{ laosa BSSG{a} Gity artown, state, and ZIP code
[ Is29(a) NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130 541800

C Baok value of all assels |F Group exemplion number [See Insinictions.) >

at end of year @ Check organization ypa # 501{c) corporation 1 501{c) trust [ { 4o {a}trust L1 othertrust
32356738.
H pescribs the arganization’s primary unselated business activity. B~ ADVERTTSTNG SALES
[ Durng fhe taxyear, was the corporalion 2 subsidiary in an affifiated greup ora pamnt-subsidiary confrolled group? . ... B I Yes No
1 "Ves,” enter the name and Identifying nomber of the parent corporation. B

I goks are in care of P TAMMIE BOTELER Telephone number ¥ D04-566-5094

: bl Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A} Intome {8} Expenses {G} Net
1a Gross receipls or sales =

b Lass relutns and ailowances ¢ Balance ... . B { 1c
2 Cosiof goods sold (Schedule A, Ene 7Y _ - e 12
Gross profi. Sublract line 2 from fine 1o . 3

4a Capital gain net lnceme {atfzch Schedofs D} 4z
b Mot gain (loss} {Formn 4797, Part i, g 17) {ettach Ferm 4797) ... 4h
& Capital loss deduction for trusts Ag

£ -incoms {loss) from partnerships and § corporalions {atachstalemen?) .. | 8
6 Rentincome [Schedule G} . LB
7 Unrelated debt-financed Incoma {Schedule B} oo eeiees 7
& 8
)

inferast, annuiiias, rovaliizs, and rents from confrofed erganizations {Seh. F)...
investment incorne of a saction S0(c)(7}, (9), or {17} organization

{Schedule G} ]
10 Exploited sxempt activity Incoms {Schedule I} _. 10
11 Advedising Incoms {Schedula J} .. 11 15,794. 11,939. 3,855.
12  Other incoma {See insfructions; aftach scheduls.} i2 S
13 Total, Combing lines § throvgh 12, cvvcoereesessecees 13 15,794, 11,939, 3,855,

it Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Sesinsinctions for imitations on deductions.)
{Except for contiibutions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business Income.}

14 Compeusalion of officers, dlrectms and frusiees {Schedale K) 14

15  Salaries and wages ... : 15

16 Repalrs and MAiNTBABNEE oo ersere e e s e e 18

17  Bad debls 17

18" Interest (attach schedule} . : 18

10 Taxesand licensss ig

20 Chariteble contribitions {See nstrrctlans for limitetion rulss.) ettt etmes neem e 20

2t Depreciation {attach Form 4562) 21 e

72 Less depreciafion claimed on Scheditis A and slsewhars an ralierm 22a 27

23 Deplefion : 2d

24  Contributions (o deferred compensatian plans ; . 24

25  Empleyee bensfit programs 25

Z6  Fxcess exempt expenses {Schedule |} pdi]

27 Fxcass readzrship costs (SERBBUIR Y oo e rmemeemenen s 27 3,855,

28  Other deduclions (atiach schedyls) 28 )

28 ‘fotal dedustions. Add ines 14 through 28 2g 3,855,

30  Unrelaled business faxable income befers nef operating loss deduction. Subtract fine 29 from fine 13 30 0.

31 Net opsraling loss deduction {limitad o the amaust on Tne 30) : #

32 Unrelated business taxable incoms before spscific deduction. Sublract ine 21 from fne 30 32 0.

33 Spacific dedmofion (Benerally $1,008, but ses instructions for exceptions.} 33 1,000.
.34 Unralated business taxable income. Subtract fine 33 from line 32. i ine 33 Is greater than line 32, aenter the srvaller -

of zere o fins 32 e e 34 0.
0230l 1MA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notlee, see Instraclinos. Form 890-T (2010}
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NEW ORLEANS CL..VENTION &

72-0540607

romsso-Teoty  VISITORS BUREAU Page 2
BEadi] Tax Computation
35 Organizailons Taxahie as Corporations. Sse insiretions for tax compulalion.
Controlied group mambers {seclions 1561 and 156%) chack here B~ [__% sem insfructions and:
& Enteryour share of the $50,000, $25,500, and $9,925,000 taxabis Income brackels {in that arder):
m s @ s @ Is
b Enfer organization’s share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (rot move than $11,750) |8 B
{2) Additional 3% tex {nol more than $100,000) {5 |
£ INCOMB tax on T 30N 0N 8 3 o e eeeereretoes semeeemm e snrnen 0.
36 Trusis Taxable at Trust Rates. See instruclfons for tax computation. lacorne tax on the amourt on Hre 34 from:
[ vax afe schadufs or [ schedua & TFOImnA04Y) e
37  Proxy tax. See instuctions :
38 Alternative minlmurm lax
30 Total. Add fines 37 and 38 1o lins 35c o 36, wRichever 3ppiiBs  .ooeeer e e 0.
Pan Y Tax and Payments
4lta Foreign tax credit {corporztions attach Fomn 1118; trusis aftach Form 1118) _ 402
b Other credils {see instructions} 48h
¢ General business credil. Aftach Form 3800 i 40¢
4 Credit for prior yaar minkyum 3ax (atfach Form B&( or 8827) 404
@ Total credits. Add ines 40z through 40d
41 Sublract kne 402 from lins 38 ., 0.
42 Othertaxes. Check if from: [ Form 4255 [} Form 861 L Form687 [ Form 8866 [ Other attacn schesuley
45  Tolaltax. Add lines 41 and 42 0.
44 a Payments: A 2002 sveraayment credited fo 2010 4da
B 2010 estimated fax payments ... 44
& Tax dagosited with Form 8868 | 44p
8 Forslgn organizations: Tax pald or withtield at sourcs (ses Tastruetlons) ..o 1 940
8 Backup withholding {ses instruciions} : 44g
{ Credit for small smployer health insurance premiwms {Altach Form 8941} .. 44f
g Otier cradits acd payments: D Form 2439
[_1sorm 4136 {1 oter Total B~ | 44g
45 Tatal paymenis. Add lines 442 through 44g e
46  Estimated tax psnatly {see instructions). Check [f Form 2220 is atlached = [:I .
47  Taxdue. ¥f line 45 is less than the lofal of fines 42 2nd 45, sntsr amount owed - 0.
48 Overpayment. if line 45 Is larger than the total of ines 43 and 48, enter amount overpaid B 0.
48 _Enter {he amgunt of fing 48 you want: Gredled to 2011 eslimatad tax P> ] Refupded B

5 Z] Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information {ses Instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2010 calendar year, did the organizalion have an inferest in o a slgnatura or other autherty over a financlal account
{bank, securitias, or otfrer) in 2 ferelgn country? [f YES, tha siganlzzlion may have o file Foarm TD F 90-28.1, Raport of Forelga Bank and

FinancTal Accounts. If YES, enter the nama of the foreln country here P
During the taxyear, did the oganization recelve a distibusion fom, orwas It the granlor of, of Tmnsiafor 1o, 2 foreign Trust?
' YES, see Insiractions for other forms the ofgenkzation may have o fle.

3 £nierthe amount of tex-axempl Interast raceived or acoriad durlng the fax vear P §
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of lnventory valugtion B N/A

1 Inventory at beginalng of year 1 B tnventory at end of year
2 Purchases 2 7 £ostof goods seld. Subtract ine 6
8 Cost of laber, 3 from I 5. Enter fera and in Part i, fne2 .
4q Additlonal secticn 263Acests | 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respaci to
b GOthercosts (attach schedule) ... | 4b properly produced or acouled for resale) apply to
6 Tolal Add lines 1ihroughdh ... | 3 the omanizefion?  ..eovecinorncens
Untler penalies of paijury, | dectera that ] have examined this return, Including accompanylng schedules and statements, and o the best of my knowledge and belied, It s rue,
Sig n comest, and somplele. Detdaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) ks based o all Information of which preparer has any leowledge. )
Hera - -y‘%‘ Mazy the [RS diseass this retm wilh
% O PRESIDENT & CEC the pregarer shown below {ses
Signatura of officer T D Thle nstnzctions}? ! Yos ! Mo
Print/Type preparar’s pasds. > . \'{' O\ Praparer's slgnature Date Check i | PN
Paid B E" w self- employad
Proparer SEARON &5@ PERE P00543368
Use Only Fire's name B POSTLETHWATITE & NETTERVILLE FrsEn B 72—1202445
ONE GALLERIA BLVD, SUITE 2100
fimesaddress b METAIRIE, LA 70001 Phong no. (50431837-5990

028711 03-04-11

Form 800-T (2010}




Fom 5868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
{Rev. Januay 2611} Exampt Organizaiion Belum OMB No. 15451708

Dapartment olthe Treasury
Infornal Reverte Servics ¥ Flle a separate application for each retum.
o If you are Wing for an Atrtomalic 3-Month Extension, complate ouly Part 1and cheslc this box P D

& |f you are fing for an Additional (Not Autoroatic) 3-Month Extension, complete oaly Park H {on page 2 of this forr).

Do not complete Part i untess you have afwady besn granted an aufomatic $-month extension on a previcasly Rled Form 8868.

Electronic fifing (e-file). You can-elecironicaly fis Form BBG8 if you nesd a 3month automatk; extension of fime'in fis {6 menths for 2 corpormtion

. . requisediofie Fomm G0-T), oranaddisonatinot atiomatic) Smonth extenslon bt time. You.can-slecironically fla Form 885040 requact enexdension
of Hime to fie any of the forms fisted I Part | or Part ] with the exception of Fomm 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Ceriain

Personz! Banefit Cortrects, which st be sent tothe IRS in paper format (sea nstricions). For moe detals on the slecironls fiing of this form,

vish wwiiz.govesie and click on e-le for Charties & Noaprofits:

[Pattl]  Automatic 3-Nonth Extenslon of Time. Only subrmif orginal (oo coples needed),

A comporation required fo fie Form 80T and requesiing an automatic Smanth extension - check this box and coinpleta

Part Lonly B X1

A} other cocporations facluding 1120-C flers), parinerships, REMICs, and #rusts (must use Forrn 7004 to zequest an exienslon of ima
to fe incoms Bx refums.

Type of | Name of exempt cigantation . i Ermployer Identificaton number
peiot NEW ORLEANS METROPCLLTAN CONVENTION & ;
—— VISITORS BUREAU, IRC. T2~0540607

dua dele tor | NUmber, street, and room or stits no. KaPO.box,sae!nsimcﬁons ,
ttgyer 2020 FF. CHARLES AVE

retn. Sea
Instrctions- | City, town or post ofiice, stete, and ZIP coda. Fora fomlgn address, ges nstructions.

HEW ORLEANS, LA 70130

Enter the Retun cods for the retum that this application ks for (e a sepamate application for each ratuim} [of7}
Application Retrn § Application Reltsn
is For Code §IsFor Code
Form 820 - iz Forn B80T {corporation) [*rd
Forn 8908 o2 Foon 1041 1]
Foymn 880-EZ &3 Form 4720 [1:5]
Forn 90-PF 04 Form 6227 10
Formn 980T {sec. 401{a) or 408(z) trust) D5 Form 6089 - 1t
Form S80-T firust other than above) - 05 ¥ FormB8B70 i2

TAMMIE BOUELER ]
e Thebodsamlnthecarmof b 2020 ST, CHARL.ES AVE - NEW ORLEANS, LA 70130
Tetephotie Mo} 504-586-5084 FAX No, b
& If the orgenizstion does not bave an office or placs of busiesa n the United States, check this bax e L
& [fthis Is for a Group Aetixn, enter the eryanization’s four digit Group Exetnption Number (GEN) . Wifds s for the whole group, check this
box B m.[fﬁisformﬁofﬁasgmup,checkﬁ‘fﬁbox &D and ettach a st with the nemes and BNs of all members the exiension s for
1 lrequest an eutomatic Smonth {8 months for a corporetion required o e Form 830-T) extension of Time unil
NOVEMBER 15, 2011  to1s the exempt organteation retum for the omganization nemad above, The extansion
ke for Bie organizafion’s retum fors
b' ca}andaryaarzﬂlo o
B — tex year beginning ,and ending

2 Ifthetax yser entered I e 1 forless than 12 morths, checkreasor: | tnelretum L] nat retumm

Changa in acooumting pesiod
2a itk application ks for Form S90HSL, 820-PF, DBO-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative {ax, less any
ronrefundabls oretits, Sea Instrustions. ga] % 0.
b Hihk applcation ks for Form 990-PF, 990-1, 4720, or 6069 enterany refundsb)a cradis ancl
estimated tax paymenis made. Include any prior yetr overpayment allowed &5 a credit. e B e.
c  Balancs due. Sublact ine 3b from ke 32 Inciude your peyment with this form, i required,
by using EFTPS {Bectronic Federal Tax Payment Systemn). Sea nstructions. scl s . 0.
Caution, if you s1e going to make an ehsctonic fund withdmwal with this Form BEE, see Fonm B453-E0 snd Fotm 8678-ED for paymsat structions.
LMA  For Paperwock Reduction Act Notice, see Instructione. . Form 8858 (Rev. 12011}
- Gt
45
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NEW ORLERNS CL_ /ENTION &

Form9%0T20W _ YISITORS BUREAU - 72-0540607 Pags 3
Schedule C ~ Rent Income (From Real Property and Perscnal Property Leased With Real Property)(ses instructions)

1. Desciption of propery

{1}

2

2

{4}

2. Renirecelved pracerited )
3{3 Deductions directly connested with the [acome In
f £ eat and &l if Ih
R apmnt i A ity B S e B B s bt ot © celarmns 2} =nd 2§} ftach schedui)
10% but ol more than 50%) the rend Js based on profit or fncome)

(¥

&

(3}

(4

Total 0. | Tom 0.
{c} Totzl incorne. Add tetals of columns 2{2) and 2(b). Erter : EE%JEL?! ;ii“;“‘i‘;.‘ﬁ'
bere and on page 1, Part !, tine 6, column {A) ... |2 0 . [Pas, e s, colorm @)~ B> 0.

Scheduiae E - Unrelated Debi-Financed Income (ses instructions)

3. Deductiona directly connecled with or aliosable
2. Gross lncome from lo debi-tnanced property
or allocable {o debl- {8} Stalght lins depreciation B} Qther deductions
1. Descrption of debt-financed proparly financed property faitach schedtte) { Battach Sehaduld)
)]
P2
53]
(4
4. Amount of averaga acqulsition 5. Aversge adjusted basis B. Column 4 civlded 7. GrossIncome 8. Allidcable deductions
debi on oralieceble 1o debt-Fnanced of or allocabls ta by column 5 regortabla {eelumn {column 6 x totat of columas
property {altack schedufe) de?:-ﬁnansﬁ Sf:%}w 2 x eolurm § 3fz) and 3@Y
) %
2 *
(£5)] %
(4) %
Enter hete and on paga 1, Enterhere and on paga |,
Partl, lne 7, cofemn {4). Parl, line 7, column B
Totals e s Q. 0.
Tolal dividends-received dedections inciuded in cofumn 8 . ket e . 0.

Schedule F - Inferest, Annuities, Royalties, and Renis From Controlled Organizations (see Instuctions)

. Exernpt Gontrolled Organizstions
1. Nams of controlled argantzation 2, 3. 4. B. Parioteolmn g thatis| B. Deductions directty
Employsr identificalion Net uprefates Insomea Total of specified Inciuded In the conlroiing connected Wwith income
nUmher (foss} {sea instrsclions) payments mads orpanization’s gmss Income In cofuma &

e}

2

)

(4
Nonexemnpt Contfrolled Organizations .

. Texable Income: 8. Net unrelated Incoms fJoss} Q, Tolad of specified paymanls 10, Part ofcoiumn © thatls Inciuded | 11, Deduclions diractly connected
7 {sea Instrucfons) Puiﬂde i in the conirofling organkation's with Incame in ao;gym 10
grosaincome

)
{2
42

R}

Add columis 5 and 10, Add columns & and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Partl, Enter here 2nd on page 1, Partl,
line B, column {A). fine 8, sfomn {B}).
Totals et edeeiororioesanartseregeameemeeesoin ATt s e s aar s aneaseaans | 0. 0.
' . Form 888-7 {2014)

023721 R-03-11




NEW ORLEANS CC.

.ENTION &

Ferm2e0-T@RH0  VISTTORS., BUREAU 72-05403607 Page &
Schedule G - Investment Incarrie of a Section 501(c)(7), (8), or {17} Organization
(see instructions}
3. Deductions G. Total deduchons
1. Desosiption ofi 2. Amountell & 4, Set-asides
plonclvcre ototirn | dgcnemids | GNSHS, | s
)
]
)]
{4}
Enter hiete and on page 1, {0 Enfer hereand on pag=1,
Parti, ine 9, colurnn (A). | Part], fne 8, column {B).
Tolals bl 0.

Schedule ! - Exploiied Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
{zee insttucticns}

4. Nellncome floss) .
2. Gross dr&ﬁm from imreiated bade or 5. Gross Incoma i 7. Excss exempt
T, Deseripion of uncelaled bushess il et business (colurma 2 from activity that by 1:;}5? expenses {calumn
expiotted ackvily income from of ,_?mg o finus coumn 3). fa is not unrefated & m’"‘ ; e § minus column 5,
trade or bustpess nres) gsin, compuie cols, § business ncome trann Bbulnat more than
buslness incoms throligh 7. . column 4},
)]
2
@
Enter hera and on Enter here and on Enter here and
pege 1, Partl, page T, Pastl, on paga 1,
llne 10, ot {42 IIna 10, col. ). Partll, line 26.
TOMAIS oo esmorepe |- 0. 0. 0.

Scheduie J - Advertising Income {sse Instruciions}
2 Income From Periodicals Reported ona Consolidated Basis

4. Advurbising galn 7. Excess readesship

2. Gross

3. Direc n) 5. Glrculatio . 05! U
1. Name of perodical s"?xﬁ‘e"g adve(us[:rlxg 4:3513 mimgjoif)a(:!n,z;“m:;a ﬁ»]conlza: " 8 H:sd:shlp mlut:-rfg,l but nsa?fg;se
cols. Sthrough 7, than cokimn 4}

) '

{2

{3)

@ STATEMENT 1

Totals fearrv to Part i Yine 50 .. Bt 15,794.1 11,939, 3,855, 13,123, 123,174, 3,855,

Ineome From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis {Foreach perledica listed In Part i, fill In
colurmns 2 through 7 on a lnebyline basis.)

4, Advertising gain 7. Excess Teadership

2. Gmss 3. Direst (col. 2 mit 3. Circated 8, Readershi ts footumn &
1. Name of padedical adu“’:jj:éﬂg adverfising cosls mitgf‘?fs}a(ga!;a, ;“r:;tsﬂe Incn:uumi o eosl? i ;}Iimlg 5, ubnl.:tnnolt“nn'roursa
cols, § through 7. than coluran 43
0
4]
{3}
)
(5) Totals from Paril 15,794.1 11,939. 3,855,
. Enter here and on Enlerhere and on Enler heyeZnd
pege 1, Part], page 1, Partl, on page 1,
Tina 11; col {A) lne i1, =L B). Partll, ine 27,
Tolals, Part 3} (lines 1-5). | 15,794, 11, 939, 3,855.

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (ses Instructions)

. Percent of . P
5. tame 2. e e | oot it
{1 %
¥4 %
- %
4) %,
Total, Enter here and on page 1, Pact i, bop 14 .oeceeeen B 0.

Form 280-T (2010}

023731
03-03-11




NEW ORLEANS CONVENTION . YISITORS BUREAU SR 72-0540607

FORM 990-T SCHEDULE J -~ INCOME FROM PERICDICALS REPORTED - STATEMENT 1
’ ON A CONSOLIDATED BAEBIS :

GCROSS ADV DIRECT ADV CIRCULATION READERSHIP

NAME OF PERIODICAL INCOME COSTS - INCOME COSTS
VISITOR GUIDE #1 5,015. 3,791. 4,167. 39,112.
VISITOR GUIDE #2 2,141. 1,618. 1,779. 16,696.
TRAVEL PLANNER GUIDE 3,1314. 2,354. 2,587. 24,284,
MEETING PLANNER GUIDE 5,524, 4,176. 4,590. 43,082.

TO FM 990-T, SCH J, PART I 15,794, 11,938, 13,123. © 123,174,

48 : STATEMENT(S) 1

- a e h o o i e e —— A —— ——— = i e
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU, INC, ‘;

j

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1
DECEMBER 31,2010 AND 2009 i

1'

:

!

Under provisions of state law this report is a public :

docurnent. Acopy of the report nas been submitied (o
the entity and ctmer appropnate pubiic officials. The
report s avaiable for pubiic inspection at the Baton ;
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Postlethwaite
& Netterville

DNDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Board of Direciors
New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc.

We have andited the accompanying consolidared siatements of financial position of the New Orfeans
Metropolitn Convention & Visitors Bureay, Ine, (“the Burcau™) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
related consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements arc the responsibitity of the Burcau’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinton on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with avdiling standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and Government Auditing Standerds, issued by the Comptroller General of the Uniied States.
Those standards require that we plan and perforu the awdit 1o ebtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statemens are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes consideration of internat control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing andit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstunces,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bureau’s internal conirol over
financial reporiing. Accordingly, we express no sich opinion. An auvdit includes examining. on 2 test basis,
evidence supporting the amounis and disclosures in the [linancial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, u5 well as evaluating the overall financial
staternsm presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasenable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
posttion of the New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visitors Bureau, Ine. as of Decemnber 31, 2010 and
2009, and the changes in its net asseis and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 20, 2011 on
our gonsideration of the Bureau's imiernal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance
with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. The purpose of that report is to

escribe the scope of our testing of internal conirol over finapcial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over finzecial reporting or oa compliance.
That report 18 an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the resalts of cur audits.

Rttty + At lo

New Orleans, Louisiana
June 20, 2011
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAL, INC.

NEW ORLEANE EOUISIANA
CONSOLIDATED S TATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AN 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
Curment wysets:
Cash and cash equivalems 5 4.886,112 g 8639571
Accounts receivihie 2228947 863,07
Recaivables, Stale of Losisiane 3.129.373 1507974 .
Inventony 62,249 76,212
Prepaid expeascs 330.920 1,111,350
Totul curren assels 10.63 7,601 [2.260.1 &
invesuments:
Marketabls stoaritios al fair vadwe 10,784,133 $.631,084
Property, equipmen and leaschold improvements:
Land 3,373,130 3,373 13¢
RBuilding 2,156,119 9.156,11%
Furnitwre ang fistues 1.008,44¢ D& 714
Equiament 916,313 1,008,333
Leasehold improvements 63,923 68,918
Soltware 179,480 175480
Trarspertatien vekicles 13477 13,477
14,715,896 14,789,203
Less aceurnvlated depreciaion apd umortization {3.732.008) (3,195,526}
Net property, equipment and 1¢asehold improvementy 10,983,888 11,293.677
Torad assers 5 32405628 b 32,184,877

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Cwrrent Liabilities:

Actounts payuble s 638.5035 b 1,444,156
Deferred tevenue 125,680 62,902
Promises 1o give 230,000 285,591
Cash overdraft 48,390 137,710
COther accned Liabilities 54,768 439.195
Tewal currenn Hobifies 1117 643 2168934
Total liabilitics 1,117,643 2,368,954

Net assets, unrestricted:

Designated 6,628,040 6871476
Undesigmared 24,559,945 22,944 447
Total net assets 31,287,985 20.815.923
Tota] Tabilives and net gssets 5 32,405.628‘ g 32184877

See accompanying notes to consehdated financial statements.
a2a




NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREATL INC.
NEW ORLEANS, LOLTISIANA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

VEARS ENDED DECEMBER 11. 2010 AND 2009

. 2014 2009
REVENUES ANB SCPPORT
Appropriations from povermiment agencies s 6,869.064 B 5.666,762
Indusiry show cost-share reimbursernent 171,832 092,674
Investment retum (Notg 3) _ 1,798,233 2026473
Membership ducs 1.303,766 1,308,968
Hetel ocoupancy privilege tax and downtime funding 1,029,554 1,200,263
Other revenoe 440,803 442,777
Staffing services reimburscment 343.615 620,7)6
Disaster relief fimding 3,000,000 -
Stzte of Louvislana Co-op supplersental appropriation - 1,730,000
[ouisiana Office of Tourism Support 485,300 495,300
Total revennes and suppeit 17,632,167 14,503,933
EXPENSES
Program services:
Convenlion sales and services 5654207 6,504,246
Teurism promotion 5,301,584 1,328 445
Tourism promotion funded through privilege tex and
downtime funding 838,099 1.026,717
Communication and public relations 1,756,333 941,634
Member services 189,725 220,161
Information services 351,505 213,731
Supporting services:
Weleome Center Bailding, 1.L.C. 241,293 242,831
General and administration 1,847,357 2,002,906
Total sxpenses 16,180,105 12,880,671
Changes in net assets 1,472,062 1,623.262
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 29815923 28,192,661
NET ASSETS-END OF YEAR 5 31,287,985 3 29,815,923

See accompanying netes 1o consolidated financial statements,



NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN

CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREALL INC,

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 2818 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets
Adpustments to reconcile changes in nol assets to
net cash used in operating activities:
Deprecixtion and amortization
Laoss on disposal of equipment
Unreslized gain on investment securities
Decrease (increase) in nccounts receivable
Decrease in inveniory
Decrease (increase} it prepaid expenscs
Increase (decrease) m aceounis payeble
Increasc {decrezse)} in deferred revenue

Increase{decrease) in promises o give
Increase (decrease) in other accrued lizbilities

Net cash used in operating ectivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fom sales of nvestment sceurities
Purchases of investnent secorfties
Capitalization and acquisition of property

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
WNet change in cash overdraft

Net vash used in financing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH
ANDCASHEQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
REGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

See gocompanying noies to consolidated financial statements.

-1 -

2010 2009
S 1472062 1,623,252
334,743 354238
2416 -
{1.570,328) €2,194,156)
2.924.376) 525,978
12,963 3,730
770469 (257,999
(805,850) 681,333
62,778 (1,767,645
{35,391) 35,591
(384.927) 315,715
(3.064.141) (637,973)
3,040,831 2,623,108
(4,514,578) {2,494.507)
(27,371) (23,055
(601,008) 105,546
{8%,22.0) (177.247)
(88,220) (177.247)
{3.753.459) {729.671)
8,639,571 9369245
§ 4885112 8,638,571
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOIITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics
History and Qrganization

The New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visitors Burean, Inc. (the Bureau) is a private, non-
profit 501(c)(6} organizalion dedicated to promoting the Greater New Orleans area as a destination for
trade shows, conventions, tour groups and individual travelers. Dmring 1999, the Bureau organized the
Welcome Center Building, L.L.C,, to porchase and manage the property at the location of its operating
center. The center opened and began operating in June 2003. Since the Burcau is the sole member of
the Welcome Center Building, L.L.C., the entity is disregarded from Iis owner for income tax purposes.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Rureau and its
wholly-cwned subsidiary, the Welcome Center Beilding, LL.C. In consolidation, significant inter-
company accounts and transactiens have been eliminated.

Basis of Accounting aud Preseniation

The consolidated financial statements of the Bureau are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
Net assets, support and revenues, and expenses are clagsified based on the exisience or absence of
donor-imposed restricions.  Accordingly, the net assets of the Burear and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Temporarily restricted net assets - Nel assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or
will be met either by actions of the Burcau and/or the passage of time. Currently, the Bureau
has no time or purpose-restricted assets.

s Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject 1o donor-imposed stipulations that neither
cxpire by the passage of lime nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Bureav
pursuant to those stipufations. Currently, the Bureau has no permanently restricted assets.

Cash and Cash Cauivaienis
For the purposes of the staternents of cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents include bank deposits,
moncy market accounts and certificates of deposit of three months or less,

Investmenis

[nvestments, consisting of common stocks, real estate investment trusts, Exchange Traded Note, fund
of funds and mutual funds, are recorded at market value. Unrealized gains and losses on investments in
common stocks, real estate investment trusts, and mutval funds with readily detenminable fair values
are recorded in the statement of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless
their use is temporarily or permanently restricted by explicit donor stipulations or law. Dividend,
interest and other investment income 1s recorded as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use is
restricted by the donor. Donared investnents are recorded at fair value at the date of receipt.
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONYENTION &
YISITORS BUREAU. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies (continned)
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are sieted at the amouni the Burean expects to collect from ocutstanding balances.
Management provides for probable ercollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expeasc and
an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual
accounts. Balances that are stifl outstanding after management has used rezsonable collection efforts
arc written off throngh a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit 10 accounts receivable.
Changes in the valuation allowance have nol been material to the financial stalements,

Inventory

Invertory consisting of maps and brochures is valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined on the first-in, first-out method.

Property. Equipment and L easehold Improvements

Property and equipment are stated at cosl. less an allowance for accumulaied depreciation. Additions,
improvements and betterments to property and equipment in excess of §1,000 which extends its usefiil
life or increase ils camrying value are capitalized.

Expenditures for maintenance, repairs and improvements which de net materially extend the useful
lives of the assets are charged to expense as incurred. When property and equipment are removed from
service, the cost of the asset and the related accumnulated depreciation are removed from the books and
any resulting gain or loss is credited to or charged against the current period’s change in net assats.

Depreciation is provided in amounis sufficicnt to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation expense is $334,743 and
$354,238 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The estimated useful lives
esed in computing dopreciation are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 5 to 40 years
Furniture, fixtures and cquipment 5 to 10 years
Vehicle 5 years

Vacation and Sick Pay

All full time regular employees are eligible for up to fen days of paid vacation after cne year of service,
and up to fifteen days after five years of service. Paid vacation hours are determined by employment
anniversary date, adjusted by any leave of absence. Vacation and sick time unused at the end of the
anniversary date is lost. Upon termination, unused vacation time only is paid.
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NEW GRLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accountiog Polictes (continued)

Non-Direet Resnonse Advertising
The Bureau cxpenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses charged 1o operations totaled
$4,373,735 and $1,268,45% in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Deferred Revenge

Mombership dues revenue is rocognized when carmed over the membership peried.  Advertising
revenue billed in advance 15 deferred and recorded as income in the period in which the related services
arc provided,

Income Taxes

The accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in mncome taxes addresses the determaination of
whether tax benefits claimed or expecied 10 be claimed on a tax rerum should be recorded in the
[inancial stutements. Under that guidance, the Bureae may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain
tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by
taxmg authorities based on the technical merits of the position. Examples of tax positions include the
tax-exernpt status of the Burcau and various positions related 1o the potential sources of unrelated
business taxable income (UBIT). The tax benefits recopuized in the financial statemenis from such a
position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 30% Iikelihood of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. There were no unrecognized tax benefits identified or recorded as
labilities for fiscal year 2010 and 2009.

The Bureauw’s 1ax returns for the vears ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 remain open and
subject to examination by taxing authorities. The tax return for the year ended December 31, 2010 has
not been Nled.

Revenoe

The Bureau reports gifis of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when &
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily resiricted net assets
are reclassified to uarestricted net asseis and arc reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

«Gifts of long-lived operating assets such as land, buildings or equipment are reported 25 unrestricted
support, unless explicit doaor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-
lived assets with explicit restrictions that specifly how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent



)

@)

3

NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
) VISITORS BUREAT. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Sigoificant Accounting Policics, (continucd)

Revenue {continuzd)

explicit donor stipulations about how long these long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Use of Estimates
Management of the Bareau has mads estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and
liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America. Actuzl results could differ from those estinates.

Copcentrafion of Credit Risk

The Bureau maintains its eash in bank deposit accounts at various [inancial instititions in the Greater
New Qrleans area, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. At December 31, 2010 and
2009, the Buresan's bank balances exceeded the insured limits by 3977472 and $8,085,722,
respectively.

Investments

The fair market value of Investments 13 as follows at December 3 §:

2010 2009
Common Stocks g 6,699.205 by 4,746,274
Real Estale Investment Trust 623.857 1,063,949
Exchange Traded Note 662,468 -
Fund of Funds 1.428.759 1,329,527

Mutual Funds 1,369,830 1,491,334

$ 10,784,139 b3 8,631,084

The Exchange Traded Note of $662,468 held at December 31, 2019 is linked to the performance of a
market benchmark or strategy, in this case the Rogers Intemational Commodity Index. When held to
maturity, the Bureaus wili receive a cash payment that is linked 10 the performance of the corresponding
index during the period beginning on the trade date and ending at maturity. The Bureau may liguidate
the investment prior to the maturity date by trading them on the exchange or by redeeming a large
block of securities directly with the issuing bank. Since Exchange T:aded Notes are unsecured,
unsubordinated debts, they are not rated, but are backed by the credit of the underwriting bank.



NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
YISITORS BUREAT. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3} Investments (confinued}

The foliowing schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the stalement of
activities for the yeurs ended December 31:

21D 2009
Dividends and interest S 218,905 by 267,245
Net unreslized and realized gains 1,579,328 1,759.228
Total return on investments S 1,798.2533 b 2,026,473

{4) Fair Value Measurcments

The Bursau uses fair value measurements fo record fair value adjusiments to certain assets and
Habilities and 10 determine fair value disclosures, Generally Acecpled Aecounting Principles (GAAP)
defines fair value as the price that would be received fo sell an assel or paid to transfer a Hability in an
orderly transactior (that is, not a forced liguidation or distressed sale) between market participants at
the measurement date. GAAP also establishes a tajr value hierarchy for valustion inpuis. The
hierarchy priorifizes the inpins info three levels based on the extent 10 which inputs used in measuring
fair value are observable in the market These levels are as follows:

e [Level ] — Valuation is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the reporting eatity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

o [Levei 2 - Valuation is based on inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the asset or lizbility, cither directly or indirectly.

e Levei 3 —Valumion is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market
activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assels or lizbilities.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assels measured at fair value:

e (ommon stocks: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individuai sceurities are traded.

e Real Estate Jnvestment Trust (REIT): REFEs (if publicly held} are valucd at the closing price
reported on the active market on which they are actively traded or using the NAV (Net Assct
WValue).

o Fxchange Traded Notes: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the note 15 raded.

o Fund of funds: Valued at the proportionate share of the investment in the partnership which is
based on the GAAP invesiments maintained by the partnership and the valoation of the
anderlying assots.



NEW ORTEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(4) Fair Value Measurements (continued)

e Mutual Funds: Mutnal funds are priced at NAV (Net Asset Value) which is the fund's share
price. Funds compute this value by dividing the totzl net assets by the total number of shares.
The NAYV is calculated o a daily basis by the fund’s administrator

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicauve of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Bureau believes iis valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of diflerent
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair valve of certain financial instruments could result
in a different fzir velve messurernent 2 the repurting date.

The following table sets farth by fevel, within the fair value hierarchy, the Bureaw’s assets at fair valoe
as of December 31, 2010 )

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks
Basic materials $ 52,092 % - % - 3 52,092
Consumer goods 635,541 - . 635,541
Energy 247,641 - - 247 641
Financials 549,687 - - 549,687
Healthcare 500,832 - - 500,832
Industrials 391,764 - - 391.764
Information techoology 311,619 - “ 311,619
Materials 74,245 - - 74,245
Business services 2094 3563 - - 204,563
Utilities 102,743 - - 102,743
Technology 451,535 - - 451,533
-Foreign ordinary equity 3,086,944 - - 3,086,944
Total common stacks 6,695 206 - - 6,659,206
Real estate investment trusts 623,857 - - 623,857
Exchange Traded Note 652,468 - - 662,468
Fund of funds - 1,428,758 - 1,428,758
Mulug! funds
[ntermediate term bond §,043,324 - - 1,043,324
Inflation protecied bongd 326,526 - - 326,526
Total mumal funds 1,369,850 - - 1,369,850
Total investments at fair value ) 8,692513 § 2091226 % - % 10,784,139

- 10 -
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BURFEAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

Fair Value Measurements (continned}

The following table sets forih by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Bureau’s assets at fair value
as of December 31, 2009

Level | Lovel 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks 3 4,746,274 % - s - 5 4,746,274
Real astate investment trusts 1,063,949 - - 1,063,549
Fund of funds - 1,329,527 - 1,329,527
Mutaal funds 1,491,334 - - 1,491,334
g 7,301,537 % 1,329,327 § - § 8631085

Net Assets

Board-designaied. unrestricted net assets are dexignated to support the following, as of December 31:

2010 2009
Hotel occupancy privilege 1ax and $ 2,075,820 % 1,922 845
downtime funding
Future conventions 4,517,345 4.902.131
Other 34,875 46,500

3 65.628.040 8§ 6,871,476

Funds provided by the New Orleans Tourism Marketing Corporation are designated {or tourism
promotion.

The Burcau has arraogements with the State of Louisiana to promots tourism and economic
development in the Greater New Orleans ares i exchange for government appropriations. Act 10 of
the 2009 and Act 11 of the 2010 Regular Legislative Session provides for an snnual appropriation of
up 10 $7,000,000. The actuzl appropriation provided in 2010 and 2009 was 36,869,064 and $5,666,752
respectively.

401 (k) Plan

The Burcau offers full-time employees who have completed sixty days of continuous service
participation in its 401k plan. Employees may contribute up to the maximum level of deferral allowed
by the Imemal Revenue Service, The plan provides for employer contributions up 1o 50% of the
elective deferrzl of each employee, to a maximum of 3% of the participant’s compensation. Matching
contributions for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were 387,553 and $96,223,
respeciively.

M-
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU. ENC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donated Services (Dnandifed)

The Burean has recejved a significant amount of non-professional donated services from various
businesses in and around Greater New Orlcans. These services were used in programs designed 1o
promote the local tourism market. Management estimates that approximately $485,225 and §1,998,820
of donated services were received in 2010 and 2000, respectively. However, these services do not
meot all of the applicable requirements of ASC 103-985, therefore, no amounts have been reflected in
the consolidared financial statements for these donated services.

Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

In addition, the Bureau leases office equipment and vehicles under various leases with expiration dates.
Minimum foture rentals are as follows:

2011 g 36,532
2012 31.569
2013 23,054
2014 3,132
2015 600
Thereafter 31,800
3 126,667

Rent expense in 2010 and 2009 totaled $55,373 and $87.078, respectively.
Other Commitments and Contingencies

The Burean is involved in claims and legal proceedings. When it appears probable in management’s
judgment that the Bureau will incur monetary damages or other costs in connection with elaims and
proceedings, and the cosls can be reasonably estimated, appropriate liabilities are recorded. While the
results are wpcertain, maragement believes that the ultimate disposition of such proceedings will not
have 2 materially adverse effect on the Bureau's financial statements,

The oil spill in the Guif of Mexico as a result of the Despwater Harizon oil rig explosion on April 20,
2010 may have an impact on the tourism industry in New Orleans in future years, which may therefore
nnpact the Bureau’s revenues.

Promises to Give

The Dureau entered inlo an agreement with The Essence Festival, LLC in 2002 to fund $125,000
annually ending in 2067. This amount was increased to $250,000 in 2007 for future vear events. The
remaining Uability as of Decetnber 31, 2010 and 2009 was $250.000 and $285,591, respectively, and is
recorded as a current liability in the consolidated statements of financial position.

-12
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CONVENTION &
VISITORS BUREAU, INC,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(10) Cooperative Endeavor Agreement

The Bureau entered inte Cooperative Endeavor Agreements with the Department of the Treasury for
the State of Louisiana for the period June 2007 through June 30, 2009. The purpose of the agreements
was to fund certain eligible activities and supplement the Bureau's budget as they continued marketing
the New Orleans region as a premier visitor and convention destination. The hotel/motel tax
collections whichare the primary source of funding {or the Bureau remain approximately
£750,000 less than collections in 2004, Included in the conselidared statements of activities in State of
Louisiana Co-op Appropriations 1s $0 and $1,750,000 for the vears ended December 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009, respectively.

The Buresu renewed its Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the Louisiana Office of Tourism for
oversees represenlation. The Bureau operates four international tourism offices in the United
Kingdom. Germany, France, and Mexico on behalf of the state of Louisiana to promote tourism to the
state. The Louisiana Office of Tourism reimburses the Bureau for 65% of the cost of marketing and
operations at these [{oreign offices with a maximum reimbursement of 495,300 for the vear ended
December 31, 2010, Included in special tourism support on the consolidated statements of activities is
$495,500 and $495,300 for the vears ended December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively,
relating to this funding.

(11) Subsequent Evenls

Management bas evaluated subsequent events through the date that the {inancial statements were
available to be issued, fune 20, 2011, and determined the following events require disclosure.

On January 24, 2011, the Bureau’s members voted to change the official name of the Bureau to New
Orleans Meiropolitan Convention & Visitoers Bureau.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING ANMD ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Members of the Board
New Orleuns Metropolitan Convention & Visitors Bureaw, Inc.;

We have audited the financial statements of the New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visifors Bureaw,
Inc. (the Bureau} as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, and have 1ssued our report thereon dated
Tune 20, 2011. We conducted owur audit in accordance with avditing standards generally accepled n the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmenr Auditing
Standerds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Interna Contre:l Over Finaneial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Bureau’s internal control over financial reporting as
a basis for designing oor audifing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financiaf
statements, but not for the purpase of expressing &n opinion on the effectivensss of the Bureau™s imernal
control over financial reparting.  Accordingly. we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bureau’s internal control over firancial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned finctions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstaternents on 2 fimely basis. A marerial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstaternent of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevemed, or detected and comrecied on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose desceribed in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed 10 identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in infernal centrol over financizl reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses; as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matfers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Bureau’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 2 direct and material effect on the
determination of financial staterneat amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an abjective of ouvr audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncormpliance that are required to be reported uader
Govermmemt Auweifing Standards. .

- 1d .
b Foor - Dnerge Cepme o D00 Poydeas Suaet « New Orleans, LA 707632000+ Tel S04.589.2975
One Galleviy Sled, Suite 2100+ Mewire, LA FGO0T + Ten 5048375990« Fo 508343800



This repod is intended solely for the information and use of the audit commintiee, management of the Bureau
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entitics, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative
Auditor’s Office and is not intended to be and should not be wsed by anyone cther thun these specified
partics. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:315, this report is distribated by the Legislative

Auditor as a public document.

ittt + Attt
New Orleans, Louisizna
June 20, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visilors Bureaw, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of the New Orleans
Metropohitan Convention & Visilors Bureau, Inc. (“the Bureau®™) as of December 31, 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of activitios and cash flows for the years then ended. Thess financial statements are
the responsibility of the Bureau’s management. Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The financial statements of the New Orleans Metropolitan Convention &
Visitors Bureau, Inc. as of December 31, 2008, were audited by other auditors whose report dated June 22,
2009, expressed am uaqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit ip accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of
America and Government Auditing Standerds, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboat whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing andit procedures thet are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion con the: effectivencss of the Bureau’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and discloseres in the financial statements. An audit also includes
agsessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overal) financial statement presemtation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Visitors Bureay, Inc. as of December 31, 2009, and
the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting prireiples
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 25, 2010 on
cut consideration of the Bureau’s internal control wver financial reporting and our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. The purpose of that report is to
deseribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance acd the resulis of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal conirol over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordanece with Government duditing Standards and
should be read i conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audits.

tttlwads + Neitlwilly
New Orleans, Louisiana
Junc 25, 2010

30th Foor - Fesgy Centre « 1900 Poydras Stiert « New Orlears, LA Y0163-3000  » Tel: 504.568.2978
One Gallena Bhed, Suite 2100+ Metaivie, LA 70001+ Tel 5048375990 - Fax; 5048343604



NEW QRLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF NCT SITION

DECENBER 31, 2003 AND 2008

2409 2008
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,639,511 9,369,245
Accounts receivable 865,970 547,056
Receivables, State of Louisiana 1,567.974 2,412,865
Inventory 76,212 81,932
Prepaid expenses 1,114,389 852,320
Total curvent assats 12,260,118 13,263,489
Investments:
Marketable securities at fair valug 8,631,084 6,565,518
Propesiy, equipment and leasehold improvemeats:
Land 3373150 3,373,130
Building 9,156,119 9,127,436
Furniture and fixtuies 980,714 938,838
Equipment 1,008,355 1,050,201
Leasehold improvements 68,928 97,611
Software 176,480 179,480
Transportation vehicles 13,477 13,477
14,789,203 14,830,173
Less sceumulated depreciation and amortization (3,495,526) (3,205,312)
Net property, equipment and feaschold improvements 11,293,677 11,624,881
Tota] assets 5 32,184,877 31,433 268
LIABILYTIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accomnts payable Y 1,444,156 762,823
Befersed revenue 62.902 1,830,347
Promises lo give 285,591 250,000
Cash overdreft 137,110 314,357
Orther accrued lizhilities 435,195 193,430
Total current liabilities 2.368,934 3,261,207
Total Babilities 2,368,954 3,261,207
Net assets, unrestricred: '
Designated 6,871,476 7,060,157
Undesignated 22,944,447 21,132,504
Total net assets 29,815 923 28,192,661
Total liabilities and net assets 3 32,184,877 31,453 868

See accompanying notes to financial Aatements,




NEW ORLEANS METROFOLITAN

CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREALU, INC.

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2009 AND 2008

REVYENUES AND SUPPORT
Appropriations from government agencies
Indusuy show cost-share reimbursement
Investment return {(Nole 3)

Membership dues

New Orleans Tourism Marketing Corporation
Other revenue

Registration

Grant revenue

State of Louisianze Co-op appropriations
Special tourism support

Total revenues and support

EXPENSES

Program services:
Convertion sales and services
Tourism promotion
New OrJeans Tourism Marketing Corporation
Communication and Public Relations
Member services

Information services
Supporting Services:
Welcome Center Building, L.L.C.
General and adrninistration
Toial expenses

Changes in net assets

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YREAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.

2009 2008
5 5,668,762 S 5,986,052
992,674 195,310
2,026,473 {3,469 ,556)
1,308,968 1,363,715
1,200,263 1,221,142
442,777 228,573
620,716 430,805
- 2,907,886
1,750,000 3,750,000
495,300 525,300
14,503,933 13,139,227
6,904,246 6,859,527
1,328,445 2,142,097
1,026,747 1,058,853
941,634 2,216,070
220,161 251,699
213,731 213,760
242,851 281,479
2,002,906 2,145,179
12,880,671 15,168,664
1,623,262 (2,029,437)
28,192,661 30,222,098
$ 29,815,923 $ 28,192,661




NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAY, INC.
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2048

2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Changes in net agsets $ 1823282 5 (2,020437)
Adjustments fo reconeile changes in net assets to
ret cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 354,238 425,793
{ain on disposal of equipment - (363)
Unrealized loss (gain} on investment securities (2,194,166) 3,757,140
Decreasge in accounts receivable 535,978 1,286,499
(Increase) decrease in inventary 5,720 (54,591}
Increase in prepaid expenses {257,999) (618,443}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 681,333 (195,875}
Deecrease in defeired revenue (1,767,645} (252,751)
Increase in promises to give 35,591 -
Increase in accrued expenses 335,715 4,444
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities {657,973) 2,322,416

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Praceeds from szles of investment securities 2,623,108 3,715,930

Purchases of investment securities (2,494,507) {4,160,667)

Capitalization and acquisition of property (23,055) (242,605)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 850
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities 105,546 {686,492)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net change in cash overdraft (177,247 314357

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (177,247} 314,357

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (729,674) 1,950,281

CASH AND C EQUIVALENTS:

BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,369,245 7,418,564
END OF YEAR § 8639571 $ 9369345

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
wda
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NEW GRLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISEYORS BUREAU. INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
History and Organization

The New Orleans Metropolitan Convention & Wisitors Bureau, Inc. (the Bureau) is a private, non-
profit 501{c){(6) organizatien dedicated t¢ promoting the Greater New Orleans area as a destination for
trade shows, conventions, tour groups and individual travelers, During 1999, the Burean organized the
Welcome Center Building, L.1L.C., to purchase and manage the property at the location of its operating
center. The center opened and began operating in June 2003. Since the Bureau is the sole member of
the Welcome Center Building, L.L.C., the entity is disregarded from its owner for income tax purposes.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the acsounts of the Bureau and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, the Welcome Cepter Building, L.L.C. In consclidation, significant inter-
company accounts and transections have been eliminated.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial consolidated siaterments of the Bureau are presented on the accrual basis of acecnnting.
Net assets, support and revenues, and expenses are classified based on the extstence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Bureau and changes thersin are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

e  Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or
will be met either by actions of the Bureau and/or the passage of time. Cuwrrantly, the Bureau
has no time or purpose-restricted assets.

o Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject fo donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Bureau
pursuant to those stipulations. Currentiy, the Burean has no permanently restricted assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits,
money market accounts and certificates of deposit of threa months or less.

Investinents

Investments, consisting of common stocks, real estate investment trusts, furd of funds and mutual
funds, are recorded at market value. Unrealized gains and losses on investments in common stocks,
real estate investment trusts, and mutual funds with readily determinable fair values are recorded in the
statement of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is temporarily
or permanently resiricted by explicit donor stipulations or law. DiVvidend, interest and other investment
income is recorded as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use is restricted by the donor.
Donated investments are recorded at fair value at the date of receipt,

I
!
-5- !
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sununary of Significant Accounting Policies {continned
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount the Bureau expecis fo collect from ontstanding balances.
Management pravides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and
an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual
accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management bas used reasonable collection efforts
are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable.
Changes in the valuation allowance have not besn material 1o the financial statements.

Inventory

Inventory consisting of maps and brochures is valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
datermined on the first-in, first-out method.

Property, Equipment and | easehold Improvements

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less an allowance for accumulated depreciation. Additions,
improvements and betterments to property and equipment in excess of $1,000 which extends its useful
life or increase its carrying value are capitalized.

Expenditures for maintenanse, repairs and improvements which do not materially extend the useful
lives of the assets are charged to expense as incurred. 'When property and equipment are removed from
service, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the books and
any resulting gain or loss is credited to or charged against the current period’s change in net assets,

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets 1o operations over
their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation expense is $354,238 and
$425,793 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The estimated useful lives
used in computing depreciation are as follows:

Buiklings and improvements 5 to 40 years
Furnitare, fixtures and equipment 5to 10 years
Vehicle 5 years

Vacation and Sick Pay

All full time regular employees are eligible for up to ten days of paid vacation after one year of service,
and up to fifteen days after five years of service. Paid vacation hours are determined by employment
anniversary date, adjusted by any leave of absence. Vacation and sick time unused at the end of the
anniversary date is lost. Upon termination, unused vacation time ohly is paid.
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Sipeificant Aceounting Policies (continued)

Non-Direct Response Advertising

The Bureau expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses charged to operations totaled
$1,268,459 and $3,361,203 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Defeired Revenue

Membership duss revenue is recognized when earned over the membership period.  Advertising
revenue billed in advance is deferred and recorded as income in the period in which the related services
are provided.

Income Taxes

The Burean is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 301(c)(6) of the internal Revenue
Code.

In July 2006, the FASB issned Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, which clarifies the
accounting and disclosure for uncertain tax positions. This interpretation requires corapanies to use a
presoribed model for assessing the financial statement recognition and measurement of all tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in tax returns. The Bureau applies a “more-likely-than-not™ recognition
threshold for all tax uncertainties. This approach only altows the recognition of those tax benefits that
have a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being sustained opon examination by the taxing
authorities.

As a result of implementing this approach, the Buresu has reviewed its tax positions and determined
there were no outstanding or retrospective tax positions with less than a 50% likelihood of being
sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities; therefore implementation of this standard has not
had a material effect on the Bureau. )

The Bureau’s tax returns for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 remain open and subject to
examjnation by taxing authorities,

Revenus

The Bureau reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted nst assets
are reclassified 1o unrestricted net assets and are reporfed in the statements of activities as netf assets
released from restrictions.

Gifts of long-lived operating assets such as land, buildings or equipment are reported as unrestricted
sapport, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifis of long-
tived assets with cxplicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or
other assets thal must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reporied as restricted support. Absent

-7
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of SBignificant Accountipg Policics, (continued)

Revenue (continued)

explicit donor stipalations about how fong these long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Use of Estimnates

Management of the Bureau has made estimates and assumptions relating to the reponting of assets and
liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
agcepted in the United States of America. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2008 financial statement presentation in order to conform to
the 2009 financial staternent presentation.

Coneentration of Credit Risk

The Bureau maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts at various finaneal institutions in the Greater
New Orleans area, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. At December 31, 2009 and
2008, the balances exceaded the msured limits by $8,0%89,722 and $9,030,047.

Investments

The market value of investments is as follows af December 31+

20069 (Fair Value} 20608 (Fair Value)

. Common Stocks 3 4,746,274 b 3,274,251
Mutuat Funds 1,491,334 , 1,321,381
~ Fund of Funds 1,329,527 1,124,273
Real Estate Investment Trust 1,063,949 845,613

$ 8,631,084 & 6,365,518
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN'
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments {continwed)

The following schedule summarizes the investment retum and #s classification in the statement of
activities for the years ended December 31:

2609, 2008
Drvidends and mterest £ 267,245 $ 379,596
Net unrealized and realized gains (losses) 1,759,228 (3,849,152}
Total return (foss) on investments b 2,026,473 3 (3,469,556)

Fair Value Measurements

The Bureau uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets and
liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. GAAP defines fair valoe as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced
liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the measuvrement dats. GAAP also
establishes a fair value hierarchy for valuation inputs. The bierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three
fevels based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.
These levels are as follows;

s Level ] — Valuation is based on guoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
fabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measuretnent date.

« Level 2 - Valuation is based on inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the asser or liability, either directly or indirectly.

¢ Level 3 ~Valuation is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market
activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Following is a description of the valuation methodolegies used for assets measured at fair value:

Common stocks: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded.

Murnal funds: Mutual funds are priced at NAV (Net Asset Va]lue) which is the fund’s share price.
Funds compute this value by dividing the total net assets by the totai number of shares. The NAVY is
calculated on a daily basis by the fund’s adminisirator,

Fund of funds: Valed at the proportionate share of the investment in the partnership which is besed on
the GAAP investments maintained by the partnership and the valuation of the underlying assets.



NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{4y Fair Value Measurements {continued)

Real Estare Investment Trust (REIT): REITs (if publicly held) are valved at the closing price reported
on the active market on which they are actively traded or using the NAV (Net Asset Value).

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflactive of fisture fair values. Furthermore, while the Bureau believes its valuation
methods are approprizte and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or essumptions to deterine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result
in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Bureau’s assets at fair value
as of December 31, 2009;

level | Level 2 Leveld Total
Common stocks ¥ 4746274 3§ - $ - $ 4,746,274
Real estats investment trusts 1,063,949 - - 1,063,949
Fund of funds - 1,329,527 - 1,329,527
Mutual funds 1,491,334 - - 1,491,334

$ 7,301,557 § 1329527 §

3 2631084

(5) Net Asseis

Board-designated, unrestricted nat assets are designated to support the following, as of December 31:

2409 2008

New Orleans Touristn Marketing Corportation 5 1,922,845 § 1,617,604
Future conventions 4,002,131 5,422,653
Other 46,500 20,500

b 6,871,476 % 7,060,157

Funds provided by the New Orleans Tourism Marketing Corporation are designated for tourism
protmotion.

-10-
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NEW ORLEANS METROFOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets (cantinued)

The Bureau has arrangements with the Siate of Louisiana to promole tourism and economic
development in the Greater New Orleans arcz in exchange for government appropriations. Act 19 of
the 2008 and Act 10 of the 2009 Regular Legislative Session provides for an anaual appropriation of

up 1o $7.000,000. The actual appropriation provided in 2009 and 2008 was 35,666,762 and $5,986,052
respectively.

401{k) Plan

The Buteau offers fulltime employees who have completed sixty days of continuous service
participation in its 401k plan. Employses may contribute up to the maximum level of deferral allowed
by the Internal Revenue Service. The plan provides for employer contributions up to 50% of the
elective deferral of each employee, to a maximum of 3% of the participant’s compensation. Matching

contributions for the years ended December 31, 2009 apd 2008 were 396,223 and $90,902,
respectively.

Donated Services (Unaudited)

The Bureau has received a significant amount of non-professional donated services from varions
businesses in and around Greater New Orleans. These services were nsed in programs designed to
promote the local tourism market. Management estimates that approximately $1,998,820 and $648,409
of donated services were received in 2009 and 2008, respectively. However, these servives do net

meet all of the applicable requirements of ASC 105.985, therefore, no amounts bave been reflected in
the consalidated financial statements for these donated services.

Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

In addition, the Bureau leases office equipment and vehicles under various lsases with expiration dates.
Minimum future rentals are as follows;

2010 8 55,821
2011 36,532
2012 31,569
2013 23,034
2014 3,132
Thereafter . 31,800
3 181,888

Rent expense in 2003 and 2008 totaled 87,078 and $122,882, respectively.

-11 -
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NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commitments and Contineencies (continaed)

Other Commitsments and Contingencies

The Bureau is involved in claims and lepal proceedings. When it appears probable in management™s
judgment that the Burean wiil incur monetary damages or other costs in connection with claims and
proceedings, and the costs can be reasonably estimated, appropriate liabilitics are recorded. While the
results are uncertain, management believes that the ultimate disposition of such procezdings will not
have a materiaily adverse effect on the Bureaw’s financial statements.

Promises to Give

The Bureau entered into an agreement with The Essence Festival, LLC in 2002 to fund $125,600
annuaily ending in 2007, This amount was increased to $250,000 i 2007 for future year events. The
remaining liability as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $285,591 and $250,000, respectively, and is
recorded as a current liability in the consclidated statements of financial position.

Cooperative Endeavor Apreement

The Burean enterad into Cooperative Endeaver Agreements with the Department of the Treasury for
the State of Louisiana for the period June 2007 through June 34, 2609, The purpose of the agreements
weas to fund certain eligible activities and supplement the Bureay's budget as they contineed marketing,
the New Orleans region as a premier visitor and convention destination. The hotel/motel tax
collections which are the primary source of funding for the Bureau remain approximately two million
dollars less than collections in 2004, Incloded in the consolidated statement of activities in State of
Touisiana Co-op Appropriations is $1,750,000 and $3,750,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009
and December 31, 2008, respectively.

The Bureau renewed its Cooperative Endeavor Agresment with the Louisiana Office of Touriam for
oversees tepresentation. The Bureau operates four international tourism offices in the United
Kingdom, Germany, France, and Mexico on behalf of the state of Louisiana to promote tourism to the
state. The Louisiana Office of Tourism reimburses the Bureau for 65% of the cost of marketing and
operations at these foreign offices with a maxinum reimbursement of $495.300 for the year ended
December 31, 2009. Included in special tourisin support on the consolidated statements of activities is
$295,300 and $525,300 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively,
refating to this funding.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued, June 25, 2010. The oil spill in the Gulf of Mexico as a result of the Deepwater
Horizon oil rig explosion on April 20, 2010 may have an impact on the tourism industry in New
Orleans in the upcoming year, which may therefore impact the Burgau’s revenues.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITI GOVERNMIUNT AUDITING STANDARDSE

To the Members of the Board
New Qrleans Metropolitan Convention and Visitors Bureau Inc.:

We have andited the financial statements of the New Orieans Metropolitan Convention and Visitors Bureau,
In¢. {the Burean) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009, and have issued our report thereon datad
June 25, 2010, We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards genevally accepled in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government duditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Rinancial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Bureau’s internal control over tinancial reporting as
a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statemenis, but not for the purpose of expressing &n opinion on the effectiveness of the Burean’s internal
conirol over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Burzau’s internal conirol over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the nonmal covrse of performing thoir assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakniess is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statemnents will not be provented, or detecied and corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in inlernal control wver
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or matorial weaknesses. We did not

identify any deficiencics in imternal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Gther Matters

As part of obtaiging reasonable assurance about whether the Bureaw’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cortain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracis, and graul agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing as opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an ¢pinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are requited to be reported under
Governmieni Auditing Stundards.,
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This report is intended solely for the Infornwation and use of the audit committes, management of the Bureau
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the Stafe of Louisiana and Legislative
Auditor’s Office and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other fhan these specified
parties. Iowever, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distribuled by the Legislative

Auditor as a public document.
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Prattitomids +
New Orleans, Louisiana '
June 25, 2010




